T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

Major Applications

Planning

Committee

Date: TUESDAY, 6 DECEMBER
2016

Time: 6.00 PM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 -

CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE UBS8

1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Councillor Edward Lavery (Chairman)
Councillor lan Edwards (Vice-Chairman)
Councillor Henry Higgins

Councillor John Morgan

Councillor Brian Stead

Councillor David Yarrow

Councillor Peter Curling (Labour Lead)
Councillor Janet Duncan

Councillor John Oswell

Published: Monday, 28 November 2016

Contact: Neil Fraser
Tel: 01895 250692
Email: Nfraser@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=325&Year=0

Lloyd White

Head of Democratic Services

London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW
www. hillingdon.gov.uk

Putting our residents first



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Watching & recording this meetin _

g g g Watch a [®)73d broadcast of this
You can watch the public (Part 1) part of this meeting meeting on the Council's YouTube
on the Council's YouTube channel, live or archived Channel: Hillingdon London
after the meeting. Residents and the media are also
welcome to attend in person, and if they wish, report Zhose fllttslrl\?ilng shguld bed aware tf;}t the

H H H H OunNCil WIll TitmM and recorad proceeaings

on the, pu.bllc part of the mee_tmg' Any mgllwdual or for both official record and resident digital
organisation may record or film proceedings as long engagement in democracy.
as it does not disrupt proceedings.

It is recommended to give advance notice of filming to ensure any particular requirements can be
met. The Council will provide seating areas for residents/public, high speed WiFi access to all
attending and an area for the media to report. The officer shown on the front of this agenda should
be contacted for further information and will be available to assist.

When present in the room, silent mode should be enabled for all mobile devices.

Travel and parking i ]

Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, with

0
the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a short wa \,)/>
away. Limited parking is available at the Civic 1 Unbridg

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at the %&Ega ﬁ

Centre. For details on availability and how to book rube and b

. . . Paviligns ™
parking space, please contact Democratic Service shogging sagions <
Please enter from the Council’s main reception Centre / r—LJ Intu =

where you will be directed to the Committee Roon

Accessibility

For accessibility options regarding this agenda
please contact Democratic Services. For those
hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is
available for use.

Mizinning

car park

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarn
EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt.
Fire Marshal or Security Officer. In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued
via the tannoy, a Fire Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs,
should make their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
SECURITY INCIDENT follow the instructions issued
via the tannoy, a Fire Marshall or a Security
Officer.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more people who live, work or study in the
borough, can speak at a Planning Committee in
support of or against an application. Petitions
must be submitted in writing to the Council in
advance of the meeting. Where there is a
petition opposing a planning application there is
also the right for the applicant or their agent to
address the meeting for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s), the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant
followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

1

2
3
4
5

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting

Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

To confirm that the items marked in Part 1 will be considered in public
and those items marked in Part 2 will be heard in private

PART | - Members, Public and Press

Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the

Chairman may vary this. The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the
address of the premises or land concerned.

Major Applications without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Page
Recommendation
6 | The Old Vinyl Factory | Botwell Installation of public art (25m x 7-16
- 50m) for a temporary period of 18
59872/APP/2016/3571 months on the east facing wall of | 149 - 154
the Cabinet Building.
Recommendation: Approval
7 | Music Box, TOVF - Botwell Reserved Matters Application 17 - 36
regarding the appearance and
59872/APP/2016/1930 landscaping for Phase 5 'The 155 - 180

Music Box' (formerly the Record
Stack) of The Old Vinyl Factory
site, as required by Conditions 2
and 3 of planning permission ref.
59872/APP/2013/3775 dated
31/07/2014.

Recommendation: Approval




Ruislip Bowls Club,
Manor Farm-

45220/APP/2016/3857

Eastcote &
East
Ruislip

Proposed demolition of 2 no.
sheds, single storey extension to
existing pavilion, erection of
detached building for storage /
locker room use and associated
external works.

Recommendation: Approval

37 - 50

181 -189

Former Contractors
Compound, Heathrow

67622/APP/2016/3198

Heathrow
Villages

Reserved Matters (Appearance,
Landscaping, Layout, Scale,and
Access) in compliance with
condition 2 of application
67622/APP/2015/1851 (Variation
of conditions 3, 4 and 9 of
application
67622/APP/2013/2532 which
granted consent on 30/7/14
for'Part outline, part full planning
application for a proposed hotel
development of up to 660
bedrooms (approximately 30,000
sq.m) with ancillary cafe, bar and
restaurant facilities, car parking,
service access, courtyard space,
landscaping and improved ground
level pedestrian access including
public realm improvements (all
outline application) and a
perimeter veil structure wrapping
around the hotel buildings (in full
application detail'. Variation
requested for the removal of the
veil and alterations to the glazing,
amenity space and layout of the
floors).

Recommendation: Approval

51-68

190 - 207

10

Bridge House-

40050/APP/2016/852

Uxbridge
South

Demolition of existing office
building (Use Class B1(a) and
multi-storey car park and
redevelopment of the site to
provide a new office (Use Class
B1(a) building, associated multi-
storey car park and ancillary cafe
unit (Use Class A1/A3)

Recommendation: Approval +
Sec 106

69 - 124

208 - 239




11| Stockley Park Phase
3, Iron Bridge Road -

37977/APP/2016/2263

Yiewsley

Land formation, landscaping,
fencing and provision of ancillary
footpaths and bridleways together
with ancillary works to the offsite
land parcels associated with the
approved development at Phase
3 Stockley Park (Planning
permission ref.
37977/APP/2015/1004 dated
14/12/2014).

Recommendation: Approval

125 - 148

240 - 254

PART | - Plans for Major Applications Planning Committee

149 - 254




Minutes

Agenda ltem 3

FHILLINGDON

LONDON

MAJOR Applications Planning Committee

16 November 2016

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:
Councillors lan Edwards (Vice-Chairman), Henry Higgins, John Morgan, Brian Stead,
David Yarrow, Peter Curling (Labour Lead), Janet Duncan and John Oswell

LBH Officers Present:

Nicole Cameron (Legal Advisor), Manmohan Ranger (Transport Consultant), James
Rodger (Head of Planning and Enforcement), Neil Fraser (Democratic Services
Officer), Luke Taylor (Democratic Services Officer), Neil McClellen (Major Applications
Team Leader) and Roisin Hogan (Planning Lawyer)

84. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)
None.

85. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING
(Agenda Item 2)

None.

86. | TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (Agenda
Item 3)

Resolved - That the minutes of the meetings held on 24 August, 13 September and 4
October 2016 be agreed as an accurate record.

87. | MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda ltem
4)

None.

88. | TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 1 WILL BE CONSIDERED
INPUBLIC AND THOSE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 2 WILL BE HEARD IN PRIVATE
(Agenda Item 5)

It was confirmed that all of the items on the agenda would be heard in public.
89. | WATERLOO WHARF, WATERLOO ROAD, UXBRIDGE - 43016/APP/2016/1975

(Agenda Item 6)

Erection of 47 flats in two blocks, with associated parking, new access, amenity
space and landscaping, involving demolition of existing warehouse, offices and
80 Rockingham Road.

Page 1




(Councillor Morgan arrived at 18.10. As Councillor Morgan was not present for the
entirety for the item, he did not take part in any discussion, and did not vote on the
item)

Officers introduced the report and highlighted the addendum which clarified the unit mix
of the proposed affordable housing. The proposal was considered to have addressed
the previous reasons for refusal with regard to design, form, height and scale.

It was confirmed that the proposed buildings had been positioned away from
neighbouring properties and that officers were satisfied that their height and bulk would
not result in overbearing on the surrounding area, or detract from the amenities of
adjoining occupiers, by reason of loss of light, privacy or outlook. The Council's
Highways Engineer was satisfied with the parking arrangements, along with the
improvements to the access. The revised proposal included 0.83 parking spaces per
unit. Officers recommended that the application be approved, subject to conditions
including noise mitigation.

A petition objecting to the application was received, but the petitioner was not present
to speak.

The Agent for the applicant addressed the Committee, informing them that the
applicant was expanding their business and was due to sign a lease for a larger
business unit that would enable greater employment opportunities, and the approval of
this application would support this. The application was in support of the Local and
London Plan policy for the release of surplus industrial land for housing, and as the
Borough currently had an oversupply of employment land and an undersupply of
housing land, the proposal for redevelopment of the land for residential use was
therefore justified and policy compliant.

The Committee was informed that the applicant had worked closely and extensively
alongside officers including planning, conservation, highways and environmental
protection, as well as the Canal and Rivers Trust, and that no objections had been
received from officers or consultees.

The Agent asserted that the scheme reflected the local character of the area and was
respectful of the area's setting. Concerns over height, scale and mass had been
addressed, with the proposal significantly reduced in both mass and density, to reflect
the scale of the buildings opposite. A glazed section had been introduced to visually
split the buildings along the canal. The proposal would not harm heritage assets,
including the nearby Grade 2 listed building, and would conserve and refurbish the
World War 2 era pillbox and 19™ century walls and railings along Dolphin Bridge.

The canalside environment would be enhanced through a landscaping scheme to be
agreed with the Council's Landscaping officer, Conservation officer, and the Canal and
Rivers Trust, which would provide public access and significant visual improvements to
this part of the Grand Union Canal.

A scheme of noise mitigation works had been agreed with officers and was supported
by the environmental protection unit and the Canal and Rivers Trust. These measures
would ensure that the future operation of the Uxbridge Boatyard would not be affected
by the development of housing on the site.

The Agent asserted that no objections had been received from the Council's Flooding
and Drainage officer or Highways officer, and the parking ratio of 0.83 was supported

Page 2




by the Highways officer and had been accepted by the Council on other schemes. The
applicant was committed to planning obligation contributions towards affordable
housing, construction training, noise attenuation and canalside improvements, through
the S106 agreement.

Members expressed their views that while the reduced scale of the proposal was
improved over previous applications, concerns relating to design and appearance,
parking ratios, and noise, remained. Members were concerned that the materials to be
used in the construction, and the angular design of the proposed residential buildings,
were not in keeping with the existing aesthetic of the area. In addition, the proposed
site was in an area of high parking stress, and members were unconvinced that the
parking ratio of 0.83 per unit, and the noise mitigation measures suggested, would
prove sufficient to allay their concerns. For these reasons, it was moved that the
application be refused. This proposal was seconded, and unanimously agreed.

Resolved - That the application was refused.

90.

THE OLD VINYL FACTORY, BLYTH ROAD, HAYES - 59872/APP/2016/1930
(Agenda Item 7)

Reserved Matters Application regarding the appearance and landscaping for
Phase 5 'The Music Box' (formerly the Record Stack) of The Old Vinyl Factory
site, as required by Conditions 2 and 3 of planning permission ref.
59872/APP/2013/3775 dated 31/07/2014.

Officers introduced the report and confirmed that this application had previously been
presented to the Major Applications Planning Committee on the 24 August 2016. The
resolution of the Committee at that time was to approve the application, delegated to
the Head of Planning and Enforcement, subject to an agreement between the
Committee Chairman and Opposition Lead of an appropriate image for the proposed
building's external cladding. However, as it had not been possible to agree an
appropriate image, the application was again presented to the Major Applications
Planning Committee with an image to consider.

Members understood that the proposed image was evocative of the 1960s, chosen to
display the musical heritage of the site. However, concerns were raised that the newly
proposed image was not representative of the ethnic diversity of Hayes, and it was felt
that any such image should speak to the community as a whole. It was also felt that the
image lacked the necessary context for such a prominent display. It was proposed that
the application be deferred so that the image could be reviewed once again. This was
seconded, and unanimously agreed.

Resolved - That the application was deferred.

91.

1 NOBEL DRIVE, HARLINGTON - 46214/APP/2016/2397 (Agenda Item 8)

Variation of condition 2 (Approved Plans) of planning permission ref.
46214/APP/2014/2827 dated 28-08-2015: Conversion and extension of existing
office building to form a 200 bedroom hotel with banqueting suite, conference
facilities, and rooftop restaurant, including a seven-storey extension to rear, a
three storey addition at roof level, and single-storey side extension, together with
the creation of a new vehicle access, and alterations to car parking and
landscaping.

Page 3




Officers introduced the report and highlighted the addendum, confirming that the
proposal was for a variance of an existing planning permission to provide 44 additional
rooms (24 rooms total) together with 19 additional car parking spaces (100 total). The
footprint of the building would be reduced to accommodate the additional parking
spaces, and the first floor layout had been rationalised by replacing the proposed
meeting rooms and gym with bedrooms. The floorspace for banqueting would be
marginally increased, and the height of the building was proposed to be raised by 1.2m
from 23m.

Members were in support of the proposals, and it was moved that the application be
approved. This was seconded, and unanimously agreed.

Resolved - That the application was approved.

92.

THE STRAIGHT, SOUTHALL GAS WORKS SITE, HAYES-BY-PASS, HAYES -
54814/APP/2016/3398 (Agenda Item 9)

Officers introduced the report and the Committee proposed the officer's
recommendation; it was seconded and unanimously agreed when put to a vote.

Resolved - That the application was approved.

93.

THE STRAIGHT, SOUTHALL GAS WORKS SITE, HAYES-BY-PASS, HAYES -
54814/APP/2016/3399 (Agenda ltem 10)

Officers introduced the report and the Committee proposed the officer's
recommendation; it was seconded and unanimously agreed when put to a vote.

Resolved - That the application was approved.

94.

BRIDGE HOUSE, DENBRIDGE IND. ESTATE, OXFORD ROAD, UXBRIDGE -
40050/APP/2016/852 (Agenda ltem 11)

Demolition of existing office building (Use Class B1(a) and multi-storey car park
and redevelopment of the site to provide a new office (Use Class B1(a) building,
associated multi-storey car park and ancillary cafe unit (Use Class A1/A3)

Officers introduced the report and highlighted the addendum.

Members expressed the view that the application was much improved in comparison to
earlier proposals, but that concerns remained regarding the height of the fences on the
rooftop garden, and the impact on traffic and congestion within the area.

Officers confirmed that a video survey of vehicles entering and exiting the site had
been requested. As a result, the applicant had proposed 129 extra car parking spaces.
However, the survey had shown a demand for 345 spaces, not inclusive of 57
unoccupied parking spaces. Officers had therefore requested additional modelling
surveys.

Any conditions to mitigate impact on traffic congestion as a result of these surveys
would be agreed once the results of the modelling were available. Conditions within the
S106 agreement would be required to ensure that any mitigating works would be

Page 4




completed and paid for by the applicant, prior to the site development.
Examples of potential mitigating works were outlined, and included:

1. Utilising space reserved for the currently unused fifth lane of the Oxford
Road / Sanderson Road junction;

2. Linking of signalling outside the shops in Denham to the signalling in
Oxford Road;

3. Opening additional routes between Harefield Road and the Oxford Road
roundabout;

4. The creation of a Transport Fund for unforeseen traffic impacts.

The Committee was informed that the existing agreement had apportioned £150k for
highways works, and £150k for improvements to the public realm. It was suggested
that these figures could be combined, to allow greater flexibility in how the total value
was utilised. Members considered the suggestion but felt that the £150k value for
public realm improvements was important and should be retained, and the issue of
traffic was a separate matter that should be addressed as such. Members were
unconvinced that the £150K set aside for modelling and highways works would prove
sufficient to carry out the necessary work.

It was proposed that the application be deferred until the results of extensive modelling
work, and the details of the resultant traffic management agreement, could be brought
before the Committee. This was seconded, and unanimously agreed.

Resolved - That the application was deferred.

95.

FASSNIDGE BOWLS CLUB, ROCKINGHAM PARADE, UXBRIDGE -
44771/APP/2016/3585 (Agenda Item 12)

Officers introduced the report and the Committee proposed the officer's
recommendation; it was seconded and unanimously agreed when put to a vote.

Resolved - That the application was approved.

The meeting, which commenced at 6.00 pm, closed at 7.22 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Luke Taylor on 01825 250693. Circulation of these minutes
is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

The public part of this meeting was filmed live on the Council's YouTube

Channel to increase transparency in decision-making, however these minutes
remain the official and definitive record of proceedings.

Page 5




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address THE OLD VINYL FACTORY BLYTH ROAD HAYES

Development: Installation of public art (25m x 50m) for a temporary period of 18 months on
the east facing wall of the Cabinet Building.

LBH Ref Nos: 59872/APP/2016/3571

Drawing Nos: 0157_P_2001
0157_P_2200 (2)
0157_P_2000[10]
12606 _02 The Cabinet Building Cover Lette
CABINET BUILDING WRAP PROPOSAL SEPTEMBER 201¢€

Date Plans Received: 23/09/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 29/09/2016
1. SUMMARY

This application is for a temporary consent of 18 months for a 50m x 25m banner wrap
around the eastern elevation of the Cabinet Building, which is located centrally within The
Old Vinyl Factory development site. The proposed artwork is an enlarged photograph of
historical pop culture showing fans at a Beatles concert. This wrap is intended to improve
the external appearance of the Cabinet Building prior to any renovation works at the site
taking place.

The impact of the temporary wrap on the character and appearance of the building and
locality, including the Conservation Area, is considered to be acceptable and as such the
application is deemed to accord with policies BE4 and B13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan
(November 2012), the London Plan (March 2016) and the National Planning Policy
Framework, and is therefore recommended for approval.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subiject to the following:

1 B17 Temporary Permissions

The development hereby permitted shall be removed within 18 months of the date of this
consent.

REASON

To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers:

0157_P_2000

0157_P_2001

0157 _P_2200; and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development
remains in existence.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 7



REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

3 COM5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following has been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:
CABINET BUILDING WRAP PROPOSAL - SEPTEMBER 2016

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

4 ADV2 Non-illumination (Signs)
The public art/signage hereby permitted shall not be illuminated.

REASON
In order to protect the visual amenity of the area and/or highway safety in accordance with
Policy BE27 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
The London Plan - The Spatial Development Strategy for London consolidated with
alterations since 2011 (2016) and national guidance.

BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE25 Modernisation and improvement of industrial and business areas

BE27 Advertisements requiring express consent - size, design and
location

BE29 Advertisement displays on business premises

BE35 Major development proposals adjacent to or visible from major road
and rail connections to Heathrow and central London

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

LE2 Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas

LPP 4.4 (2016) Managing Industrial Land and Premises

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 8



LPP 7.4 (2016) Local character

LPP 7.5 (2016) Public realm

LPP 7.8 (2016) Heritage assets and archaeology

LPP 8.2 (2016) Planning obligations

LPP 8.3 (2016) Community infrastructure levy

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

NPPF12 NPPF - Conserving & enhancing the historic environment

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The whole of The Old Vinyl Factory (TOVF) site consists of approximately 6.6 hectares of
land set in an irregular quadrilateral shaped site. The multi-phase site was originally
constructed between 1907 and 1935 by the Gramophone Company and was later the
production centre of EMI Ltd, producing the majority of vinyl records for distribution
worldwide. Associated record production works had ceased by the 1980s after which time
the site has been largely vacant with many buildings falling into disrepair.

The Cabinet building relative to this application is located centrally within the wider site, to
the north of the existing Shipping Building and Record Store. The wider site is bounded by
Blyth Road to the north and by the Great Western Mainline railway to the South, with Hayes
and Harlington rail station to the east of the site. Opposite the site on Blyth Road lies the
Grade Il Listed Enterprise House, an eight storey office building, together with a variety of
industrial and office buildings. The wider area is a mixture of residential, industrial and
office uses with Hayes Town Centre located to the northeast of the site.

The existing building is in a derelict condition arising from long term vacancy. The building
was originally used to build the housings for the gramophones of the former Thorn EMI
factory.

Much of the application site, as well as The Record Store, The Cabinet Building and The
Shipping Building, which lie immediately outside of the application boundary, is situated
within a Developed Area, The Botwell: Thorn EMI Conservation Area and partly within a
Industrial and Business Area, as identified in the Policies of the Hillingdon Local Plan
(November 2012) and a Strategic Industrial Location (SIL) as designated within the London
Plan (March 2016).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The Cabinet Building is currently awaiting renovation. This application is for temporary
signage in the form of a 'wrap' to be in place for a period of 18 months to improve the
external appearance of the Cabinet Building prior to any renovation works at the site taking
place.

The proposed signage comprises a banner wrap around the eastern elevation of the
Cabinet Building. The proposed artwork is an enlarged photograph of historical pop culture
showing fans at a Beatles concert. In support of the application the applicant has provided
the following explanation for the image selected:

'EMI were the record label representing the Beatles from the 1960's. The Beatles form a
huge part of British pop music which saw the growth of The Old Vinyl Factory to

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 9



accommodate the increased demand for vinyl records. The proposed artwork has been
chosen to reflect the history of the site as the former EMI global manufacturing base for
vinyl record production.'

The proposed signage as a whole extends to a maximum width of approximately 50m
across the East elevation of the Cabinet Building. The overall height of the proposed
artwork extends to approximately 25m. The proposed material for the artwork consists of
breathable PVC mesh.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

The application site forms part of The Old Vinyl Factory site for which outline consent was
granted under application reference 59872/APP/2012/1838.

Application reference 59872/APP/2013/3640 granted permission for a non-material
amendment to the scheme, due to the proposed revised phasing of the site, and some
revisions to documents. This resulted in changes to the wording of conditions 6, 18, 27,
and 32 of the original planning permission.

Application reference 59872/APP/2013/3775 granted a variation of the original outline
permission to allow variations to phasing of the approved development.

The Cabinet Building itself has an extant permission to be refurbished for office space
under planning application reference 51588/APP/2000/1827.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (March 2016)

National Planning Policy Framework

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE25 Modernisation and improvement of industrial and business areas

BE27 Advertisements requiring express consent - size, design and location

BE29 Advertisement displays on business premises

BE35 Major development proposals adjacent to or visible from major road and rail
connections to Heathrow and central London

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

LE2 Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 10



LPP 4.4 (2016) Managing Industrial Land and Premises
LPP 7.4 (2016) Local character
LPP 7.5 (2016) Public realm
LPP 7.8 (2016) Heritage assets and archaeology
LPP 8.2 (2016) Planning obligations
LPP 8.3 (2016) Community infrastructure levy
NPPF National Planning Policy Framework
NPPF12 NPPF - Conserving & enhancing the historic environment
5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 9th November 2016
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



2nd November 2016

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Site notices were posted at the site and an advertisement was posted in the local press on the 19th
of October 2016. In addition circa 110 adjacent residents and occupiers were consulted. No
objections or comments have been received.

HAYES CONSERVATION AREA ADVISORY PANEL
We have no objection to this temporary installation provided it is removed at the end of the 18 month
period.

Internal Consultees

DESIGN AND CONSERVATION OFFICER

This is a prominent building located between two Locally Listed Buildings within the Botwell Thorn
EMI Conservation Area. The site is currently undergoing redevelopment, the wrap will screen the
eastern side of the building, which is yet to undergo refurbishment. No objection in principle as the
wrap will hide the existing unsightly facade, which is in poor condition. However, we would be keen
to encourage the building's owners to commence repair and refurbishment work before the expiry of
the 18 months period requested. If recommended for approval, a condition should be included
requiring the wrap to be removed and the building facade to be made good on the expiry of the
agreed time period.

Case Officer's comments:

Paragraph 206 of the National Planning Policy Framework states "Planning conditions should only
be imposed where they are necessary, relevant to planning and to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects.”

Whilst it would be preferable to see the building facade renovated, it is not considered that this work
is necessary or reasonable in relation to the current application for consent for a temporary building
wrap.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

There is no objection in principle to the proposed public artwork to improve the character of
the existing building, adjacent listed buildings and the Conservation Area.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The Council's Design and Conservation Officer has commented that 'This is a prominent
building located between two Locally Listed Buildings within the Botwell Thorn EMI
Conservation Area. The site is currently undergoing redevelopment, the wrap will screen
the eastern side of the building, which is yet to undergo refurbishment. No objection in
principle as the wrap will hide the existing unsightly facade, which is in poor condition.'

The proposed temporary wrap is therefore considered to improve the appearance of the
Conservation Area, as well as the setting of the adjacent locally listed buildings.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



7.05

7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

7.11

712

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The Cabinet Building is located within the wider The Old Vinyl Factory site and therefore the
proposed wrap would mainly be screened from outside the site by the large existing
Record Store, UTC and Powerhouse buildings. As stated above the Council's Design and
Conservation Officer has raised no objection as the wrap will hide the existing unsightly
facade, which is in poor condition. The proposed image relates directly to history of the site
and is therefore deemed appropriate in this setting.

The proposed temporary wrap is therefore considered to improve the character and
appearance of the area prior to the renovation of the building.
Impact on neighbours

Not applicable to this application.
Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Not applicable to this application.
Urban design, access and security

Not applicable to this application.
Disabled access

Not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

None received.
Planning obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

None

Observations of the Borough Solicitor
General

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



None

10. CONCLUSION

This application is for temporary consent of 18 months for a 50m x 25m banner wrap
around the eastern elevation of the Cabinet Building, which is located centrally within The
Old Vinyl Factory development site. The proposed artwork is an enlarged photograph of
historical pop culture showing fans at a Beatles concert. This wrap is intended to improve
the external appearance of the Cabinet Building prior to any renovation works at the site
taking place.

The impact of the temporary wrap on the character and appearance of the building and
locality, including the Conservation Area, is considered to be acceptable and as such the
application is considered to accord with policies BE4 and B13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan
(November 2012), the London Plan (March 2016) and the National Planning Policy
Framework and is therefore recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (March 2016)

National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Ed Laughton Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



1>93 0 o
c

The
Old Vinyl
Factory

Sta

e i T
Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary The OId Vinyl Factory OF HlLLlNGpON
o Residents Services
For identification purposes only. Blyth Road Hayes Planning Section
This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the "

Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale:

Act 1988 (the Act). 59872/APP/2016/3571 1:500
Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date:

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2016 Ordnance Survey North Page 16 December 2016 152 | I l I N Q_l L} (_\5 r\

100019283 LONDON




Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address THE OLD VINYL FACTORY BLYTH ROAD HAYES

Development: Reserved Matters Application regarding the appearance and landscaping for
Phase 5 'The Music Box' (formerly the Record Stack) of The Old Vinyl Factory
site, as required by Conditions 2 and 3 of planning permission ref.
59872/APP/2013/3775 dated 31/07/2014.

LBH Ref Nos: 59872/APP/2016/1930

Drawing Nos: BPL 506_T1 Deck level 2
BPL 507_T1 Deck levels 3, 4 & £
BPL 508 T1 Deck level €
5344 TOVF Car Park Design Statement Rev E (2]
5344-PL-07 Section Through Cladding rev E
5344-PL-08 Context Elevations
12606 _10 Revised Reserved Matters Cover Lettel
0245 _SEW_RST_7000
0245 _SEW_RST_7100
0245 SEW_RST 7101
0245 SEW_RST_7102
0245 SEW_RST_7103
0245 SEW_RST_7104
0245 SEW_RST_7105
0245 _SEW_RST_2200
0245 _SEW_RST_2201
0245 _SEW_RST_2202
0245 SEW lIssue_Sheet Planning
5344-PL-06 Elevations Sheet 2 of 2 rev C
BPL 501_T1 Section AA
BPL 502_T1 Section BB
BPL 503_T1 Section CC
BPL 510_T1 Elevations stair 1
BPL 511_T1 Elevations stair 2
BPL 504_T1 GF layout
BPL 505_T1 Deck level 1
5344-PL-05 Elevations Sheet 1 of 2 rev

Date Plans Received:  20/05/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 11/08/2016
Date Application Valid: 24/05/2016 20/05/2016

DEFERRED ON 16th November 2016 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION .

This application has previously been presented to the Major Applications Planning Committee
on the 24th August 2016 and the 16th of November 2016. The resolution of the Committee on
the 24th of August 2016 was to approve the application, delegated to the Head of Planning and
Enforcement and subject to an agreement between the Committee Chairman and Opposition
Lead of an appropriate image for the proposed building's external cladding. However it was not
possible to agree an appropriate image and as such the application was again presented to
Major Applications Planning Committee with a proposed amended image on the 16th of
November 2016. Members were asked to consider whether the proposed amended image was

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



acceptable, however Members decided that it was not and the application was deferred for a
new image to be proposed.

The Applicant has requested that Planning Committee consider the granting of consent for the
application with the addition of a condition requiring that a suitable image to be agreed in writing
with the Local Planning Authority (which would be referred to committee for approval) prior to
use of the building. This would enable the Applicant to enter into contractual arrangements and
begin work on construction of the development whilst an appropriate image is sourced and
submitted for consideration. This would prevent a scenario where delays in the carpark building
cause the site delays, as the carpark is required before various employment related phases of
the development can be started. The suggested wording of the condition is:

"Notwithstanding the details shown on approved drawing 5344-PL-05 rev | and 5344-PL-06 rev
H, prior to the perforated metal panels being installed on site an image for the metal panels she
be submitted to and agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority. The approved design
shall then be implemented in accordance with the approved details prior to first use of the car
park.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policies BE4 and BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012)".

The application is therefore recommended for approval subject to the attachment of the above
and originally proposed conditions.

1. SUMMARY

The application seeks to discharge the reserved matters relating to appearance and
landscaping in compliance with conditions 2 and 3 of planning permission reference
59872/APP/2013/3775 for Phase 5 of The Old Vinyl Factory Masterplan: The Music Box
(previously known as the Record Stack).

The application site forms part of The Old Vinyl Factory site for which outline consent was
granted under application reference 59872/APP/2012/1838, and varied under application
reference 59872/APP/2013/3775, for the mixed-use redevelopment of the site.

The original outline consent proposed a multi storey car park within a circular building in
this location. The current proposal is now for a rectangular building as the applicant has
stated:

'"The design as approved for a circular car park with continuous curved ramp was found to
be unviable at technical design stage.'

The proposed development has been designed in accordance with the approved
parameter plans for the site and despite the change to the form of the proposal from that
permitted at outline stage, the design and appearance of the building is considered to have
a positive impact on the visual amenities of the surrounding area.

The overall development is in accordance with the outline consent. Therefore, the
application is recommended for approval.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subiject to the following:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



1 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers:
0245_SEW_RST_7000

0245_SEW_RST_7100

0245 _SEW_RST_7101

0245 _SEW_RST_7102

0245 _SEW_RST_7103

0245 SEW_RST_7104

0245 _SEW_RST_7105

0245 _SEW_RST_2200

0245 SEW_RST_ 2201

0245 SEW_RST_2202

5344-PL-05 Rev H Elevations Sheet 1 of 2

5344-PL-06 Rev G Elevations Sheet 2 of 2

BPL 501_T1 Section AA

BPL 502_T1 Section BB

BPL 503_T1 Section CC

BPL 510_T1 Elevations stair 1

BPL 504_T1 GF layout

BPL 505_T1 Deck level 1

BPL 511_T1 Elevations stair 2

BPL 506_T1 Deck level 2

BPL 507_T1 Deck levels 3,4 & 5

BPL 508 T1 Deck level 6

5344-PL-07 Rev B Section Through Cladding

5344-PL-08 Context Elevations

1615-181-100 Rev A

0245_SEW_RST_7100 Rev 01; and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as
the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

2 COM5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following has been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:

5344 TOVF Car Park Design Statement Rev E

1615/181/MT/mt Parking Note

0245 _SEW_RST_9001 Specification of Planting and Soft Works

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure that the development complies with the objectives of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

3 NONSC Proposed Image

Notwithstanding the details shown on approved drawing 5344-PL-05 rev | and 5344-PL-06
rev H, prior to the perforated metal panels being installed on site an image for the metal
panels shall be submitted to and agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority. The

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



approved design shall then be implemented in accordance with the approved details prior
to first use of the car park.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policies BE4 and BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (2016) and national guidance.

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through (where
appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AMS8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and
implementation of road construction and traffic management
schemes

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



BE25
BE3

BE38

BE4

LPP 2.13
LPP 2.17
LPP 2.6
LPP 2.7
LPP 2.8
LPP 3.1
LPP 3.9
LPP 4.1
LPP 4.2
LPP 4.3
LPP 4.4
LPP 5.1
LPP 5.10
LPP 5.11
LPP 5.12
LPP 5.13
LPP 5.14
LPP 5.15
LPP 5.2
LPP 5.21
LPP 5.3
LPP 5.6
LPP 5.7
LPP 5.8
LPP 6.1
LPP 6.10
LPP 6.13
LPP 6.3
LPP 6.5

LPP 6.7
LPP 6.9
LPP 7.1
LPP 7.15

LPP 7.2
LPP 7.3
LPP 7.4
LPP 7.5
LPP 7.6
LPP 7.7
LPP 7.8
LPP 7.9
LPP 8.1

Modernisation and improvement of industrial and business areas
Investigation of sites of archaeological interest and protection of
archaeological remains

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas
(2016) Opportunity Areas and Intensification Areas

(2016) Strategic Industrial Locations
(2016) Outer London: vision and strategy
(2016) Outer London: Economy
(2016) Outer London: Transport
(2016) Ensuring equal life chances for all
(2016) Mixed and Balanced Communities
(2016) Developing London's economy
(2016) Offices

(2016) Mixed use development and offices
(2016) Managing Industrial Land and Premises
(2016) Climate Change Mitigation
(2016) Urban Greening
(2016) Green roofs and development site environs

(2016) Flood risk management

(2016) Sustainable drainage

(2016) Water quality and wastewater infrastructure

(2016) Water use and supplies

(2016) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

(2016) Contaminated land

(2016) Sustainable design and construction

(2016) Decentralised Energy in Development Proposals

(2016) Renewable energy

(2016) Innovative energy technologies

(2016) Strategic Approach

(2016) Walking

(2016) Parking

(2016) Assessing effects of development on transport capacity
(2016) Funding Crossrail and other strategically important transport
infrastructure

(2016) Better Streets and Surface Transport

(2016) Cycling

(2016) Lifetime Neighbourhoods

(2016) Reducing and managing noise, improving and enhancing the
acoustic environment and promoting appropriate soundscapes.
(2016) An inclusive environment

(2016) Designing out crime

(2016) Local character

(2016) Public realm

(2016) Architecture

(2016) Location and design of tall and large buildings

(2016) Heritage assets and archaeology

(2016) Heritage-led regeneration

(2016) Implementation

~— S S S

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



LPP 8.2 (2016) Planning obligations

LPP 8.3 (2016) Community infrastructure levy

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE11 Development involving hazardous substances and contaminated
land - requirement for ameliorative measures

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

OE5 Siting of noise-sensitive developments

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreatior
leisure and community facilities

R7 Provision of facilities which support arts, cultural and entertainment
activities

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2016).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

4 160 Cranes

Cranes

Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a crane may be required
during its construction. We would, therefore, draw the applicant's attention to the
requirement within the British Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of Cranes, for
crane operators to consult the aerodrome before erecting a crane in close proximity to an
aerodrome. This is explained further in Advice Note 4, 'Cranes and Other Construction
Issues' (available at http://www.aoa.org.uk/policysafeguarding.htm

5

In dealing with the application the Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We
have made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies from the 'Saved'
UDP 2007, Local Plan Part 1, Supplementary Planning Documents, Planning Briefs and
other informal written guidance, as well as offering a full pre-application advice service, in
order to ensure that the applicant has been given every opportunity to submit an
application which is likely to be considered favourably.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The whole of The Old Vinyl Factory (TOVF) site consists of approximately 6.6 hectares of
land set in an irregular quadrilateral shaped site. The multi-phase site was originally
constructed between 1907 and 1935 by the Gramophone Company and was later the
production centre of EMI Ltd, producing the majority of vinyl records for distribution
worldwide. Associated record production works had ceased by the 1980s after which time
the site has been largely vacant with many buildings falling into disrepair.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



The Reserved Matters application site (The Music Box - previously known as the Record
Stack) has an area of approximately 0.9 hectares and is located to the west within the
wider site, directly to the south of The Veneer Store and The Veneer Building. The wider
site is bounded by Blyth Road to the north and by the Great Western Mainline railway to the
South, with Hayes and Harlington rail station 420 metres to the east of the site. Opposite
the site on Blyth Road lies the Grade Il Listed Enterprise House, an eight storey former
office building, together with a variety of industrial and office buildings. The wider area is a
mixture of residential, industrial and office uses with Hayes Town Centre located to the
northeast of the site.

The wider site excludes the three largest employment buildings located to the south of the
site, The Shipping Building, The Cabinet Building and The Record Store. This is because
the refurbishment of these buildings has already been approved in earlier permissions.

Many of the existing buildings are in a derelict condition arising from long term vacancy.
They require a substantial investment to return them to a habitable and thus lettable state.
The public realm is dominated by a large extent of tarmac surfacing providing for surface
car parking.

Much of the application site, as well as The Record Store, The Cabinet Building and The
Shipping Building, which lie immediately outside of the application boundary, is situated
within a Developed Area, The Botwell: Thorn EMI Conservation Area and partly within a
Industrial and Business Area, as identified in the Policies of the Hillingdon Local Plan
(November 2012) and a Strategic Industrial Location (SIL) as designated within the London
Plan.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

In accordance with the outline planning consent, the building will be used as a multi-storey
car park with a commercial element provided at ground floor level to provide an active
frontage. The proposed building would be 7 staggered storeys in height, with the
suspended floors arranged at half-storey height to suit the split level design. The full height
of the building is 54.620m AOD to the top of the lift overrun, while the main cladding rises to
51.23m AOD. This equates to a height of 22.6m above ground level to the top of the lift
overrun. The overall height is within the approved maximum height parameter.

The car park is served by 2 pedestrian staircase cores with enclosed lobbies, one on each
side of the building. The core on the north east elevation includes a lift. The building will be
clad in perforated panels that will make use of different sized punched holes to depict an
enlarged and stylised photograph of historical pop culture. The image will feature on the
whole of the south east elevation, and return down both sides of the building as far as the
stair cores. The remainder of the elevations will comprise plain (non-image) perforated
panels, with the word VINYL picked out on the west corner in reference to the wider
development.

Vehicular entrance and egress is located at the North corner of the building, ensuring
minimal impact upon the street and highways design of the wider development. Pedestrian
access/egress at ground level is via either the lobbies or shared access alongside the
vehicular entry/exit. Disabled parking is located on the lower floors adjacent to the
circulation core containing the lift and in the surrounding surface car parking. Internal
circulation follows a rational arrangement designed by the car park specialists at Bourne
Parking. The layout of the building has been aligned with the geometry of the Veneer Store
and Veneer Building.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



Each parking floor has an area of approximately 1,585m2 to the inside of the main
structure including circulation cores. The gross internal floor area for the whole building is
11,094m2. A commercial unit is proposed to the east of the main car park. The gross
internal area of the commercial unit is 118m2.

- Parking numbers

Within the Music Box multi-storey car park:

Standard/brown badge spaces: 412 including 95 electric vehicle charging
Accessible: 12

Total: 424 within car park

Surface spaces outside of MSCP:
Standard spaces: 28

Accessible: 20

Motorcycle: 24

Total: 49 surface car parking spaces

Total parking in this development phase is 473 car parking spaces and 24 motorcycle
parking spaces.

The proposed commercial unit is approximately 118 sqm, and would initially be used as the
site/sales office (Class B1), eventually being transformed into a retail unit of (Class A1).
The open plan layout provides an adaptable space, suited for changing the use.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

The application site forms part of The Old Vinyl Factory site for which outline consent was
granted under application reference 59872/APP/2012/1838.

Application reference 59872/APP/2013/3640 granted permission for a non-material
amendment to the scheme, due to the proposed revised phasing of the site, and some
revisions to documents. This resulted in changes to the wording of conditions 6, 18, 27,
and 32 of the original planning permission.

Application reference 59872/APP/2013/3775 granted a variation of the original outline
permission to allow variations to phasing of the approved development.

Application reference 59872/APP/2016/1931 granted a Non-material Amendment to
planning permission ref: 59872/APP/2013/3775 to amend the approved parameter plans in
connection with the Music Box development.

This reserved matters application is therefore submitted as Phase 5 of the revised
application, as allowed as per application reference 59872/APP/2013/3775.

4, Planning Policies and Standards

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (March 2016)

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Accessible Hillingdon
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Noise

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Planning Obligations
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Air Quality
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Land Contamination

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1
PT1.CI1
PT1.CI2
PT1.E1
PT1.E6
PT1.E7
PT1.EM1
PT1.EM4
PT1.EM5
PT1.EM6
PT1.EM7
PT1.EM8
PT1.H1
PT1.HE1
PT1.T1

2012) Built Environment
2012) Community Infrastructure Provision

2012) Leisure and Recreation

)
)
)
2012) Managing the Supply of Employment Land
2012) Small and Medium-Sized Enterprises (SME)
2012) Raising Skills

)

2012) Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(2012) Open Space and Informal Recreation
(2012) Sport and Leisure

(2012) Flood Risk Management

(2012) Biodiversity and Geological Conservation
(2012) Land, Water, Air and Noise
(2012) Housing Growth

(2012) Heritage

(

2012) Accessible Local Destinations

Part 2 Policies:

AM13

AM14
AM15
AM2

AM7
AM8

AM9

AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people wit|
disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(ii) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes
New development and car parking standards.

Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and implementation of road
construction and traffic management schemes

Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



BE13
BE18
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE23
BE24
BE25
BE3

BE38

BE4
LPP 2.13
LPP 2.17
LPP 2.6
LPP 2.7
LPP 2.8
LPP 3.1
LPP 3.9
LPP 4.1
LPP 4.2
LPP 4.3
LPP 4.4
LPP 5.1
LPP 5.10
LPP 5.11
LPP 5.12
LPP 5.13
LPP 5.14
LPP 5.15
LPP 5.2
LPP 5.21
LPP 5.3
LPP 5.6
LPP 5.7
LPP 5.8
LPP 6.1

improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.
Modernisation and improvement of industrial and business areas

Investigation of sites of archaeological interest and protection of archaeological
remains

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas
(2016) Opportunity Areas and Intensification Areas
(2016) Strategic Industrial Locations
(2016) Outer London: vision and strategy
(2016) Outer London: Economy
(2016) Outer London: Transport
(2016) Ensuring equal life chances for all
(2016) Mixed and Balanced Communities
(2016) Developing London's economy
(2016) Offices

(2016) Mixed use development and offices

(2016) Managing Industrial Land and Premises
(2016) Climate Change Mitigation

(2016) Urban Greening

(2016) Green roofs and development site environs
(2016) Flood risk management

(2016) Sustainable drainage

(2016) Water quality and wastewater infrastructure
(2016) Water use and supplies

(
(
(
(
(
(
(

)
)
)
)
)
2016) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions
2016) Contaminated land
2016) Sustainable design and construction
2016) Decentralised Energy in Development Proposals
2016) Renewable energy
2016) Innovative energy technologies

)

2016) Strategic Approach

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



LPP 6.10 (2016) Walking

LPP 6.13 (2016) Parking

LPP 6.3 (2016) Assessing effects of development on transport capacity

LPP 6.5 (2016) Funding Crossrail and other strategically important transport infrastructure

LPP 6.7 (2016) Better Streets and Surface Transport

LPP 6.9 (2016) Cycling

LPP 7.1 (2016) Lifetime Neighbourhoods

LPP 7.15 (2016) Reducing and managing noise, improving and enhancing the acoustic
environment and promoting appropriate soundscapes.

LPP 7.2 (2016) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.3 (2016) Designing out crime

LPP 7.4 (2016) Local character

LPP 7.5 (2016) Public realm

LPP 7.6 (2016) Architecture

LPP 7.7 (2016) Location and design of tall and large buildings

LPP 7.8 (2016) Heritage assets and archaeology

LPP 7.9 (2016) Heritage-led regeneration

LPP 8.1 (2016) Implementation

LPP 8.2 (2016) Planning obligations

LPP 8.3 (2016) Community infrastructure levy

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE11 Development involving hazardous substances and contaminated land -
requirement for ameliorative measures

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

OE5 Siting of noise-sensitive developments

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

R7 Provision of facilities which support arts, cultural and entertainment activities

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 6th July 2016
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



29th June 2016

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to circa 145 local owner/occupiers, the Hayes Conservation Area
Advisory Panel and the Hayes Town Centre Residents Association on 07/06/2016. The application
was also advertised by way of site and press notices. No responses have been received other than
from the Hayes Conservation Area Advisory Panel.

HAYES CONSERVATION AREA ADVISORY PANEL

We are dismayed that the complete redesign of this building is being treated as 'reserved matters'
and not as a new planning application. The Record Stack building, approved in outline as part of the
original proposals put forward for this site, had a quirky charm that was in complete contrast to the
monolithic blocks proposed for the remainder of the new buildings on the site. The present
application proposes to replace it with the Music Box, yet another ugly rectangular block that appears
to have a larger footprint than the Record Stack. We do not consider the new proposal acceptable
as it makes no positive contribution to the overall look and feel of this Conservation Area site. The
proposed cladding adds insult to injury as it does nothing to soften the appearance of the building.
We do not consider this an appropriate proposal and hope that it will be refused permission.

HEATHROW AIRPORT LIMITED (HAL)

We have now assessed the proposed Appearance and Landscaping for the above application
against safeguarding criteria, and | can now recommend that these conditions are discharged from
a Heathrow Airport Ltd point of view. However, we would like to make the following observation:

Cranes

Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a crane may be required during its
construction. We would, therefore, draw the applicant's attention to the requirement within the British
Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of Cranes, for crane operators to consult the aerodrome
before erecting a crane in close proximity to an aerodrome. This is explained further in Advice Note
4, 'Cranes and Other Construction Issues' (available at
http://www.aoa.org.uk/policysafeguarding.htm

METROPOLITAN POLICE
| do not have any objections to this. | have seen the detail and it doesn't affect the Secure by Design
advice.

Internal Consultees

CONSERVATION AND DESIGN OFFICER

These proposals have been subject to pre-application discussion. Whilst the loss of the original
circular record stack design concept is regretted, the current proposal retains the spirit of the design
and would be appropriate within the context of the site. It is noted that the previously agreed high
quality materials are taken thorough with regards to the hard landscaping for this part of the site,
although ideally, more soft landscaping should be included at the base of the building. Other than
this, no objection.

S106 OFFICER
No comments or objections.

SUSTAINABILITY OFFICER
No objection

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT (EPU)
EPU have no adverse comments on this proposal.

HIGHWAYS
There is no objection to this application from the highways viewpoint.

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

| confirm that drawing Nos 0245 RST_SEW_7000, 7101-7105 and 0245 _SEW_RST_2200-2202
are acceptable. However, there is no supporting documentation in the form of Landscape
Specification and Landscape Management/Maintenance Specifications (as required by the reserved
matters/conditions). These are required to ensure that best practice is followed to secure the
appropriate preparation, planting and subsequent establishment of the soft landscape.

Case Officers comments:
These documents have subsequently been submitted and the Council's Landscape Architect has
confirmed their acceptability.

FLOOD AND WATER MANAGEMENT OFFICER
This information complies with the overall strategy discharge rates.

It is appreciated the drawings have been updated to show the permeable paving to the south of the
site and provide equivalent savings where the permeable paving could not be implemented where
originally intended.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

As stated in the assessment of the original outline application, the site was largely vacant,
with the exception of part of the Shipping Building which was refurbished following the
granting of planning permission in 2001. The applicant has provided a detailed and
confidential review of the measures taken to market the immediately available Shipping
Building and the Cabinet Building, with both offers struggling to attract tenants. The report
concludes that including a mixed use residential, retail and leisure offerings alongside the
employment land within the scheme would improve the attractiveness of the commercial
offer to potential B1 occupiers.

The proposed development was approved within this area of the site as part of the outline
consent for the redevelopment of the wider site. Approved as part of the outline consent
was a set of parameter plans, which included the parameters within which the buildings
should be located. These plans were amended under application reference
59872/APP/2016/1931. The proposed building is in accordance with the approved
parameter plans in terms of height and footprint and as such, the use and scale of the
building would be in accordance with the approved parameter plans which established the
principle of the development as acceptable.

The principle of the development has already been approved at outline stage and is
considered acceptable and appropriate. The change to the form of the building falls under
appearance and is a reserved matter under consideration as part of this application.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

The application seeks reserved matters approval relating to appearance and landscaping
for a car park and commercial unit. Density is not therefore deemed to be a relevant
consideration.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The impact on the heritage of the borough was considered as part of the originally

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



approved outline application, and was considered acceptable, subject to conditions. The
proposed building is not considered to impact on this previous assessment.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

The proposed development is within the height parameters approved. NATS Safeguarding
have reviewed the application and raise no objection to the application from an airport
safeguarding perspective. Advice regarding the use of Cranes will be added as an
informative to any approval of the application.

As such, it is considered that the proposal would not impact on the safe operation of any
airport.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

The site is not located within the Green Belt, so there are no Green Belt issues relating to
this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The original outline application for the wider TOVF site proposed a circular car park in this
location. However the consideration of appearance and layout for the proposed building
were reserved and are now being put forward for consideration by the applicant as part of
this reserved matters consent. The approved parameters plans for the site have been
amended under a non-material amendment application reference 59872/APP/2016/1931.
The changes to the parameter plans results in the proposed rectangular car park now
falling within the set parameters for the site, however application reference
59872/APP/2016/1931 did not permit the principle of a rectangular building over a circular
building in this location, it is the purpose of the current reserved matters application for
appearance and landscaping to consider the acceptability of such a scheme.

The applicant has stated within the supporting information submitted with the proposals
that;

"The design as approved for a circular car park with continuous curved ramp was found to
be unviable at technical design stage.'

As such they have amended the proposed building to a more standard rectangular form.
Whilst the change from a circular to a rectangular building would make the proposal less
unique as a built form, it is the purpose of this application to determine whether the
proposed building is deemed an acceptable form of development.

The Council's Conservation and Design Officer has reviewed the details submitted with the
application and has been party to pre-application discussions. They acknowledge that
whilst the loss of the original circular record stack design concept is regretted from a
design perspective, the current proposal 'retains the spirit of the design and would be
appropriate within the context of the site. It is noted that the previously agreed high quality
materials are taken thorough with regards to the hard landscaping for this part of the site.'

As such they raise no objection to the proposed design of the building.

The building will be clad in perforated panels that will make use of different sized punched
holes to depict an enlarged and stylised photograph of historical pop culture. The image will
feature on the whole of the south east elevation, and return down both sides of the building
as far as the stair cores. The remainder of the elevations will comprise plain (non-image)
perforated panels, with the word VINYL picked out on the west corner in reference to the
wider development.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



7.09

710

7.1

712

713

714

715

7.16

The building proposed is located within the wider TOVF site. It should be noted that the
consideration of potential impacts upon neighbours formed part of the assessment of the
outline application. Matters considered include the construction impacts; traffic and car
parking; noise and general disturbance; overlooking, outlook and overshadowing. The
reserved matters are consistent with the details and principles considered at the outline
stage which were considered acceptable on balance.

As such, the scheme is considered to be acceptable. The scheme accords with the UDP
policies and design guidance which seek to protect the amenity of neighbours.
Living conditions for future occupiers

The application is not for residential accommodation; accordingly this consideration is not
relevant.

The scheme will accord with relevant health and safety and disabled access requirements.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

It is proposed that within the Music Box multi-storey car park there will be 412 car parking
spaces, including 95 electric vehicle charging spaces and 12 accessible spaces. External
to the building 28 standard spaces are proposed, with 20 accessible spaces and 24
motorcycle spaces.

The Council's Highways Engineer has reviewed the proposal, including the layout of the
building and the quantum of parking proposed and has raised no objection to the proposal:
Urban design, access and security

Details of security measures, including CCTV are required by Condition 26 attached to the
outline consent.
Disabled access

The Council's Access Officer was consulted as part of the application process and has
raised no objection to the proposals.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

The application is not for residential accommodation, accordingly this consideration is not
relevant.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

The Council's Landscape Architect has reviewed the proposals and following the
submission of further information in the form of Landscape Specification and Landscape
Management/Maintenance Specification has raised no objections to the proposals.
Sustainable waste management

In relation to waste management, Policy 5.17 of the London Plan requires that new
developments provide adequate facilities for the storage of waste and recycling.

There is sufficient room within the commercial unit to accommodate appropriate waste and
recycling facilities.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

The Council's Sustainability originally commented that the proposed stairwells don't have
any cladding and seem to be 'dead space'. As such they encouraged the applicant to
consider additional planting in the manner of living screens up these sections.

The request for 'living walls' in these locations was passed to the applicant who provided
the following response:
'"The stair cores are clad with a combination of powder coated profiled aluminium and pre-

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



717

718

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

cast concrete. The stairs deliberately emphasis the vertical circulation within the building
and will not be dead space but will be the main pedestrian entrance and exits for the
building. The proposed materials and sculptural form are considered in keeping with
principles of the masterplan and in particular the design of the stairs on the Boiler House.

I am not convinced that a green wall would be appropriate. One of the stairs cores is north
facing and a green wall of this height would be quite difficult to make work and would prove
to be very expensive. In addition the maintenance cost of a green wall would be unviable for
this building.'

This information was relayed to the Council's Sustainability Officer, who noted that there is
no requirement for living walls within the planning conditions and to insist on their inclusion
may be unreasonable. As such they have raised no objections to the proposals as
submitted.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

The Council's Flood and Water Management Officer has been consulted as part of the
application process and they have raised no objections to the proposals.

Flood risk and the drainage of the site, including sustainable drainage was considered as
part of the originally approved outline application, and was considered acceptable, subject
to conditions. The proposed development does not impact on this previous assessment
and flooding matters will require acceptable resolution in order to discharge the conditions
attached to the outline consent.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

The Council's Environmental Protection Unit have been consulted as part of the application
process and have raised no objection to the proposals.

Conditions were attached to the outline consent that cover air quality and noise issues.
Comments on Public Consultations

No comments were received from neighbouring occupiers. The comments received from
the Hayes Conservation Area Advisory Panel are noted and it is agreed that the loss of the
circular building is regrettable in design terms. However the Council's Conservation and
Design Officer has reviewed the proposals and raised no objection to the development.
The proposed cladding is considered to help soften and improve the design of the building,
which is a multi-storey car park. These buildings are functional in nature and form and the
proposed cladding is considered to improve and add interest to the appearance of the
building.

Planning obligations

The planning obligations for the development of the site were secured as part of the Outline
Planning Permission and the subsequent application to vary the phasing.
Expediency of enforcement action

No enforcement action is required in relation to this application.
Other Issues

None

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General
Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
None

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



10. CONCLUSION

The application seeks to discharge the reserved matters relating to appearance and
landscaping in compliance with conditions 2 and 3 of planning permission reference
59872/APP/2013/3775 for Phase 5 of The Old Vinyl Factory Masterplan: The Music Box
(previously known as the Record Stack).

The application site forms part of The Old Vinyl Factory site for which outline consent was
granted under application reference 59872/APP/2012/1838, and varied under application
reference 59872/APP/2013/3775, for the mixed-use redevelopment of the site.

The original outline consent proposed a multi storey car park within a circular building in
this location. The current proposal is now for a rectangular building as the applicant has
stated:

"The design as approved for a circular car park with continuous curved ramp was found to
be unviable at technical design stage.’

The proposed development has been designed in accordance with the approved
parameter plans for the site and despite the change to the form of the proposal from that
permitted at outline stage, the design and appearance of the building is considered to have
a positive impact on the visual amenities of the surrounding area.

The overall development is in accordance with the outline consent. Therefore, the
application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (March 2016)

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Accessible Hillingdon
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Noise

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Planning Obligations
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Air Quality

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Land Contamination

Contact Officer: Ed Laughton Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



7

Business
4
Centre
/

Factory

Poter Fagan Hou

H

Site Address: LONDON BOROUG

Site boundary . OF HILLINGDON

For identificafi | Music Box - TOVF Residents Services
or lgentirication purposes only. Hayes Planning Section

This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the . S . i 4
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale:
Act 1988 (the Act). 59872/APP/2016/1930 1:2,250
Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date:

© Crown copyright and database

rights rdnance Surve H y: . ; 3 ._)
183513%20d Survey Major Page 35 December 2016 111 [ [meﬁf DON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address RUISLIP BOWLS CLUB, MANOR FARM BURY STREET RUISLIP

Development: PROPOSED DEMOLITION OF 2 NO. SHEDS, SINGLE STOREY
EXTENSION TO EXISTING PAVILION, ERECTION OF DETACHED
BUILDING FOR STORAGE / LOCKER ROOM USE AND ASSOCIATED
EXTERNAL WORKS

LBH Ref Nos: 45220/APP/2016/3857

Drawing Nos: 2016/D/186/P/007 Rev.A (Proposed Elevations
Design and Access Statement v.1 dated September 2016 (ref
2016/D/186/P)
Heritage Statement v.1 dated October 2016 (ref: 2016/D/186/P/0.5
2016/D/186/P/001 (Site Location Plan’
2016/D/186/P/002 (Existing Site Plan’
2016/D/186/P/006 (Existing Bowls Club Elevations)
2016/D/186/P/004 Rev.A (Proposed Bowls Pavilion Plan’
2016/D/186//P/005 Rev.A (Existing & Proposed Bowls Pavilion Roof Plans
2016/D/185/P/003 (Proposed Site Plan

Date Plans Received:  18/10/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 18/10/2016
1. SUMMARY

This application seeks full planning permission for the extension of the existing clubhouse
building, demolition of two storage sheds and the erection of a stand alone building to
accommodate lockers and storage at Ruislip Bowls Club.

No objections are raised to the principle of the development in this location and it is not
considered that the development would have any significant adverse impact on visual or
residential amenity.

The proposal is considered to comply with relevant local, London Plan and national
planning policies and, accordingly, approval is recommended.

2. RECOMMENDATION

That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning and Enforcement to
grant planning permission following expiry of the consultation period on 07/12/16,
subject to no new matters arising that have not already been addressed in this
report.

1 SPO1 Council Application Standard Paragraph

(This authority is given by the issuing of this notice under Regulation 3 of the Town and
Country Planning General Regulations 1992 and shall enure only for the benefit of the
land).

2 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

3 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 2016/D/186/P/001,
2016/D/185/P/003, 2016/D/186/P/004  Rev.A, 2016/D/186//P/005 Rev.A &
2016/D/186/P/007 Rev.A, and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the
development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

4 COom7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of the following have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority:

i) samples of materials for the external elevations/roof;
ii) design details of the windows and doors; and
iii) the design of the forecourt walls and handrails.

Thereafter the development shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details
and be retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policies BE4, BE10, BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

5 COMS8 Tree Protection

No site clearance or construction work shall take place until the details have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority with respect to:

1. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

2. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or
development shall be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the
fencing has been erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum height
of 1.5 metres.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

6 COM10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the Local
Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged
during construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree, hedge or
shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the
new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position
to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a size and
species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in the
first planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a schedule of remedial
works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or
groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority. New planting
should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and
Shrubs'

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town
and Country Planning Act 1990.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
The London Plan - The Spatial Development Strategy for London consolidated with
alterations since 2011 (2016) and national guidance.

BE1 Development within archaeological priority areas
BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas
BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2016).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

4 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises an approximately 0.28 hectare broadly square shaped plot,
located on the north east side of Bury Street in Ruislip. It accommodates a bowling green
and its timber construction clubhouse/pavilion, storage sheds, landscaping, and ancillary
facilities.

Its boundaries are defined by well maintained hedges. The bowling green sits within the
wider Manor Farm complex and is bounded to the north west by Manor Farm Library; to the
north east by public open space, beyond which is a public car park and residential
properties; to the south east by a pond; and to the south west by Bury Street, beyond which
are residential properties.

The entire site falls within the Ruislip Village Conservation Area. Manor Farm Library
occupies a Grade |l Listed Building. The public open space to the north west comprises
Ruislip Motte & Bailey, a Scheduled Ancient Monument. A Grade |l listed property is also
located on the opposite side of Bury Street.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks full planning permission for the extension of the existing
clubhouse/pavilion building, the demolition of two small storage sheds and the erection of a
new stand alone building for use for lockers and storage.

The proposed extension, which would be to the front elevation, would measure
approximately 4.5m by 9m. Its plain tile pitched roof would be in keeping with that of the
original building. It would provide approximately 48m2 of additional floorspace and it would
be finished in wayne lap timber cladding to match the existing.

Two new paved patio areas would be provided to either side of the proposed extension to
replace that which would be lost to the front of the building.

Two small sheds to the north east of the clubhouse building would be demolished and
replaced with a new approximately 5.3m by 5m new building. This would have a pitched
roof with a maximum height of approximately 3.4m and would accommodate an
approximately 8.4m2 locker room and an approximately 10.4m2 greenkeeper's store. It
would be finished in shiplap timber with plain roof tiles to match the clubhouse building.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History
The site has no relevant planning history.

4, Planning Policies and Standards

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (2015)

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document: Accessible Hillingdon

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.CI2 (2012) Leisure and Recreation

PT1.EMS (2012) Sport and Leisure

PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

BE1 Development within archaeological priority areas

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 7th December 2016

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 19 local owner/occupiers, the Ruislip Residents' Association, the
Ruislip Village Conservation Panel, the Ruislip, Northwood & Eastcote Local History Society and the
Ruislip Chamber of Commerce. Site and press notices were also posted, expiring 7th December
2016. The expiry of the consultation period post the date of the Committee meeting is reflected in the
proposed recommendation. No responses have been received at the time of writing this report. Any
received prior to Committee will be reported by way of an addendum sheet.

GREATER LONDON ARCHAEOLOGICAL ADVISORY SERVICE (GLAAS)
To be reported at Committee.

It should be noted that pre-application advice was provided which advised that no objections were
likely to be raised subject to a condition requiring an archaeological watching brief.

Internal Consultees

URBAN DESIGN/CONSERVATION OFFICER
The site lies within the Ruislip Village Conservation Area and within the Manor Farm Complex, which

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



includes a number of listed buildings and a Scheduled Ancient Monument. The site is therefore
extremely sensitive in terms of its archaeology and the setting of the surrounding
heritage assets.

The existing club house building is a relatively modern structure, which is simply detailed and clad in
timber. The adjacent buildings to be removed are modern and of no historic interest.

The proposal has been developed with input from the Conservation and Design Team, and no
objections are raised to the scheme in terms of its design or impact on the setting of the surrounding
heritage assets.

If agreed, conditions will need to be included re the agreement of samples of materials for the
external elevations/roof; design details of the windows and doors, and the design of the forecourt
walls and handrails.

GLAAS should be consulted on archaeological matters.

TREES/LANDSCAPE OFFICER

This site is a Council-owned bowils club situated to the south-east of the Manor Farm listed barn and
library, off Bury Street.

The south-east boundary is defined by a hedge and there are areas of grass between the bowls club
buildings and the bowling green.

The site lies within Ruislip Village Conservation Area.
While no trees will be affected by the proposal the hedge and landscape setting of the club
contributes to the character and appearance of the area and nearby listed buildings.

If the application is recommended for approval, conditions should ensure that the existing landscape
features are protected and retained / re-instated as part of the development.

Recommendations:
No objection subject to conditions COM8 (hedge protection) and COM10 (hedge and other areas of
soft landscape).

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT
No objection subject to the standard informative regarding control of nuisance from construction
work.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The impact of the development on community/sports provision, the Ruislip Village
Conservation Area and the setting of nearby Grade Il Listed Buildings are key
considerations in assessing the principle of the development in this location.

Local Plan: Part 1 policies ClI2 and EM5 seek to support the provision of new and/or
enhanced community, leisure, recreation and sporting facilities across the borough.
Furthermore, Local Plan: Part 2 policy R5 seeks to resist the loss of such facilities. The
proposed development is considered to support the retention and ongoing viability of the
bowling club in this location in compliance with these policy objectives.

Local Plan: Part 2 policy BE4 seeks to preserve and enhance features of conservation

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



areas which add to their visual amenity. It confirms that development should avoid the
demolition of loss of such features and that there will be a presumption in favour of
retaining buildings which make a positive contribution towards the character and
appearance of the conservation area.

Local Plan: Part 2 policy BE10 confirms that planning permission will not normally be
granted for proposals which are considered detrimental to the setting of a listed building.

Matters relating to the visual amenity and design will be discussed later in this report.
However, it is worth noting at this stage that no objections have been raised to the
proposed development by the Council's Urban Design and Conservation Officer who has
confirmed that further to pre-application discussions, the proposed scheme is now
considered to be visually acceptable in this location. Accordingly, it is not considered that
any harm would be caused to the visual amenities of the Conservation Area or the setting
of the listed buildings.

The proposed development is considered to comply with relevant Local Plan policies,
which seek to support the enhancement of sports and leisure facilities and safeguard the
visual amenity of heritage assets. Accordingly, no objections are raised to the principle of
the development in this location subject to the proposal meeting site specific criteria.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this type of development.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site falls within an Archaeological Priority Area and also within the Ruislip Village
Conservation Area. It also lies within close proximity to two Grade Il Listed Buildings.

Local Plan: Part 2 policy BE1 seeks to safeguard the archaeological heritage of the
borough. The Greater London Archaeological Advisory Service (GLAAS) have been
consulted on the application. At the time of writing this report their response is awaited and
this will, therefore, be reported to Committee via an addendum sheet. It should be noted
that at pre-application stage GLAAS did not raise any significant concern, although they did
advise that conditions may be required. As such, it is not anticipated that objections are
likely to be raised, although a condition requiring an archaeological watching brief is likely to
be requested.

Local Plan: Part 2 policy BE4 seeks to preserve and enhance features of conservation
areas which add to their visual amenity. Policy BE10 seeks to safeguard the setting of
listed buildings.

The application has been subject to pre-application advice from the Council's Urban
Design and Conservation Officer. The existing sheds to be demolished are not considered
to be of any architectural merit and no objections are raised to their removal. The extension
and new building would be of a sensitive design which, it is considered, would be in
keeping with the character and appearance of existing development at the site. Given its
modest scale and sympathetic design, it is not considered that it would be detrimental to
the visual amenity of the Conservation Area or the setting of nearby listed buildings.
Notably, the Council's Urban Design and Conservation Officer has raised no objections
subject to imposition of appropriate conditions relating to materials should approval be
granted.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable. There is no requirement to consult the aerodrome safeguarding authorities

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



on this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable. There is no green belt land within the vicinity of the application site.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policies BE13 and BE19 seek to ensure that new development complements or improves
the character and amenity of the area. The scale, bulk and siting of buildings are key
determinants in ensuring that the amenity and character of an area is not compromised by
new development.

The impact of the development on the visual amenities of the conservation area and its
surrounds, including the setting of the nearby listed buildings, has been discussed in part
7.03 of this report. Views into the site from Bury Street are limited due to the presence of
boundary fencing and planting. The site is more visible from the public open space to the
east, although views are again limited by boundary planting. Nevertheless, as mentioned
above, the proposed development would be of a sympathetic design which would be in
keeping with that of the existing buildings on site. Accordingly, it is not considered that the
proposal would have any significant detrimental impact on the character or appearance of
the surrounding area.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policies BE19, BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 seek to protect
residential amenity. The Council's Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) on
Residential Layouts provides detailed guidance to ensure that these policy objectives can
be met.

The nearest residential properties are located on the opposite side of Bury Street, just over
30m away to the west of the existing clubhouse building. To the east the nearest properties
are located approximately 80m away. Given these distances, existing boundary screening
and the relatively minor nature of the proposed works it is not considered that the
development would have any significant detrimental impact on residential amenity.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this type of development.
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Local Plan: Part 2 policies AM2 and AM7 seek to safeguard highway and pedestrian safety
and ensure that developments do not have an adverse impact on the surrounding highway
network. Policies AM14 and AM15 seek to ensure appropriate levels of car parking are
provided.

No dedicated car parking is available for users of the bowls club, with users expected to
use the nearby public car park. No alterations to these existing car parking or access
arrangements are proposed as part of this application. Given this existing situation, the
proximity of the site to Ruislip Town Centre and its associated transport links and the minor
nature of the proposals, this is considered to be acceptable.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

Urban design
Issues relating to urban design have been discussed in parts 7.03 and 7.07 of the report.

Security

Given the minor nature of the scheme and the fact that the existing premises will already
be operating its own security measures a secure by design condition is not considered to
be necessary in this case.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



712

713

714

715

7.16

717

718

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

Disabled access

Level access would be provided to the building. The applicant's Design and Access
Statement confirms that the development would fully comply with Parts B and M of the
Building Regulations, the Disability Discrimination Act 1995 and the Equality Act 2010.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this type of development.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Local Plan: Part 2 policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and
landscape features of merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it
is appropriate.

No trees of landscape features of merit would be affected by the proposed works and the
Council's Trees/Landscape Officer has notably raised no objections subject to appropriate
conditions to ensure existing planting is protected.

Sustainable waste management

As this is a relatively small addition to an existing bowling club, the existing waste
management facilities will be used. Notably, the bowling club ultimately has discretion over
which waste management methods are used on site.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

Given the relatively minor nature of the scheme there is no planning requirement for the
development to incorporate the use of renewable energy or sustainable building measures
beyond those required by Building Regulations.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site does not fall within a flood zone or critical drainage area and no specific drainage
issues have been identified.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

It is not considered that the proposed development would give rise to any issues of noise or
air quality over and above its existing use.
Comments on Public Consultations

None received.
Planning obligations

Not applicable to this development.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable.

10. CONCLUSION

No objections are raised to the principle of the development in this location. It is not
considered that the proposal would have any significant detrimental impact on the
character or appearance of the conservation area, the setting of the nearby listed buildings
or on the visual amenities of the surrounding area. Furthermore, it is not considered that it

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



would have any significant adverse impact on residential amenity.

The proposal is considered to comply with relevant local, London Plan and NPPF planning
policies and, accordingly, approval is recommended.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (2015)

National Planning Policy Framework
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document: Accessible Hillingdon

Contact Officer: Johanna Hart Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



on site of
~« Priory

Pavilion

Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH

Site boundary o OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only RUISIIp BOWIS CIUb ReSide.nts Serv_ices

: Planning Section

This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the . L . i 4y
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale:
Act 1988 (the Act). 45220/APP/2016/3857 1:1,250
Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date: IR

© Crown copyright and database

o ragay onance Survey Major pyge 49 [December 2016 HILLINGDON

100019283 LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 50



Address

Development:

LBH Ref Nos:

Drawing Nos:

Date Plans Received:

Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

FORMER CONTRACTOR'S COMPOUND, SOUTH OF SWINDON ROAD
HEATHROW AIRPORT

Reserved Matters (Appearance, Landscaping, Layout, Scale,and Access) in
compliance with condition 2 of application 67622/APP/2015/1851 (Variation of
conditions 3, 4 and 9 of application 67622/APP/2013/2532 which granted
consent on 30/7/14 for'Part outline, part full planning application for a
proposed hotel development of up to 660 bedrooms (approximately 30,000
sg.m) with ancillary cafe, bar and restaurant facilities, car parking, service
access, courtyard space, landscaping and improved ground level pedestrian
access including public realm improvements (all outline application) and a
perimeter veil structure wrapping around the hotel buildings (in full application
detail'. Variation requested for the removal of the veil and alterations to the
glazing, amenity space and layout of the floors).

67622/APP/2016/3198

T4 Hotel Design and Access Addendum
Landscape Plan
P005002 Rev 2
P005003 Rev 2
P005004 Rev 2
P005005 Rev 2
P005006 Rev 2
P005007 Rev 2
P005008 Rev 2
P005009 Rev 2
P010001 Rev 2
P031000 Rev 2
P031001 Rev 2
P032051 Rev 1
P033001 Rev 2
P005000 Rev 4
P005001 Rev 4

22/08/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 22/08/2016

Date Application Valid: 01/09/2016
1. SUMMARY

Outline consent was granted in 2014 for the erection of a proposed hotel development of
up to 660 bedrooms (approximately 30,000sq.m) with ancillary cafe, bar and restaurant
facilities, car parking, service access, courtyard space, landscaping and improved ground
level pedestrian access including public realm improvements with all matters reserved
(Ref: 67622/APP/2013/2532).

The current application seeks approval of reserved matters of appearance, landscaping,
layout, scale and access in relation to the outline permission.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



The submitted scheme complies fully with the parameters approved at outline stage. The
proposed design, finish and appearance of the building is considered acceptable in the
context of the surrounding area. In relation to the layout, scale and access arrangements
of the site, the hotel maximises the available footprint of the site while allowing
considerable space for the diversion of existing services. The proposed hotel layout has
primary public spaces and arrival areas located along Swindon Road as this is the closest
point of access for pedestrians going to and from Terminal 4. Vehicle access to the site is
possible only on Swindon Road, and the hotel drop off area is also located adjacent to the
road. Under a separate application and through the legal agreement, it is proposed to
connect the hotel to the existing elevated walkway which links Terminal 4 with the Hilton.
Hotel guest rooms are proposed to ring the site forming an enclosed, internal atrium
courtyard at the centre of the project and this enclosed atrium will be utilised for the hotel's
main public spaces including lobbies, restaurant and bar. Interior landscaping and living
walls are proposed to create a unique public space within the hotel and larger T4
Campus. The proposed layout and access are considered acceptable and no objection is
raised in this regard.

In relation to the proposed landscaping, further planting and detail has been sought by the
Landscape Officer, which will be reported in the addendum to the committee.

The decision granting outline consent included 16 pre-commencement conditions
covering materials, lighting, archaeology, contamination, sustainable drainage, traffic
arrangements, provision of living walls, protection from air traffic noise, detailed hard and
soft landscape scheme, protection of the site from air pollution, provision of an ecological
enhancement scheme, energy assessment, access strategy. These matters would form
part of a separate condition discharge application.

The scheme is recommended for approval.
2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 com4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers [P033001 Rev 2;
P032051 Rev 1; P031001 Rev 2; Landscape Plan; P005002 Rev 2; P005003 Rev
2;P005004 Rev 2; P005005 Rev 2; P005006 Rev 2; P005007 Rev 2; P0O05008 Rev 2;
P005009 Rev 2; P010001 Rev 2; P031000 Rev 2; PO05000 Rev 4; P005001 Rev 4] and
shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to APPROVE these reserved matters has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to APPROVE these reserved matters has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including The London Plan - The Spatial Development Strategy for London consolidated
with alterations since 2011 (2016) and national guidance.

A4 New development directly related to Heathrow Airport

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through (where
appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(ii) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AMS8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and
implementation of road construction and traffic management
schemes

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

NPPF

OE"1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

LPP 4.5 (2016) London's Visitor Infrastructure

LPP 5.2 (2016) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.3 (2016) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.7 (2016) Renewable energy

LPP 6.13 (2016) Parking

LPP 7.3 (2016) Designing out crime

LPP 7.4 (2016) Local character

LPP 7.5 (2016) Public realm

LPP 7.6 (2016) Architecture

SPD-NO Noise Supplementary Planning Document, adopted April 2006

SPD-PO Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted
July 2008

T1 New tourism facilities

T2 Location of tourist accommodation and conference facilities

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The main area of the site is located less than 180 metres from the main terminal building at
Terminal 4 Heathrow and less than 90 metres to the south west of the multi-storey public
car park serving the Terminal. The site is known as the S4 car park and it utilised by airline

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



staff that are located at Terminal 4.

The site is bounded to the north by Swindon Road and to the east by the Southern
Perimeter Road. The site is bounded to the south by a roundabout and to the west by
Stratford Road, with the latter serving as the vehicle exit route from Terminal 4 and links via
the roundabout onto the South Perimeter Road and to the A30 (known as the Great West
Road), that is located further to the west of the site.

The Hilton Hotel lies to the west of the site immediately beyond the Southern Perimeter
Road and before (i.e. to the east) of the Great West Road.

Swindon Road exists only as a airport operational staff service road for the southern
runway and is controlled by a barrier along its length and experiences very low traffic
volumes (estimated at peak of less than 3 movement per individual hour). In contrast the
Southern Perimeter Road is a route for airport traffic, linking the facilities of Hatton Cross to
the east with the World Cargo Centre to the west, via Terminal 4 in between.

The surrounding area is dominated by airport related buildings and engineering structures
including a high perimeter wall to the runway (to the north), the architecturally unedifying
Terminal 4 multi-storey car park (to the west), and an enclosed aerial walkway (to the north
of the site) linking the Hilton Hotel to Terminal 4. The south west and western boundary of
the site is a landscaped embankment primarily grassed and topped by several small trees.
The link from the existing Swindon Road temporary car park to the Terminal 4 building is
via a hostile in quality environment that suffers from level changes, general street furniture
clutter, and a general lack of any intuitive way finding.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks approval of reserved matters of Appearance, Means of Access (for
all routes to and within the site as well as the scheme links up to other roads and pathways
outside the site), Landscaping, Layout (including routes and open spaces within the
development and the way they are laid out in relation to buildings), and Scale (height, width
and length of each proposed building and spaces outside the development) in relation to
the outline permission 67622/APP/2015/1851, which granted consent for the:

"Variation of conditions 3, 4 and 9 of application 67622/APP/2013/2532 which granted
consent on 30/7/14 for "Part outline, part full planning application for a proposed hotel
development of up to 660 bedrooms (approximately 30,000sq.m) with ancillary cafe, bar
and restaurant facilities, car parking, service access, courtyard space, landscaping and
improved ground level pedestrian access including public realm improvements (all outline
application) and a perimeter veil structure wrapping around the hotel buildings (in full
application detail)". Variation requested for the removal of the veil and alterations to the
glazing, amenity space and layout of the floors."

The scheme approved a 6 storey building with basement car parking and servicing
approximately 47.6 metres in height. Within this application, detailed floor plans, elevations
and landscaping details have been submitted pursuant to the reserved matters .

The proposed hotel layout has primary public spaces and arrival areas located along
Swindon Road as this is the closest point of access for pedestrians going to and from
Terminal 4. Vehicle access to the site is possible only on Swindon Road, and the hotel
drop off area is also located adjacent to the road. Under separate application it is proposed
to connect the hotel to the existing elevated walkway which links Terminal 4 with the Hilton.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



Hotel guest rooms are proposed to ring the site forming an enclosed, internal atrium
courtyard at the centre of the project and this enclosed atrium will be utilised for the hotel's
main public spaces including lobbies, restaurant and bar. Interior landscaping and living
walls are proposed to create a unique public space within the hotel and larger T4 Campus.

Hotel back-of-house areas are located primarily on the southern edge of the site at ground
level and the first basement level, where the adjacent elevated Stratford Road and
roundabout will conceal them from view.

Additional plant is located on the atrium roof where it will be screened from guest views.
Additional plant which requires higher clearances is located on the atrium roof so that it can
be accommodated within the maximum building height. The atrium plant area is set
approximately at the level of the 6th floor guest room level, though only 10 rooms face onto
the inner atrium area at this level. The atrium plant area will be screened to prevent any
views into this space and a decorative facing panel will be applied adjacent to any guest
rooms facing onto this area.

The hotel maximises the available footprint of the site while allowing considerable space for
the diversion of existing services. The height of the building is limited by it's proximity to a
NATS radar.

The current proposal includes two levels of basements which include parking, back of
house services and plant areas. A ground floor which is predominantly public spaces such
as lobby, dining and meeting spaces. The six floors above ground are limited to guest
rooms with the exception of a small club lounge located on the 6th floor.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

67622/APP/2013/2532 Former Contractor'S Compound, South Of Swindon Road Heathrow /

Part outline, part full planning application for a proposed hotel development of up to 660 bedroon
(approximately 30,000sg.m) with ancillary cafe, bar and restaurant facilities, car parking, service
access, courtyard space, landscaping and improved ground level pedestrian access including
public realm improvements (all outline application) and a perimeter veil structure wrapping aroun
the hotel buildings (in full application detail).

Decision: 06-12-2013  Approved

67622/APP/2015/1851 Former Contractor'S Compound, South Of Swindon Road Heathrow /

Variation of conditions 3, 4 and 9 of application 67622/APP/2013/2532 which granted consent or
30/7/14 for "Part outline, part full planning application for a proposed hotel development of up to
660 bedrooms (approximately 30,000sq.m) with ancillary cafe, bar and restaurant facilities, car
parking, service access, courtyard space, landscaping and improved ground level pedestrian
access including public realm improvements (all outline application) and a perimeter veil structur
wrapping around the hotel buildings (in full application detail)". Variation requested for the remov
of the veil and alterations to the glazing, amenity space and layout of the floors.

Decision: 05-02-2016  Approved

67622/APP/2015/1854 Former Contractor'S Compound, South Of Swindon Road Heathrow /
ERECTION OF ELEVATED PEDESTRIAN WALKWAY

Decision: 17-08-2015  Approved

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



Comment on Relevant Planning History

67622/APP/2013/2532 - Part outline, part full planning application for a proposed hotel
development of up to 660 bedrooms (approximately 30,000sg.m) with ancillary cafe, bar
and restaurant facilities, car parking, service access, courtyard space, landscaping and
improved ground level pedestrian access including public realm improvements (all outline
application) and a perimeter veil structure wrapping around the hotel buildings (in full
application detail).

This application was amended to remove the veil structure surrounding the site:
67622/APP/2015/1851 - Variation of conditions 3, 4 and 9 of application
67622/APP/2013/2532 which granted consent on 30/7/14 for "Part outline, part full planning
application for a proposed hotel development of up to 660 bedrooms (approximately
30,000sq.m) with ancillary cafe, bar and restaurant facilities, car parking, service access,
courtyard space, landscaping and improved ground level pedestrian access including
public realm improvements (all outline application) and a perimeter veil structure wrapping
around the hotel buildings (in full application detail)". Variation requested for the removal of
the veil and alterations to the glazing, amenity space and layout of the floors.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 2012) Built Environment

PT1.E3 2012) Strategy for Heathrow Opportunity Area
PT1.EM11 2012) Sustainable Waste Management

(
(
(
PT1.EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management
(
(
(

PT1.HE1 2012) Heritage

PT1.T1 2012) Accessible Local Destinations

PT1.T4 2012) Heathrow Airport

Part 2 Policies:

A4 New development directly related to Heathrow Airport

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people wit|

disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.
AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



AM8

BE13
BE38

NPPF
OE1

LPP 4.5
LPP 5.2
LPP 5.3
LPP 5.7
LPP 6.13
LPP 7.3
LPP 7.4
LPP 7.5
LPP 7.6
SPD-NO
SPD-PO
T1

T2

Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and implementation of road
construction and traffic management schemes

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

(2016) London's Visitor Infrastructure

(2016) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

(2016) Sustainable design and construction

(2016) Renewable energy

(2016) Parking

(2016) Designing out crime

(2016) Local character

(2016) Public realm

(2016) Architecture

Noise Supplementary Planning Document, adopted April 2006
Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2008
New tourism facilities

Location of tourist accommodation and conference facilities

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 17th October 2016
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
6. Consultations

External Consultees

GLAAS - No comment to make on the application.

MET POLICE - No comments to make on the application as it will not affect the SBD condition.

TiL -

- The applicant shall clarify the total number of car parking spaces proposed, including the number
of blue badge spaces and EVCPs. Considering the site's Public Transport Access Level (PTAL) of
2, no more than 1 space shall be provided per bedroom and the proposed development should aim

for a level significantly below this.

- TfL would like to take this opportunity to remind the applicant that blue badge car parking spaces
should adhere to the space standards for blue badge parking bays as outlined in the London Plan
and Accessible London SPG, as well as be as close to building entrances and lifts as feasibly
possible. It did not appear that the blue badge spaces proposed were as close to building cores and
entrances as they could be, TfL request that this is revised to meet accessibility requirements as set

out in the London Plan.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



- The applicant shall ensure that a minimum provision of 10% active and 10% passive EVCPs is
included in the development.

- TfL request further information regarding cycle provision. Cycle space quantum should be meet
London Plan requirements which outline that for hotels, 1 long-stay space should be provided per 20
bedrooms and 1 short-stay space should be provided per 50 bedrooms. The design of the cycle
spaces should meet the London Cycle Design Standards (LCDS) and standards set out in the
London Plan which state that at least 5% of spaces should be able to accommodate larger cycles
and also those which may be adapted. The easiest way to meet accessibility requirements on types
of cycle parking, as well as serve different user needs generally is to provide a mix of types of cycle
stands, preferably including the Sheffield style of stands. For more information, please see LCDS
guidance at: https://tfl.gov.uk/corporate/publications-and-reports/streets-toolkit#on-this-page-1.

- TfL request that a Travel Plan is secured by s106 agreement.

- More information regarding refuse collection and deliveries should be detailed within a Delivery &
Servicing Plan (DSP), which should be secured by condition. It should include information on how
refuse collections for the proposed development will operate, especially where the bin store is
located on the basement level of the development. Swept path analysis should be included of refuse
vehicles safely and legally servicing the site without impacting other vehicles or structures. The DSP
should also include arrangements for delivery vehicles, detailing where they can also safely and
legally stop with swept path analysis of these vehicles provided also.

‘A Construction Logistics Plan (CLP) should be secured by condition prior to construction
commencing on site. It should include information regarding the construction of the proposed
development, including how construction materials and plant will be delivered to the site. It should
also detail what measures will be put in place to mitigate the impact of the proposed development's
construction on the local road network.

In summary, TfL asks that the applicant addresses the issues raised above satisfactorily ensuring
that the proposal is acceptable in transport planning terms and will comply with London Plan.

OFFICER COMMENTS- The applicant provided the following in response:
Please find attached amended plans for the 2 basement levels to reflect the requests of TfL. These
supersede drawings refs: PO05000 - Area Plan - Level -2 and P0O05001 - Area Plan - Level -1

The total number of car parking spaces is 134 including 13 blue badge spaces, 14 active and 15
passive EVCP spaces. The requested cycle parking is at basement level 1 and comprises 48
stacked spaces and 3 Sheffield stands (6 spaces).

In terms of total bedrooms (660) the level of parking equates to 0.2 space per bedroom ( 1 space
per 4.9 bedrooms). | should comment that the PTAL level calculated for airport terminals is
generally not considered realistic. In the case of the proposed hotel, guests will be able to walk a
short distance into Terminal 4 via a dedicated enclosed pedestrian walkway where Heathrow
Express and Piccadilly line trains are available as well as a number of bus services, taxis etc. Given
that most guests will be travelling long distances or to/from Central London, the site is highly
accessible via public transport.

A Travel Plan and Service and Delivery Plan are already required via the existing S106 Agreement.
There is no requirement for a Construction and Logistics Plan and it would not be possible to attach
such a plan to a reserved matters approval such as this. However, because the site is within
Heathrow Airport and all roads are controlled by the highway authority (Heathrow Airport Limited) a
Construction and Logistics Plan is already in place with HAL to ensure that there is no disruption to
the Airport's road system as well as dealing with separate airport and related matters.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



OFFICER COMMENTS - When reconsulted, TfL raised no objection to the details provided.

Internal Consultees
EPU - No comments to make on the application.

WASTE - Please see my previous comments regarding this proposed development. The same
points would apply. The key issue would be access to the underground waste storage area. | would
recommend compacting the waste into 40 cubic yard containers owing to the size of the
development. These must be accessible by 32 tonne 4 axle rigid goods vehicles.

FLOOD AND WATER MANAGEMENT - No impact on the drainage, therefore no comments.
ACCESS - Having reviewed this application, no objection is raised to the proposal.

URBAN DESIGN - No comments on the design of the scheme. The landscaping does require some
further thought and it is recommended that the landscape officer would be best placed to comment
on such.

LANDSCAPE - David Clarke's drawing No. 02B indicates the ground level landscape treatment
(hard and soft) around the proposed hotel. Every opportunity should be taken to enhance the
roadside verges. The following queries arise:

SOUTHERN PERIMETER ROAD

1. What is the rationale for the green fences along the Southern Perimeter Road only?

2. There is scope for additional tree planting along the Southern Perimeter Road - which is currently
very exposed and blank.

3. What is the large area of 'Grasscrete' for - and does it really extend across the Southern
Perimeter Road? If it is only for emergency / fire brigade access, there are better reinforced grass
products than Grasscrete available which will be easier to maintain as green space. - If the space is
going to be parked on regularly, reinforced grass is better avoided.

4. No levels are given, but the grass verge should be 'crowned' to create a very shallow bund.

5. Additional bulb planting would be effective along this (and other) boundaries.

JUNCTION of SOUTHERN PERIMETER ROAD /STRATFORD ROAD
1. This is a relatively large space and will benefit from additional tree planting and earth modelling (as
above, item 4).

STRATFORD ROAD
1.See item 4 above.

SWINDON ROAD
1. Additional tree planting would improve the hotel frontage which is currently proposed as a hard
landscaped area with no green relief at the main entrance/drop off point.

OFFICER COMMENTS-The applicant has submitted revised details to address the above concerns.

HIGHWAYS - The applicant has now provided detailed layout plans of level 1 and 2 of the site that
shows the car and cycle parking at the site along with servicing areas and set down facilities. This
information relates to discharging Condition 10 of the previous approval

There are 134 car parking spaces in below ground levels with both active and passive EV charging
points available. When you consider there are 660 bedrooms on site this relates to a car parking
ratio of 0.2 spaces per bedroom.

Given the site has a PTAL of 2 (poor) this figure might seem low but the applicants are keen to make

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



the point that the hotel is within walking distance of Terminal 4 via an enclosed walkway.

There are no motorcycle parking bays shown on the latest drawings but | would suggest that there is
space available on the site to locate 6 motorcycle bays (see Condition 14 para 2f). There are 54 long
and short term cycle parking spaces provided close to the main access which is supported. There
are 2 coach drop-off points provide close to the hotel entrance. There is a separate servicing bay
that allows two vehicles to make deliveries simultaneously which is supported. Overall no objection
to the application.

S106 agreement:

Given the size of the hotel and the prospective staffing levels it is important that a Travel Plan along
with monitoring is secured by a S106 agreement which should have already been agreed. Given the
likely activity at the site when operational a Servicing Plan should also have been secured using the
same process.

| take the point that the Construction and Logistics Plan should be agreed with HAL as technically
they are the highway authority but providing such an arrangement is in place that will be sufficient to
provide assurance that the construction impacts are minimised.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The principle of the proposed development has been established by way of the outline
permission for the redevelopment of the site granted on 30th July 2014.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Residential density is not applicable, as the scheme relates to a hotel.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The scheme is not located in or within close proximity of a conservation area or an Area of
Special Local Character. The application site does lie within the proposed Heathrow
Archaeological Priority Zone, an area with demonstrated archaeological interest, especially
for prehistoric periods.

The scheme was accompanied at outline stage with a desk based study, which concluded
that there was medium potential for significant undesignated remains. GLAAS reviewed the
application and recommended a condition (condition 5) on the outline consent to
adequately record and safeguard any potential archaeological findings

The size and scale of the development remains the same as previously considered and
given such no objections are raised in this regard. The scheme is considered to comply
with Policy PT1.HE1 of Part One of the Hillingdon Local Plan, National Planning Policy
Framework (Section 12) and the London Plan policy 7.8.

7.04 Airport safeguarding

Central to the design parameters set for the scheme was a necessary regard to the height
of the development to avoid it interfering in the operation of airport radar. Condition 9 of the
outline consent, sought to ensure that the maximum height of the building did not exceed
47.6 metres, with lift overruns not exceeding 2 metres. The detailed elevations/sections
demonstrate that the building does not exceed these limits and remains at 47.6 metres in
height. The lift overruns extend to 1.4 metres above the roof height.

7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable as the scheme is not located in or within close proximity to designated
Green Belt land.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 60



Policies BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
seeks to ensure that new development will complement and improve the character and
amenity of the area.

London Plan Policy 7.5 require public spaces to be secure, accessible, inclusive,
connected easy to understand and incorporate the highest quality of design, landscaping.,
planting, street furniture and surface.

London Plan Policy 7.6 requires new development to be of the highest architectural quality,
enhance, activate and appropriately define the public realm, meet the principles of
inclusive design and incorporate best practice in resource management and climate
change mitigation

Condition 9 of the outline consent required the scale of the building not to exceed 47.6
metres in height, the lift runs not to exceed 2 metres above the roof and full details to be
provided of the glazing proposed to the ground floor and elevations.

Detailed elevation drawings have been submitted with this application. The proposed
facade design wraps around the building in a continuous band and incorporate staggered
horizontal bands and varied groupings of glazing. Concealed LED lighting is proposed to be
incorporated into the horizontal bands to accentuate the building's form. At ground level,
floor to ceiling glazing to the public spaces is recessed from the floors above so as to allow
clear views into these spaces.The overall design approach for the building is considered
acceptable in the context of the site and aligns with the design approach presented at
outline stage.

Specific materials for the facade were chosen for their durability, their reflection of the
larger T4 Campus material palette, and their ability to reinforce the design concept of the
building. Ground level concealed mullion glazing will open the active interior spaces to view
from the exterior. Guest room level facades of metal panels and flush, concealed mullion
glazing allow the facade to smoothly curve around corners while being easy to maintain
and durable. The grey facade panels and tinted glazing reflect the material palette of T4. In
terms of the pallette of materials proposed for the site, no objection is raised to the
materials proposed which are considered in keeping with the surrounding airport buildings
and structures.

The proposal would have a major and beneficial impact on the character and appearance
of the site itself. It would also help announce to a wider public the entrance to the Terminal
4 complex, as the Terminal building suffers from a series of visual obstructions, including
from the public multi-storey car park, from over head roadways and from the large
structural wall adjacent to the southern runway.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) seek to ensure that new developments do not have a detrimental impact
on the residential amenity of neighbouring occupiers through loss of light, dominance or
loss of privacy.

Given the site's location set over 250 metres away from the nearest residential property
and separated from these residential properties by 3 roads including 1 dual carriageway
there are no overlooking/privacy or other residential amenity issues arising from the
proposed hotel development.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



The proposal is for a hotel, accordingly there will be no future residential occupiers. Issues
related to disabled access requirements are discussed elsewhere in this report
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Condition 10 of the outline application sought to ensure that all details of traffic
arrangements which includes plans of the basement car park; 5% spaces for disabled
drivers; drop off bays for the coaches/hopper buses; 20% electric vehicle charging (10%
passive and 10% active), and; secure cycle storage.

The basement floor plans detail that there are 134 car parking spaces proposed, which
include the required number of blue badge and electric vehicle parking charging points. The
hotel has 660 bedrooms, which equates to a parking ratio of 0.2 spaces per bedroom (1
space per 4.9 bedrooms). Although the site is PTAL 2, the site is located within walking
distance of Terminal 4 via the dedicated enclosed walkway, where Heathrow Express and
Piccadilly line trains are available, as well as by a number of bus services, taxis etc. Given
that most guests will be travelling long distances or to/from Central London, the site is
considered highly accessible via public transport. The parking ratio proposed is therefore
considered acceptable in this instance.

In terms of the parking layout and size of the spaces proposed, these all comply with the
adopted standards. The access to the car park remains from Swindon Road, with
servicing proposed from the Southern Perimeter Road. No objection is raised on highways
grounds to the proposed location of these entrances.

There are 54 long and short term cycle parking spaces provided close to the main access
which is supported and two coach drop-off points are identified on the plans accessed via
Swindon Road, and close to the hotel entrance. Whilst no motorcycle bays are detailed on
the plans, Condition 14 para 2f of the outline consent, requires details to be provided of
such. The Highways Officer has reviewed the application and is of the opinion that there is
space available on the site to locate 6 motorcycle bays. Subject to compliance with this
condition, no objection is raised in this regard.

TfL requested that the Council seek to obtain a Construction Logistics Plan, Delivery and
Servicing Plan and Travel Plan. A Travel Plan and Service and Delivery Plan are already
required for the site as part of the existing S106 agreement. In respect of the requirement
for a Construction and Logistics Plan, as the site is within Heathrow Airport and all roads
are controlled by the highway authority (Heathrow Airport Limited) a Construction and
Logistics Plan is already in place with HAL to ensure that there is no disruption to the
Airport's road system as well as dealing with separate airport and related matters. It would
therefore not be necessary for the Council to request such.
7.11 Urban design, access and security

URBAN DESIGN:

See section 7.07. It is considered that the detail provided of the elevations is acceptable in
the context of the site and the final architectural detailing proposed appropriate in the
context of this site. The choice and quality of the materials used and lighting of the building
is considered to successfully accentuate the curved form of the building and ensure that it
is sympathetic to the surrounding streetscape.

ACCESS:

The Hotel and adjacent landscape areas will allow for barrier free access to guests, staff
and other visitors to the site.

Guests arriving from Terminal 4 will have the option to proceed to ground level and follow
the upgraded pedestrian path along Swindon Road (under the Stratford Road ramp) to the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



hotel entry area. Alternatively, guests may access the existing elevated walkway

connecting Terminal 4 to the Hilton and use the access bridge crossing Swindon Road to

the

first floor of the T4 Hotel, where lifts and stairs provide access to the ground level lobbies.
7.12 Disabled access

Policies R16 and AM13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) seek to ensure that developments of this type incorporate inclusive
design, as do Policies 7.1 and 7.2 of the London Plan. Further detailed guidance is
provided within the Accessible Hillingdon SPD.

The Hotel and adjacent landscape areas will allow for barrier free access to guests, staff
and other visitors to the site.

Guests arriving from Terminal 4 will have the option to proceed to ground level and follow
the upgraded pedestrian path along Swindon Road (under the Stratford Road ramp) to the
hotel entry area. Alternatively, guests may access the existing elevated walkway
connecting Terminal 4 to the Hilton and use the access bridge crossing Swindon Road to
the

first floor of the T4 Hotel, where lifts and stairs provide access to the ground level lobbies.
Basement level parking will be provided, and this is accessed via a ramp off of Swindon
Road. Guest lifts will connect basement levels to the lobby and guest floors. Disabled
guests will use the main entry drop off area which is connected to the lobby via ramps, or
use basement level disabled parking spaces and use lifts to access the lobby and guest
room floors.

The Access Officer sought a number of alterations to the scheme at outline stage and
these have been successfully integrated within the detailed plans submitted with this
application.

Public realm improvements:

With regard to the existing pedestrian route to and from the hotel site proper and the
Terminal 4 building the existing access arrangements are wholly unsatisfactory for all
future users of the hotel, including that of disabled persons. This stems from a lack of any
intuitive way finding, numerous site obstructions, the degree of street furniture clutter, level
changes, an array of different surface treatments, poor lighting and a more general poor
quality/hostile pedestrian environment. In view of this and to avoid a refusal in respect of
layout/access, it was considered within application the outline consent, that robust
guarantees be provided to demonstrate the existing link arrangements to the Terminal
building will not prevail at a future date. To this end the applicant provided relatively detailed
illustrations of the public realm/site layout improvements proposed to the link. The
improvements to the public realm and links to the Terminal building were secured in the
legal agreement associated with the extant consent. In addition to the public realm
improvements, a separate application has been approved for the addition of an elevated
walkway between the Hotel and Terminal 4 (67622/APP/2015/1854). Overall, these
proposals provide the basis of a scheme capable of being an inclusive environment for
future users in accordance with Policies R16 and AM13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Policies 7.1 and 7.2 of the London Plan.

7.13 Provision of affordable & special heeds housing

Not applicable for a scheme of this type.
7.14 Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies seeks the retention
and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of merit and the provision of new

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

The scheme will involve the loss of some grassed areas and semi mature trees notably on
the perimeter towards the exit road from the Terminal to the T4 roundabout. The trees are
not considered a significant loss by the Council's Landscape Officer. However, the
Landscape Officer has raised some questions in respect of the landscaping proposed for
the site and requested further planting for the perimeter of the site. The applicant is
reviewing these comments at present and updated plans and comments will be reported
within the addendum.
7.15 Sustainable waste management

A condition is attached to the outline consent, requiring details of waste management in
accordance with OE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) to be submitted

7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

Condition 17 of the outline consent requires a detailed energy statement to be submitted.
Subject to the submission of these details, the scheme is considered to comply with Policy
5.2, 5.5 and 5.7 of the London Plan.

7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site is located within Flood Zone 1.

London Plan policies 5.12 and 5.13 requires that development proposals should use
sustainable urban drainage systems (SUDS) unless there are good reasons for not doing
so. Policy EM6 Flood Risk Management in Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1- Strategic Policies
(Nov 2012) requires that surface water runoff is controlled to ensure the development does
not increase the risk of flooding. Condition 8 of the outline consent requires the provision of
greywater and rainwater harvesting including the provision of a ground storage tank and
permeable paving.

Subject to conditions, the proposal is considered to comply with the intentions of the
Hillingdon Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One and Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) in respect to water management and London Plan policies 5.12 and 5.13.

The Council's Flood Risk/Drainage Officer raises no objection to the reserved matters
application.
7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

NOISE:

Noise impact on hotel occupants would not normally be of concern with regard to hotel
uses in respect of the development plan. However, given the very close proximity of this
site to airport activity, a condition is attached to the outline consent to ensure the hotel is
built to insulate from aircraft on noise. Furthermore, the plant area is set on the 6th floor,
however is surrounded by louvers, which will prevent views into this space. The acoustic
requirements for guest glazing and skylight glazing is such that it will also prevent acoustic
noise issues between the plant areas and guest rooms.

AIR QUALITY:

The site falls within an Air Quality Management Area and, as such, A S106 contribution

towards air quality management in the area has been secured via the S106 agreement.
7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

No consults were received from the general public.
7.20 Planning obligations

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



Policy R17 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) is
concerned with securing planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation
open space, facilities to support arts, cultural and entertainment activities, and other
community, social and education facilities through planning obligations in conjunction with
other development proposals. These policies are supported by more specific
supplementary planning guidance.

A S106 agreement to secure contributions towards transportation, air quality, training and
employment and public realm improvements was signed as part of the outline consent.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

None.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
None.

10. CONCLUSION

Outline consent granted consent for the erection of a proposed hotel development of up to
660 bedrooms (approximately 30,000sq.m) with ancillary cafe, bar and restaurant facilities,
car parking, service access, courtyard space, landscaping and improved ground level
pedestrian access including public realm improvements with all matters reserved.

The current application seeks approval of reserved matters of appearance, landscaping,
layout, scale and access in relation to the outline permission.

The submitted scheme complies fully with the parameters approved at outline stage. The
proposed design, finish and appearance of the building is considered acceptable in the
context of the surrounding area. In relation to the layout, scale and access arrangements of
the site, the hotel maximises the available footprint of the site while allowing considerable
space for the diversion of existing services. The proposed hotel layout has primary public
spaces and arrival areas located along Swindon Road as this is the closest point of
access for pedestrians going to and from Terminal 4. Vehicle access to the site is possible
only on Swindon Road, and the hotel drop off area is also located adjacent to the road.
Under a separate application and through the legal agreement, it is proposed to connect
the hotel to the existing elevated walkway which links Terminal 4 with the Hilton. Hotel guest
rooms are proposed to ring the site forming an enclosed, internal atrium courtyard at the
centre of the project and this enclosed atrium will be utilised for the hotel's main public
spaces including lobbies, restaurant and bar. Interior landscaping and living walls are
proposed to create a unique public space within the hotel and larger T4 Campus. The
proposed layout and access are considered acceptable and no objection is raised in this
regard.

In relation to the proposed landscaping, further planting and detail has been sought by the
Landscape Officer, which will be reported in the addendum to the committee.

The decision granting outline consent included 16 pre commencement conditions covering

materials, lighting, archaeology, contamination, sustainable drainage, traffic arrangements,
provision of living walls, protection from air traffic noise, detailed hard and soft landscape

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



scheme, protection of the site from air pollution, provision of an ecological enhancement
scheme, energy assessment, access strategy. These matters would form part of a
separate condition discharge application.

Subject to satisfactory landscaping amendments being received, the scheme is
recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One (November 2012)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

London Borough of Hillingdon's HDAS 'Accessible Hillingdon' Supplementary Planning
Document (May 2013)

London Borough of Hillingdon's Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document
(July 2014)

London Plan (2016)

National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)

Contact Officer: Charlotte Goff Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



Noise Barrier

O L Twr

N A |

— = <
N\

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Former Contractor's Compound
South of Swindon Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Heathrow Airport Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale: 4
67622/APP/2016/3198 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Major page gg [December 2016 TILL |L¥;N\[|m£_7 DON




Address

Development:

LBH Ref Nos:

Drawing Nos:

Agenda ltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

BRIDGE HOUSE, DENBRIDGE IND. ESTATE OXFORD ROAD UXBRIDGE

Demolition of existing office building (Use Class B1(a) and multi-storey car
park and redevelopment of the site to provide a new office (Use Class B1(a)
building, associated multi-storey car park and ancillary cafe unit (Use Class
A1/A3)

40050/APP/2016/852

13035 _(01)-E-001_Existing West and North Elevatior

Bridge House D and A Statement Part Z

Bridge House D and A Statement Part &

Bridge House D and A Statement Part 1

MA_3041_1001 Landscape Masterplar

MA_3041_2000 Landscape Masterplan Roof Leve

MA 3041 2001 Level 7 Roof Terrace lllustrative Ma

13035 (03)-P-008_ Proposed Roof Plan_PL2.

13035 (03)-P-0B0_Proposed Basement Floor Plan_PL2

13035 (03)-X-001_Proposed Site Section PLzZ

13035 _(03)-X-002_Proposed Section_PLz

13035 _Bridge House_Area Schedule_Planning Submiss

13035 (03)-E-001_Proposed West Elevation_PLZ

13035 _(01)-E-002_Existing East and South Elevatior

13035 (01)-P-001_Existing Typical Floor Plan_PL:

13035 (01)-X-001_Existing Bridge House Sectlon PL:

13035 (03)-E-002_Proposed North Elevation_PL:

13035 (03)-E-003_Proposed East Elevation_PLz

13035 (03)-E-004 Proposed South Elevation PLZ

13035 _(03)-E-005_Proposed Multi Storey Car Park E

13035 _(03)-P-001_Proposed First Floor_PLZ
 (03)-P-002_Proposed Second Floor Plan_PLz
 (03)-P-003_Proposed Third Floor Plan_| PLZ
(03)-P-004_Proposed Fourth Floor_PLZ

13035 (03)-P-005_Proposed Fifth Floor Plan_PL:Z

13035 (03)-P-006_Proposed Sixth Floor Plan_PLzZ

13035 (03)-P-007_Proposed Seventh Floor Plan_PL:

Site Access Survey Summary

MA 3041 1000 Rev F lllustrative Masterpla

13035 _(03)-P-0G0_Proposed Ground Floor Plan_PL<

13035 _(03)-S-001_Proposed Location Plan_PL:Z

MA-3041-3000 Rev A Landscape Section /

MA-3041-3001 Rev A Landscape Section E

MA-3041-3002 Landscape Section C

13035 (03)-S-002_Proposed Site Plan_PLE

13035
13035
13035

Date Plans Received:  29/02/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 11/10/2016
Date Application Valid: 08/03/2016 29/02/2016
02/11/2016
02/08/2016

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 69



DEFERRED ON 16th November 2016 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION .

This application has previously been presented to the Major Applications Planning Committee
on the 16th of November 2016. The resolution of the Committee on the 16th of November 201¢€
was to defer the application as Members required further information on the proposed highway:
mitigation measures.

Following Planning Committee's resolution to defer the application a meeting was held betweenr
the Applicant's Transport Consultants and the Council's Highways Engineers on the 21st of
November 2016. Subsequent to this meeting the Applicant has confirmed acceptance of the
requirement to increase the obligation towards improvements to the local highway network fron
£150,000 to £500,000. This contribution remains independent of other contributions sought to
mitigate the impact of the development, such as the £150,000 contribution towards public realn
improvements and £30,000 toward improvements to the canal/towpath.

The applicant has also provided an additional plan to show potential highways mitigation works
(plan reference MBSK161122-1).

Following the meeting on the 21st of November 2016 the Council's Highways Engineer has
provided the additional comments below:

'Following the deferment of this application from the last committee held on 16th November
2016, the developer's traffic consultants arranged a meeting with the Council highways
engineers.

The outcome was that their client is seeking a resolution before the end of the year and a
transport study of the highway network involving traffic surveys and modelling could take up to |
months to complete.

In view of this they are agreeable to a sum of £ 500,000 for highway mitigation works. The
study would have to be carried out prior to commencement of the development.

Some ideas of possible highway mitigation works were presented to members at the last
committee, and their viability is to be investigated by the developer. In the event that full
mitigation is not achievable within the length of Oxford Road some mitigation works may have t
be carried out further upstream in order to reduce journey times to the levels that existed before
the development.

Considering the scale of the development, the amount now being offered provides us comfort
that the end result could be achieved.'

In addition comments have been received from the Council's Partnerships and Business
Engagement Manager:

'"The proposed redevelopment of Bridge House on the Denbridge Industrial Estate, is very muct
welcomed from an economic development perspective. The original Bridge House was
constructed in the late 1960's and whilst it has undergone considerable updating the building is
now some 50 years old and very much of its age. It is noted that two of the towns major office
complexes of a similar age and design, namely Charter Place and the former Allied Irish offices
in Belmont Road have both undergone recent multi million pound refurbishments and
expansions.

These developments both nearing completion reflect the current demand for open plan, flexible
and above all quality office accommodation. The Bridge House development is planned with a

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 70



similar objectives in mind and once approved it would add further quality accommodation to
Uxbridge's office sector.

Uxbridge continues to be the home of a number of household names who have their corporate
or regional headquarters in the town, for example Hertz, Coca Cola, Xerox are all long term
occupiers. And whilst the town continues to enjoy a good reputation in terms of its location and
its excellent public transport connections, officers are keenly aware of the range of alternative
options available to corporate organisations looking for good quality office accommodation in th
West London and Thames Valley area.

In order to maintain and strengthen its position as a town that is great for businesses and
residents alike a range of Uxbridge businesses with support from the Council are seeking to
create the Uxbridge Business Improvement district, which all being well will be operational in
2017. One of Uxbridge BID's key tasks will be to promote the town as a destination for
businesses and investors and the approval of the Bridge House scheme will afford another
positive example of a town that supports and has confidence in its business sector.

Bridge House, in addition to adding further quality to the towns office accommodation portfolio
and affording Uxbridge a landmark building on its Western border, will deliver a comprehensive
training and employment scheme during the construction phase.'

Case Officer's comments:

Following the discussions between the Applicant's Transport Consultants and the Council's
Highways Engineers and the increased contribution of £500,000 to highways mitigation the
application is recommended for approval subject to the above amendment to the proposed
S106 legal agreement and originally proposed conditions.

1. SUMMARY

This application seeks full planning permission for the demolition of an existing office
building (Use Class B1(a)) and multi-storey car park and the redevelopment of the site to
provide a new office (Use Class B1(a)) of 22,875 sqm, associated multi-storey car park
and cafe (Use Class A1/A3) of 87 sqm plus landscaping and improvement works to the
adjacent canal towpath.

The site fronts onto Oxford Road (A4020) and is between the River Colne and the Grand
Union Canal. The site is within, but on the north western boundary of, Uxbridge Town
centre and is within an Archaeological Priority Area.

It is considered that the proposed development would result in an acceptable visual
impact on the visual amenities of the site, the wider area, the adjacent Green Belt and
Conservation Area, and the nearby listed building. The proposal would not have any
detrimental impact on the amenities of the occupiers of neighbouring units and it is not
considered that the development would lead to such a significant increase in traffic that
refusal could be justified on highway grounds.

The development proposals accords with the saved Development Plan policies, the Local
Plan Part 1 policies, the London Plan and the NPPF and, accordingly, approval is
recommended subject to conditions and the completion of a S106 Legal Agreement.

2. RECOMMENDATION

1.That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning and Enforcement to
grant planning permission subject to:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



A) That the application be referred to the Mayor under Article 5 of the Town and
Country Planning (Mayor of London) Order 2008,

B)Entering into an agreement with the applicant under Section 106 of the Town
and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or S278 of the Highways Act 1980
(as amended) and/or other appropriate legislation to secure:

1. Highway Works: $278/S38 for required Highways Works

2. Contribution towards improvements to the local highway network with an upper
limit of £500,000, plus a transport appraisal to include modelling of the local
network prior to commencement of the development.

3. Construction Training: A financial contribution to the sum of: Training costs:
£2500 per £1m build cost plus Coordinator Costs - £9,600 per phase or an in kind
scheme to be provided.

4. Employment Training Initiatives

5. Refuse & Delivery Management Scheme

6. Canal Towpath/Canal and River Trust, as follows;-

a) £30,000 Contribution towards improvements to the Canal Towpath/Canal and
River Trust, including a management scheme for the future maintenance of the
Towpath;

b) a survey of the condition of the waterway wall and schedule of the repairs;

c) submission of details for approval relating to improved access to the canal and
its towpath, and for the opening up of the canalside area.

7. Travel Plan: to include £20,000 Bond

8. Public Realm Contribution of £150,000

9. Off-site sustainability contribution of £95,400 to a carbon fund.

10. Project Management & Monitoring Fee: A financial contribution equal to 5% of
the total cash contributions.

C)That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets
the Council's reasonable costs in preparation of the Section 106 and/or 278
Agreements and any abortive work as a result of the agreement not being
completed.

D)That Officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement and conditions of approval.

E)If the Legal Agreements have not been finalised by 31st March 2017 (or such
other timeframe as may be agreed by the Head of Planning and Enforcement),
delegated authority be given to the Head of Planning and Enforcement to refuse
planning permission for the following reason:

'The applicant has failed to provide measures to mitigate the impacts of the
development through enhancements to services and the environment necessary
as a consequence of demands created by the proposed development (relating to
highway works (including Travel Plan), construction training, employment training,
project management, refuse and delivery management scheme, works to the canal
towpath, a public realm improvement contribution, off-site sustainability
contribution and project management and monitoring fee). The proposal therefore
conflicts with policies R17, OE1, AM2 and AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), the Council's Planning Obligations

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 72



SPD and the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012), the
London Plan (March 2016) and the NPPF.'

F)That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning and Enforcement under delegated powers, subject to
completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant.

G)That if the application is approved, the following conditions be imposed subject
to changes negotiated by the Head of Planning and Enforcement prior to issuing
the decision.

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers;

13035 _(03)-S-001_Proposed Location Plan_PL3

13035 _(03)-S-002_Proposed Site Plan_ PL5

13035 _(03)-P-0B0_Proposed Basement Floor Plan_PL2

13035_(03)-P-0G0_Proposed Ground Floor Plan_PL4
13035_(03)-P-001_Proposed First Floor_PL2
13035_(03)-P-002_Proposed Second Floor Plan_PL2
13035_(03)-P-003_Proposed Third Floor Plan_PL2
13035_(03)-P-004_Proposed Fourth Floor_PL2
13035_(03)-P-005_Proposed Fifth Floor Plan_PL2
13035 _(03)-P-007_Proposed Seventh Floor Plan PL2
13035 _(03)-P-008_Proposed Roof Plan_PL2.

13035

_(
_(
_(
_(
_(
_(
E

13035_(03)-P-006_Proposed Sixth Floor Plan PL2
E
_(03)-E-001_Proposed West Elevation_PL2
_(
_(
_(
_(
_(

13035_(03)-E-002_Proposed North Elevation_PL2
13035_(03)-E-003_Proposed East Elevation_PL2
13035_(03)-E-004_Proposed South Elevation_PL2
13035_(03)-E-005_Proposed Multi Storey Car Park
13035_(03)-X-001_Proposed Site Section_PL2

13035 _(03)-X-002_Proposed Section_PL2

MA_3041_1000 Rev F lllustrative Masterplan

MA_3041_1001 Landscape Masterplan

MA_3041_2000 Landscape Masterplan Roof Level

MA_3041_2001 Level 7 Roof Terrace lllustrative

MA-3041-3000 Rev A Landscape Section A

MA-3041-3001 Rev A Landscape Section B

MA-3041-3002 Landscape Section C;

and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 73



To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

3 COM5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following has been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:
Design and Access Statement February 2016

Planning Statement

Environmental Assessment April 2013

Verified Views February 2016

Landscape Strategy February 2016

Historic Environment Assessment January 2016

Construction Ecology Management Plan (RT-MME-119773-04)

Demolition and Construction Logistics Appraisal February 2016

Daytime Bat Survey (RT-MME-119773-02)

Drainage Management Plan October 2015

Ecological Assessment (RT-MME-119773-01)

Energy Strategy Rev E

Flood Risk Assessment 2015

5 Year Habitat Management Plan (RT-MME-119773-06)

Sustainability Appraisal Rev E

Site Access Survey Summary

Arboricultural Survey (RT-MME-119773-03)

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence

REASON
To ensure that the development complies with the provisions of Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

4 COm7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces,
including details of glazing, decorative brickwork, high level plant, balustrades and means
of enclosure, signage, details of the main entrance and construction of the timber cladding
and fins, external terracing and ramps have been submitted to and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the development shall be constructed in
accordance with the approved details and be retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images plus maintenance plans.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

5 COM8 Tree Protection

No site clearance or construction work shall take place until the details have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority with respect to:

1. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 74



2. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or
development shall be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the
fencing has been erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum height
of 1.5 metres.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

6 COM9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage

2.b Cycle Storage

2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.d Car Parking Layouts (including 21 disabled parking spaces, 111 electric vehicle
charging spaces, 48 passive charging spaces and 35 motorcycle spaces)

2.e Hard Surfacing Materials

2.f External Lighting

2.g Other structures (such as furniture)

3. Living Walls and Roofs

3.a Details of a scheme for the inclusion of living walls, roofs and screens. The scheme
shall provide details of the types of living material to be used and the locations and
methods of maintenance where necessary

3.b Justification as to why no part of the development can include living walls and roofs

4. Details of Landscape Maintenance
4.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 75



4.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within the
landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes
seriously damaged or diseased.

5. Schedule for Implementation

6. Other
6.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the
approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual

amenities of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13,
BE38 and AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and Policies 5.11 (living walls and roofs) and 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan
(2016).

7 COMG6 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not be
carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON
To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in accordance
with policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

8 COM31 Secured by Design

The building(s) shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association
of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No building shall be occupied until accreditation has
been achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote the
well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the Local
Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (2016) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

9 NONSC Accessible Shower

Prior to the commencement of development a scheme for the inclusion of a minimum of
one accessible self-contained shower cubicle designed in accordance BS 8300:2009,
12.4 and figure 50, shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. It would be acceptable to be an accessible toilet cubicle and self-contained
shower cubicle. The development must proceed in accordance with the approved
scheme.

REASON

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 76



To ensure that the development is in accordance with London Plan Policy 3.1 and the
Council's 'Accessible Hillingdon' Supplementary Planning Document.

10 NONSC Ecology Enhancements

Prior to the commencement of development a scheme for the inclusion of measures to
promote and support flora and fauna shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall also include detailed landscaping and ecology
enhancement plans for the boundary that includes the banks of the River Colne. The
scheme shall clearly detail measures to promote and enhance wildlife opportunities within
the landscaping and the fabric of the buildings. These shall include bat and bird boxes,
habitat walls and a range of plants to encourage and support wildlife. The scheme shall
aim to include an area of land dedicated to wildlife habitat in close proximity to the bank of
the River Colne. The development must proceed in accordance with the approved
scheme.

Reason
To ensure the development contributes to ecological enhancement in accordance with
Policy EM7 (Local Plan) and Policy 7.28 of the London Plan.

1 NONSC Roof Plan/PVs

Prior to the commencement of development a roof plan showing the incorporation of
400m2 of PVs across the development in line with the energy strategy (Rev E, Hoare Lea,
February 2016). The plan shall be accompanied by detailed specification of the PVs and a
monitoring regime including the reporting of annual carbon savings from the PVs to the
Local Planning Authority. The development must proceed in accordance with the roof plan
and supporting details.

Reason
To ensure the development contributes to a carbon reduction saving in accordance with
Policy 5.2 of the London Plan.

12 COM14 No additional internal floorspace

Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 55 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990
(or any others revoking and re-enacting this provision with or without modification), no
additional internal floorspace shall be created in excess of that area expressly authorised
by this permission.

REASON

To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess all the implications of the development
and to ensure that adequate parking and loading facilities can be provided on the site, in
accordance with provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

13 COM15 Sustainable Water Management

Prior to commencement, a scheme for the provision of sustainable water management
shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

The scheme shall clearly demonstrate how it, Manages Water and demonstrate ways of
controlling the surface water on site by providing information on:

a) Suds features:

i. incorporating sustainable urban drainage (SuDs) in accordance with the hierarchy set
out in Policy 5.15 of the London Plan. Where the proposal does not utilise the most
sustainable solution, justification must be provided,

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 77



ii. calculations showing storm period and intensity and volume of storage required to
control surface water and size of features to control that volume to Greenfield run off rates
at a variety of return periods including 1 in 1 year, 1 in 30, 1 in 100, and 1 in 100 plus
Climate change,

iii. where it is intended to have above ground storage, overland flooding should be
mapped, both designed and exceedance routes above the 100, plus climate change,
including flow paths depths and velocities identified as well as any hazards, ( safe access
and egress must be demonstrated).

b) Capacity of Receptors

i. Where infiltration techniques (soakaway) or a basement are proposed a site
investigation must be provided to establish the level of groundwater on the site, and to
demonstrate the suitability of infiltration techniques proposed on the site. (This should be
undertaken at the appropriate time of year as groundwater levels fluctuate).

i. Where groundwater is found within the site and a basement is proposed suitable
mitigation methods must be provided to ensure the risk to others is not increased.

iii. identify vulnerable receptors, ie WFD status and prevent pollution of the receiving
groundwater and/or surface waters through appropriate methods;

c) Minimise water use.

i. incorporate water saving measures and equipment.

ii. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

d) Long Term Management and Maintenance of the drainage system.

i. Provide a management and maintenance plan

ii. Include details of Inspection regimes, performance specification, (remediation and
timescales for the resolving of issues where a PMC).

iii. Where overland flooding is proposed, the plan should include the appropriate actions to
define those areas and actions required to ensure the safety of the users of the site
should that be required.

iv. Clear plans showing all of the drainage network above and below ground. The
responsibility of different parties such as the landowner, PMC, sewers offered for adoption
and that to be adopted by the Council Highways services.

f) From commencement on site

i. How temporary measures will be implemented to ensure no increase in flood risk from
commencement on site including any clearance or demolition works.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is controlled to ensure the development does not
increase the risk of flooding, surface water is handled as close to its source as possible
and to conserve water supplies in accordance with Policy EM6 Flood Risk Management in
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1- Strategic Policies (Nov 2012), Policies 5.12, 5.13 and 5.15 of
the London Plan (March 2016) and the National Planning Policy Framework.

14 COM30 Contaminated Land

(i) The development hereby permitted shall not commence until a scheme to deal with
contamination has been submitted in accordance with the Supplementary Planning
Guidance on Land Contamination and approved by the Local Planning Authority (LPA).
The scheme shall include all of the following measures unless the LPA dispenses with
any such requirement specifically and in writing:

(a) A desk-top study carried out by a competent person to characterise the site and
provide information on the history of the site/surrounding area and to identify and evaluate

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 78



all potential sources of contamination and impacts on land and water and all other
identified receptors relevant to the site;

(b) A site investigation, including where relevant soil, soil gas, surface and groundwater
sampling, together with the results of analysis and risk assessment shall be carried out by
a suitably qualified and accredited consultant/contractor. The report should also clearly
identify all risks, limitations and recommendations for remedial measures to make the site
suitable for the proposed use.

(c) A written method statement providing details of the remediation scheme and how the
completion of the remedial works will be verified shall be agreed in writing with the LPA
prior to commencement.

(ii) If during development or works contamination not addressed in the submitted
remediation scheme is identified, an addendum to the remediation scheme must be
agreed with the LPA prior to implementation; and

(iii) All works which form part of the remediation scheme shall be completed and a
verification report submitted to the Council's Environmental Protection Unit before any part
of the development is occupied or brought into use unless the LPA dispenses with any
such requirement specifically and in writing.

(iv) No contaminated soils or other materials shall be imported to the site. All imported
soils for landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination. Before any part of
the development is occupied, all imported soils shall be independently tested for chemical
contamination, and the results of this testing shall be submitted and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority. All soils used for gardens and/or landscaping purposes shall
be clean and free of contamination.

REASON

To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and
ecological systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable
risks to workers, neighbours and other offsite receptors in accordance with policy OE11
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

15 N12 Air extraction system - noise and odour

No air extraction system shall be used on the premises until a scheme for the control of
noise and odour emanating from the site has been submitted to and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority. The approved scheme shall then be fully implemented before
the development is occupied/the use commences and thereafter shall be retained and
maintained in good working order for so long as the building remains in use.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in accordance with
policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) and London Plan (2016) Policy
7.15.

16 NONSC Construction Environmental Management Plan

Before the development hereby approved commences, a Construction Environmental
Management Plan (CEMP) shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local
Planning Authority. The CEMP shall comprise such combination of measures for
controlling the effects of demolition, construction and enabling works associated with the
development as may be approved by the Local Planning Authority. The CEMP shall
address issues including the phasing of the works, hours of work, noise and vibration, air

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 79



quality, waste management, site remediation, plant and equipment, site transportation and
traffic management including routing, signage, permitted hours for construction traffic and
construction materials deliveries. It will ensure appropriate communication with, the
distribution of information to, the local community and the Local Planning Authority relating
to relevant aspects of construction. Appropriate arrangement should be made for
monitoring and responding to complaints relating to demolition and construction. All
demolition, construction and enabling work at the development shall be carried out in
accordance with the approved CEMP unless otherwise agreed in writing by the LPA.

Reason: To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with policy OE5 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) and London Plan (2016).

17 OTH2 Archaeology

A) No development shall take place until the applicant has secured the implementation of
a programme of archaeological works in accordance with a Written Scheme of
Investigation which has been submitted by the applicant and approved by the local
planning authority.

B) No development or demolition shall take place other that in accordance with the Written
Scheme of Investigation approved under Part (A).

C) The development shall not be occupied until the site investigation and post investigation
assessment has been completed in accordance with the programme set out in the
Written Scheme of Investigation approved under Part (A), and the provision made for
analysis, publication and dissemination of the results and archive deposition has been
secured.

REASON

Heritage assets of archaeological interest may survive on the site. The planning authority
wishes to secure the provision of archaeological investigation and the subsequent
recording of any remains prior to development, in accordance with Policy BE3 Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), Policy 7.8 of the London
Plan (March 2016) and The National Planning Policy Framework.

18 NONSC Bird Hazard Management Plan

Development shall not commence until a Bird Hazard )\
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

The submitted plan shall include details of:

-Management  of any flat/shallow  pitched/green roofs on buildings
may be attractive to nesting, roosting and "loafing" birds. The management plan sl
comply with Advice Note 8 'Potential Bird Hazards from Building Design'.

The Bird Hazard Management Plan shall be implemented as approved, on completior
the development and shall remain in force for the life of the building. No subsequ
alterations to the plan are to take place unles
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Reason:
It is necessary to manage the flat roofs in order to minimise its attractiveness to bi
which could endanger the safe movement of aircraft and the operation of Heathrow
Airport.

INFORMATIVES

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 80



1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
The London Plan - The Spatial Development Strategy for London consolidated with
alterations since 2011 (2016) and national guidance.

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AMS8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and
implementation of road construction and traffic management
schemes

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

AM11 Improvement in facilities and promotion of safety and security at bus

and rail interchanges; use of planning agreements to secure
improvement in public transport services

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through (where
appropriate): -
(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services
(ii) Shopmobility schemes
(iii) Convenient parking spaces
(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings

BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE25 Modernisation and improvement of industrial and business areas

BE26 Town centres - design, layout and landscaping of new buildings

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of

new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
Proposals for industry, warehousing and business development

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 81



LEA1
LEG
LE7

OE1

OE3

OES8

R2

R17

LPP 2.15
LPP 4.1
LPP 4.2
LPP 5.1
LPP 5.11
LPP 5.12
LPP 5.13
LPP 5.15
LPP 5.21
LPP 5.3
LPP 5.7
LPP 6.12
LPP 6.13
LPP 6.3
LPP 6.9
LPP 7.13
LPP 7.14
LPP 7.16
LPP 7.19
LPP 7.24
LPP 7.25

LPP 7.26

LPP 7.27

LPP 7.28
LPP 7.3
LPP 7.30
LPP 7.4
LPP 7.5
LPP 7.6
LPP 7.7
LPP 7.8
LPP 8.2
LPP 8.3

Maijor officer and other business proposals in town centres
Provision of planning benefits from industry, warehousing and
business development

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures
Provision of recreation, entertainment and leisure facilities in Town
Centres

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreatior
leisure and community facilities

(2016) Town Centres

(2016) Developing London's economy

(2016) Offices

(2016) Climate Change Mitigation

(2016) Green roofs and development site environs

(2016) Flood risk management

(2016) Sustainable drainage

(2016) Water use and supplies

(2016) Contaminated land

(2016) Sustainable design and construction

(2016) Renewable energy

(2016) Road Network Capacity

(2016) Parking

(2016) Assessing effects of development on transport capacity
(2016) Cycling

(2016) Safety, security and resilience to emergency

(2016) Improving air quality

(2016) Green Belt

(2016) Biodiversity and access to nature

(2016) Blue Ribbon Network

(2016) Increasing the use of the Blue Ribbon Network for
passengers and tourism

(2016) Increasing the use of the Blue Ribbon Network for freight
transport

(2016) Blue Ribbon Network: supporting infrastructure and
recreational use

(2016) Restoration of the Blue Ribbon Network

(2016) Designing out crime

(2016) London's canals and other rivers and waterspaces
(2016) Local character

(2016) Public realm

(2016) Architecture

(2016) Location and design of tall and large buildings
(2016) Heritage assets and archaeology

(2016) Planning obligations

(2016) Community infrastructure levy

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 82



3

a) The applicant is reminded of the duties set out in the Equality Act 2010, with regard to
employment and service provision. Whilst an employer's duty to make reasonable
adjustment is owed to an individual employee or job applicant, the responsibility of service
providers is to disabled people at large, and the duty is anticipatory. The Equality Act 2010
seeks to protect people accessing goods, facilities and services from direct discrimination
on the basis of a 'protected characteristic', which includes those with a disability.

The failure to take reasonable steps at this stage to facilitate access will therefore count
against the service provider, iffiwhen challenged by a disabled person. It is therefore
recommended that the applicant takes full advantage of the opportunity that this
development offers, to improve the accessibility of the premises to people with mobility
and sensory impairments.

As part of the Act, service providers are obliged to improve access to and within the
structure of their building, particularly in situations where reasonable adjustment can be
incorporated with relative ease. The Act states that service providers should think ahead
to take steps to address barriers that impede disabled people

b) Induction loops should be specified to comply with BS 7594 and BS EN 60118-4, and a
term contract planned for their maintenance.

c) Care must be taken to ensure that overspill and/or other interference from induction
loops in different/adjacent areas does not occur.

d) Flashing beacons/strobe lights linked to the fire alarm should be carefully selected to
ensure they remain within the technical thresholds not to adversely affect people with

epilepsy.
4
The Council's Waste Management Officer has provided the following guidance:

Office Accommodation

a) The proposal is for a large commercial office building. As the waste is from a
commercial premise the site operators have a Duty of Care to contain the waste safely
until it is collected by a licensed waste carrier.

b) The waste produced from the premises could either be contained in 1,100 bulk bins,
the dimensions of which are given in the table below:-

Bin Size - 1,100 litre Eurobin

Height - 1370mm

Depth - 990mm

Width - 1,260mm

c) Alternatively either 12 cubic yard front end loader bins, or 40 cubic yard roll on-roll off
bins could be used to contain the waste arising. The latter would give to opportunity to be
fed through compactors, to optimise the load being taken away, which is good practice.

d) The anticipated volume of waste could be calculated by multiplying anticipated number
of employees by 50 litres.

f) Recyclable waste should be separated; in particular glass, paper, cardboard, metal

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 83



cans, plastic bottles and possibly food waste. Some of the waste containers must be
allocated to collect recyclable items, which is good practice.

g) Arrangements should be made for the cleansing of the waste storage area with water
and disinfectant. Drainage should be by means of trapped gully connected to the foul
sewer. The floor of the bin store area should have a suitable fall (no greater than 1:20)
towards the drainage points.

h) The material used for the floor of the waste storage area must be able to withstand the
weight of the bulk bins. If the 40 cubic yard roll-on roll-off bin option is chosen, then 40
Newton metre concrete would be required to withstand regular bin movements. Ideally the
walls of the bin storage area should be made of a material that has a fire resistance of one
hour when tested in accordance with BS 472-61.

i) If using 1,100 litre bulk bins the gradient of any path that the bulk bins have to be moved
on should ideally be no more than 1:20, with a width of at least 2 metres. The surface
should be smooth. The collectors should not have to cart a 1,100 litre bulk bin more than
10 metres from the point of storage to the collection vehicle (BS 5906 standard). If the
storage area is raised above the area where the collection vehicle parks, then a dropped
kerb is needed to safely move the bin to level of the collection vehicle.

Cafe

a) The application includes the provision of a restaurant and cafe. | would recommend 1 x
1,100 litre type of bulk bin to safely and hygienically contain the waste arising from this
type of business. The same considerations as described in b), h) and i) would apply to
using this type of container. Alternatively the operators of the cafe could use bin provision
provided by the occupiers of the office accommodation.

5

Nuisance from demolition and construction work is subject to control under the Control of
Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Act 1993 and the Environmental Protection Act 1990.
You should ensure that the following are complied with:

(i) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
0800 and 1800 on Monday to Friday and between the hours of 0800 and 1300 on
Saturday. No works should be carried out on Sundays, Public or Bank Holidays;

(i) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard 5228, and use "best practicable means" as defined in section 72 of the Control
of Pollution Act 1974;

(i) Measures should be taken to eliminate the release of dust, odours and other
emissions caused by the works that may create a public health nuisance. Guidance on
control measures is given in "The control of dust and emissions from construction and
demolition: best practice guidelines", Greater London Authority, November 2006; and

(iv) No bonfires that create dark smoke or cause nuisance to local residents should be
allowed at any time.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit to seek prior
approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act 1974 if you anticipate any
difficulty in carrying out the works other than within the normal working hours set out
above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises. For further
information and advice, contact the Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02 Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge, Middlesex UB8 1UW (tel. 01895 250155).

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 84



6

The Bird Hazard Management Plan must ensure that flat/shallow pitched roofs be
constructed to allow access to all areas by foot using permanent fixed access ladders or
similar.

The owner/occupier must not allow gulls, to nest, roost or loaf on the building. Checks
must be made weekly or sooner if bird activity dictates, during the breeding season.
Outside of the breeding season gull activity must be monitored and the roof checked
regularly to ensure that gulls do not utilise the roof. Any gulls found nesting roosting or
loafing must be dispersed by the owner/occupier when detected or when requested by
BAA Airside Operations staff. In some instances it may be necessary to contact BAA
Airside Operations staff before bird dispersal takes place.

The owner/occupier must remove any nests or eggs found on the roof. The breeding
season for gulls typically runs from March to June. The owner/occupier must obtain the
appropriate licenses where applicable from Natural England before the removal of nests
and eggs.

7

A Groundwater Risk Management Permit from Thames Water will be required for
discharging groundwater into a public sewer. Any discharge made without a permit is
deemed illegal and may result in prosecution under the provisions of the Water Industry
Act 1991. We would expect the developer to demonstrate what measures he will
undertake to minimise groundwater discharges into the public sewer. Permit enquiries
should be directed to Thames Water's Risk Management Team by telephoning
02035779483 or by emailing wwgriskmanagement@thameswater.co.uk.

8

Under the terms of the Water Resources Act 1991, and the Thames Land Drainage
Byelaws 1981, the prior consent of the Environment Agency is required for any proposed
works or structures, in, under, over or within 8 metres of the top of the bank of the River
Colne, designated a 'main river'. From 6th April 2016, the Flood Defence Consent regime
will move into the Environmental Permitting Regulations and become Flood Risk Activity
Permits. The charges for the new Permits will be different and some lower risk activities
may be Excluded or Exempt from the Permitting Regulations.

9

1. The applicant/developer should refer to the current "Code of Practice for Works
affecting the Canal & River Trust" to ensure that any necessary consents are obtained
(https://canalrivertrust.org.uk/business-and-trade/undertaking-works-on-our-property-
andour-code-of-practice).

2. The applicant/developer is advised that any encroachment, oversail of or access onto
the canal towpath requires written consent from the Canal & River Trust, and they should
contact the Canal & River Trust's Estates Surveyor, Jonathan Young
(jonathan.young@canalrivertrust.org.uk) regarding the required access agreement.

3. The applicant/developer is advised that any surface water discharge into waterspace
belonging to the Canal & River Trust will require written consent, and they should contact
the Canal & River Trust's Utilities team, Nick Pogson for further information
(nick.pogson@canalrivertrust.org.uk).

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 85



10

In dealing with the application the Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We
have made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies from the 'Saved'
UDP 2007, Local Plan Part 1, Supplementary Planning Documents, Planning Briefs and
other informal written guidance, as well as offering a full pre-application advice service, in
order to ensure that the applicant has been given every opportunity to submit an
application which is likely to be considered favourably.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The site fronts onto Oxford Road (A4020) and is an island site between the River Colne
and the Grand Union Canal. The River Colne is the border between Hillingdon and South
Buckinghamshire, which also denotes the administrative boundary of the Greater London
Area.

The broader island site is currently occupied by 3 buildings: Bridge House, Waterside and
Riverview all of which are occupied by Xerox, owned by L&G and have direct access from
Oxford Road. The application site includes the existing Bridge House building to the north
of the site that is in a prominent position on Oxford Road, considered to be a 'gateway' site
into Uxbridge. The building is 6 storeys in height plus an additional storey of plant and
provides GIA 9,009 sgm (GEA 10,199 sqm) of office use plus a small existing ancillary cafe
on the ground floor. To the south of Bridge House is a multi storey car park providing 246
car parking spaces, plus 30 surface car parking spaces (including 5 disabled spaces),
which also sits within the boundary of the current application. Bridge House was
constructed in 1967 and was reclad around 1998.

The surrounding area is mixed use and contains a number of existing multi storey office
buildings. The closest residential properties are located within Denham Lodge, to the north
west of the site on the opposite side of Oxford Road.

The site is within, but on the north western boundary of, Uxbridge Town centre and is within
an Archaeological Priority Area. The majority of the site has a PTAL rating of 2, however the
north eastern corner has a PTAL rating of 3. The site is within a developed area, as
designated by the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

The land on the western bank of the River Colne is within South Buckinghamshire and is
designated as Green Belt and a Biodiversity Opportunity Area. There is also Uxbridge Lock
Conservation Area to the north of the site.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The Proposal is for the demolition of the existing office building (Use Class B1(a)) GIA
9,009 sgm (GEA 10,199 sgm) and multi-storey car park and redevelopment of the site to
provide a new office (Use Class B1(a)) Office GIA 20,646 sq m (GEA 22,874 sqm), Cafe
GIA 71 sgm (GEA 87 sgm) and associated multi-storey car park, surface parking and
landscaping works.

There are two principal parts to the development; The new Bridge House would be an 8
storey (plus basement) office building and an adjacent 7 floor split level multi-storey car

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 86



park.

The new office building would replace the existing Bridge House and increase the office
provision by GIA 11,637 sgm. The building would utilise a modern design to provide
contemporary office accommodation. There have been lengthy pre-application discussions
on the proposals that have contributed towards the final submission. The building would
incorporate a three storey projection on the western elevation with timber fins and bronze
cladding. This would be replicated to a lesser degree on other elevations. These protruding
wrap around elements would be heavily glazed to provide floor to ceiling glazing in these
areas maximising daylight to the office plate with the fins preventing any glare or
overheating from low lying afternoon sun. A fully glazed atrium runs through the core of the
building and aims to bring in light to the heart of the deepest part of the office floor plate. A
new cafe is proposed on the ground floor of the office building that would face out onto the
landscaped towpath.

The car park building would be linked at each floor level to the new Bridge House. It would
be clad with vertical timber slats that have a random spacing layout to give it a more free
flowing design, improving the visual impact of this functional structure. The openings
between the timber slats would allow views through the car park as per the existing
structure and also allow for it to be naturally ventilated.

The parking quantum on the site will be increased to 405 car parking spaces, which relates
to an increase of 129 spaces over the existing provision. Included within the 405 spaces
are 21 disabled parking spaces. Also proposed are 111 Electric vehicle charging facilities
to be installed, with a passive option for up to 48 more charging facilities to be installed in
the future.

Cycle parking facilities would be improved to provide 187 spaces with 28 showers and
changing facilities, including 198 lockers. Access arrangements from Oxford Road are also
proposed to be improved to provide better turning facilities into and out of the site.

At present the site is bordered by the Grand Union Canal which has a tow path on its
western bank. However there is no connection to the towpath from the site at present.
Landscaping works are proposed to enhance the towpath and increase connectivity,
allowing access from the site and the southern side of Oxford Road onto the towpath.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

40050/AA/98/1387 Xerox (Uk) Ltd 80 Oxford Road Uxbridge

Erection and retention for a limited period of a two storey portable building for office use

Decision: 04-09-1998 ALT

40050/N/95/1966 Rank Xerox, Bridge House Oxford Road Uxbridge

External alterations (recladding) to building

Decision: 05-03-1996  Approved

40050/T/97/3024 Bridge House, Denbridge Ind. Estate = Oxford Road Uxbridge

Installation of internally illuminated signage

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 87



Decision: 07-04-1997  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

The original Bridge House building is approximately 50 years old and the site has very
limited recent planning history. Consent was granted under application reference
40050/N/95/1966 for External Alterations (recladding) to building on the 28-12-95.

Planning Policies and Standards

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (March 2016)

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Accessible Hillingdon
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Noise

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Planning Obligations
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Air Quality

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Land Contamination

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.E1 (2012) Managing the Supply of Employment Land

PT1.E4 (2012) Uxbridge

PT1.E5 (2012) Town and Local Centres

PT1.EM1 (2012) Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation

PT1.EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management

PT1.EM8 (2012) Land, Water, Air and Noise

PT1.EM11 (2012) Sustainable Waste Management

PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

PT1.T1 (2012) Accessible Local Destinations

PT1.T3 (2012) North-South Sustainable Transport Links

Part 2 Policies:

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 88



AMS8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and implementation of road
construction and traffic management schemes

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM11 Improvement in facilities and promotion of safety and security at bus and rail
interchanges; use of planning agreements to secure improvement in public
transport services

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people wit|
disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -
(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services
(if) Shopmobility schemes
(iii) Convenient parking spaces
(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings

BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE25 Modernisation and improvement of industrial and business areas

BE26 Town centres - design, layout and landscaping of new buildings

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

LE1 Proposals for industry, warehousing and business development

LEG Maijor officer and other business proposals in town centres

LE7 Provision of planning benefits from industry, warehousing and business
development

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

OE8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

R2 Provision of recreation, entertainment and leisure facilities in Town Centres

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and

community facilities
LPP 2.15 (2016) Town Centres
LPP 4.1 (2016) Developing London's economy
LPP 4.2 (2016) Offices

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 89



LPP 5.1

2016) Climate Change Mitigation

(

LPP 5.11 (2016) Green roofs and development site environs
LPP 5.12 (2016) Flood risk management
LPP 5.13 (2016) Sustainable drainage
LPP 5.15 (2016) Water use and supplies
LPP 5.21 (2016) Contaminated land
LPP 5.3 (2016) Sustainable design and construction
LPP 5.7 (2016) Renewable energy
LPP 6.12 (2016) Road Network Capacity
LPP 6.13 (2016) Parking
LPP 6.3 (2016) Assessing effects of development on transport capacity
LPP 6.9 (2016) Cycling
LPP 7.13 (2016) Safety, security and resilience to emergency
LPP 7.14 (2016) Improving air quality
LPP 7.16 (2016) Green Belt
LPP 7.19 (2016) Biodiversity and access to nature
LPP 7.24 (2016) Blue Ribbon Network
LPP 7.25 (2016) Increasing the use of the Blue Ribbon Network for passengers and tourism
LPP 7.26 (2016) Increasing the use of the Blue Ribbon Network for freight transport
LPP 7.27 (2016) Blue Ribbon Network: supporting infrastructure and recreational use
LPP 7.28 (2016) Restoration of the Blue Ribbon Network
LPP 7.3 (2016) Designing out crime
LPP 7.30 (2016) London's canals and other rivers and waterspaces
LPP 7.4 (2016) Local character
LPP 7.5 (2016) Public realm
LPP 7.6 (2016) Architecture
LPP 7.7 (2016) Location and design of tall and large buildings
LPP 7.8 (2016) Heritage assets and archaeology
LPP 8.2 (2016) Planning obligations
LPP 8.3 (2016) Community infrastructure levy
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 13th April 2016

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 90



4th April 2016

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to circa 30 local owner/occupiers on 10/03/16. The application was
also advertised by way of site and press notices.

A single response to the proposal has been received that states 'we have no formal objection to the
application'. However it does raise the following concerns:

- Increased traffic, especially during peak hours, leading to potential highway safety issues.

- Increased demand for public parking spaces due to insufficient parking

- Disruption to utilities

- Use of canal-side areas should be protected during demolition and construction

- Noise and disturbance during demolition and construction phases

Case Officer's comments:

Highways, parking and the impact of the proposal on neighbouring occupiers and the canal are
covered within the body of the report. A concern regarding the supply of utilities is not deemed to be
a material planning consideration in this instance.

GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY

Conclusions - London Plan policies on land-use principle, urban design, inclusive access,
sustainable development-energy, flood risk management and transport are key strategic issues
relevant to this application. Whilst the application is broadly acceptable in strategic planning terms,
on balance, the application does not fully comply with the London Plan. The following changes might,
however, remedy the above mentioned deficiencies, and could possibly lead to the application
becoming compliant with the London Plan:

Land-use principle
The office redevelopment which accommodates the uplift in commercial floor space is strongly
supported in strategic planning terms.

Urban Design

The proposals will deliver high quality, well-designed flexible workspace that will support London's
function as one of the World's most attractive and competitive business locations. The design
approach is supported.

Inclusive access
The proposed scheme accommodates inclusive design and all the proposed measures should be
secured.

Sustainable development-energy

The on-site carbon dioxide savings fall short of the targets within Policy 5.2 of the London Plan.
While it is acceptable that there is little further potential for carbon dioxide reductions onsite, in
liasison with the Council the applicant should ensure the short fall in carbon dioxide reductions,
equivalent to 53 tonnes of C02 per annum, is met off-site.

Flood risk management

Whilst the recommended mitigation measures are supported, these should be secured to comply
fully with Policies 5.12 and 5.13 of the London Plan. In addition the applicant is advised to consult
The Lead Local Flood Authorities that oversea local surface water flood risk issues.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 91



Transport

The proposed additional 135 car parking spaces and the methodology used to calculate trip
generation are not supported. TfL is concerned about the impact of congestion on local roads, and
how this will affect bus reliability. A full travel plan should be secured, enforced, monitored, reviewed
and funded through the section 106 agreement in accordance with the London Plan.

Case Officer's comments:

The supporting comments on principle and design are noted. Measures related to inclusive access,
sustainable development and flood risk management will be secured by condition or through a legal
agreement with the developer. Concerns raised regarding transport are noted and the reduction in
parking, additional survey work and Travel Plan requirements are covered in detail in section 7.10 of
this report.

TRANSPORT FOR LONDON (TfL)
(Conclusions) TfL is currently not in a position to support the principle of the development due to the
following reasons:

a) An unacceptably high provision of car parking spaces that far exceeds the maximum London Plan
standards

b) Incorrect methodology for calculating predicted trip generation for the increase in office space due
to the usage of sites from outside of the Greater London boundary

c) Strong concerns over the robustness of junction modelling and the potential negative impact the
site will have on the highway given the current sensitivity to any further volume of traffic

d) Insufficient quantum of standard cycle parking spaces to meet the London Plan standards.

Case Officer's comments:

The above points are noted and the subsequent reduction in parking, additional survey
work/methodology for calculating predicted trip generation and Travel Plan requirements are covered
in detail in section 7.10 of this report.

BUCKS NEW UNIVERSITY

Our concern at present is around traffic flow in and out of the site during both the construction and
operational phases of the development. Recently offices have become occupied close to our site in
Uxbridge and this has led to long delays for our staff leaving in an evening. We have had reports
from staff heading towards the M40 that it has added up to an hour to their commute home. As this
development has only recently become occupied ftraffic volumes within the completed traffic
assessments might now be outdated for the volume of traffic using the A4020, particularly at peak
times.

As the proposed development is between our site and the M40, increases in traffic volumes leaving
the development along the A4020 would affect our staff. As the proposal is to increase parking
provision on the site from 276 to 416 spaces (+51%) traffic volumes will increase adding further
congestion in the local area, particularly at peak times. If suitable traffic abatement measures could
be implemented for the site entrance/exit onto Oxford Road then the University would fully support
the proposal.

Case Officer's comments:
The University's full support the proposal subject to traffic is noted. The traffic concerns are covered
in detail within section 7.10 of this report.

SOUTH BUCKS DISTRICT COUNCIL
The details of the scale of the existing buildings on this site are unclear and it appears that although

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 92



the maximum height of the proposed buildings would not exceed the maximum height of the existing
buildings on this site, the existing buildings that do not front onto Oxford Road are at a lower height
than the frontage building and so the proposed building would appear to result in additional bulk to
the rear of the site.

Any additional bulk on this site would be more visible as viewed from the adjacent Green Belt and
Colne Valley Park within South Bucks District and from the Green Belt within Hillingdon and from this
stretch of the River Colne, which also comprises a Nature Reserve and it would not be possible to
soften the impact of the proposed increase in bulk.

The Council is reminded of the need to assess the likely impact of additional vehicular activity
manoeuvring onto and off the site and using Oxford Road.

The Council is also reminded of the need to assess the potential impact on any archaeological
remains on this site, which is designated within the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan as an
Archaeological Priority Area.

Case Officer's comments:
The impact of the proposal on the surrounding area, highways and archaeology is considered within
the body of the report.

METROPOLITAN POLICE
Section 5.16 of the Design and Access Statement (Secure By Design) is appropriate. No objections

NATIONAL AIR TRAFFIC SERVICES (NATS)

The proposed development has been examined from a technical safeguarding aspect and does not
conflict with our safeguarding criteria. Accordingly NATS has no safeguarding objection to the
proposal.

HEATHROW AIRPORT LIMITED (HAL)

The proposed development has been examined from an aerodrome safeguarding perspective and
could conflict with safeguarding criteria unless any planning permission granted is subject to the
condition detailed below:

Submission of a Bird Hazard Management Plan

Development shall not commence until a Bird Hazard Management Plan has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The submitted plan shall include details of:
-Management of any flat/shallow pitched/green roofs on buildings within the site which may be
attractive to nesting, roosting and "loafing" birds. The management plan shall comply with Advice
Note 8 'Potential Bird Hazards from Building Design'.

The Bird Hazard Management Plan shall be implemented as approved, on completion of the
development and shall remain in force for the life of the building. No subsequent alterations to the
plan are to take place unless first submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority.

Reason:
It is necessary to manage the flat roofs in order to minimise its attractiveness to birds which could
endanger the safe movement of aircraft and the operation of Heathrow Airport.

Informative

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 93



The Bird Hazard Management Plan must ensure that flat/shallow pitched roofs be constructed to
allow access to all areas by foot using permanent fixed access ladders or similar.

The owner/occupier must not allow gulls, to nest, roost or loaf on the building. Checks must be
made weekly or sooner if bird activity dictates, during the breeding season. Outside of the breeding
season gull activity must be monitored and the roof checked regularly to ensure that gulls do not
utilise the roof. Any gulls found nesting roosting or loafing must be dispersed by the owner/occupier
when detected or when requested by BAA Airside Operations staff. In some instances it may be
necessary to contact BAA Airside Operations staff before bird dispersal takes place.

The owner/occupier must remove any nests or eggs found on the roof. The breeding season for
gulls typically runs from March to June. The owner/occupier must obtain the appropriate licenses
where applicable from Natural England before the removal of nests and eggs.

We, therefore, have no aerodrome safeguarding objection to this proposal, provided that the above
condition is applied to any planning permission.

HIGHWAYS ENGLAND
No objection

THAMES WATER
Thames Water would advise that with regard to sewerage infrastructure capacity, we would not
have any objection to the above planning application.

We would expect the developer to demonstrate what measures he will undertake to minimise
groundwater discharges into the public sewer. Groundwater discharges typically result from
construction site dewatering, deep excavations, basement infiltration, borehole installation, testing
and site remediation. Any discharge made without a permit is deemed illegal and may result in
prosecution under the provisions of the Water Industry Act 1991. Should the Local Planning Authority
be minded to approve the planning application, Thames Water would like the following informative
attached to the planning permission:"A Groundwater Risk Management Permit from Thames Water
will be required for discharging groundwater into a public sewer. Any discharge made without a
permit is deemed illegal and may result in prosecution under the provisions of the Water Industry Act
1991. We would expect the developer to demonstrate what measures he will undertake to minimise
groundwater discharges into the public sewer. Permit enquiries should be directed to Thames
Water's Risk Management Team by telephoning 02035779483 or by emailing
wwqriskmanagement@thameswater.co.uk.

HISTORIC ENGLAND/GLAAS

The National Planning Policy Framework (Section 12) and the London Plan (Policy 7.8) emphasise
that the conservation of archaeological interest is a material consideration in the planning process.
Paragraph 128 of the NPPF says that applicants should be required to submit appropriate desk-
based assessments, and where necessary undertake field evaluation, to describe the significance
of heritage assets and how they would be affected by the proposed development. This information
should be supplied to inform the planning decision. Paragraph 139 says that non-designated
heritage asset of archaeological interest demonstrably equivalent to a scheduled monument should
be considered subject to the policies for designated heritage assets. Great weight should be given to
such assets' conservation in accordance with NPPF paragraphs 132-134. The planning application
involves major development including extensive new basements within Hillingdon Council's Colne
Valley Archaeological Priority Zone and Uxbridge Archaeological Priority Area. These Local Plan
policy areas are based on information held in the Greater London Historic Environment Record and

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 94



recognise the sensitivity and potential of the locality for buried archaeological remains primarily of
two distinct periods:

1. Early prehistoric hunter-gatherer (Late Upper Palaeolithic/Early Mesolithic) occupation of which
there is a significant concentration along the river Colne and a site of recognised national importance
nearby at Three Ways Wharf. Such sites typically comprise scatters of worked flints, animal bone
and charred plant remains with associated environmental evidence which represent the locations of
hunting encampments. Well preserved undisturbed sites of this period are rare both in Greater
London and across England and are critical to understanding re-colonisation and adaption to
changing climate and natural environment at the end of the last Ice Age.

2. Medieval/post-medieval activity along the river and associated with the historic town of Uxbridge.
The site lies alongside the London-Oxford highway where the medieval High Bridge crossed the
Colne. Structural remains might be found of the bridge itself or associated water management
structures such as mills. Timber structures could survive in waterlogged conditions in such a low-
lying location adjacent to the river.

The applicant's historic environment assessment (HEA) submitted with the application has modelled
the local topography indicating that the site lies on what would have been slightly higher ground
adjacent to the main river floodplain - i.e. a similar location to the early prehistoric occupation at
Three Ways Wharf and at the nearby former Sanderson Site and New Denham quarry in South
Bucks District. | therefore agree with the HEA that there is moderate to high potential for early
prehistoric remains of high to very high significance. If present, the auger survey indicates that such
remains will probably lie at a depth of about 1.5 - 2.9 m below the existing ground surface. Intact
medieval structures (such as remains of a mill) could also be considered of high significance. Whilst
the foundations of the existing buildings would have caused some harm the experience at Three
Ways Wharf site shows that meaningful nationally important archaeology can survive subsequent
disturbance if that is localised (for example to piles). However, although the site's archaeological
potential is high it must be acknowledged that the distribution of early prehistoric evidence across
this landscape is by its very nature 'patchy' - it is simply not known at present whether the
application site actually includes such a heritage asset or not.

The proposed construction of a large basement across much of the site would remove all
archaeological interest within its footprint. | therefore conclude that the proposed development could
cause significant harm to heritage assets of archaeological interest and specifically that there is a
risk of substantial harm or the complete loss of a non-designated heritage asset of archaeological
interest equivalent to a scheduled monument. Further information in the form of a field evaluation is
therefore necessary to reach an informed judgement on the impact of this development on heritage
assets of archaeological interest. The evaluation of a site such as this would normally take the form
of a grid of archaeological test pits which would be excavated by hand below modern made ground
and sieved/sampled to recover artefacts and environmental remains. From pre-application
discussion | am aware that site access is problematic and of course the existing buildings provide a
physical constraint. Nevertheless, the risk of substantial harm posed by the development (and
particularly the basement) is such that planning permission should not be granted without a better
understanding of the archaeological interest.

The nature and scope of evaluation should be agreed with GLAAS and carried out by a developer-
appointed archaeological practice before any decision on the planning application is taken. In
addition it would be helpful to examine the sediments from the auger cores, correlate them with
information from nearby archaeological interventions and refine the wider topographical model
presented of fig 16. The ensuing archaeological report will need to establish the significance of the
site and the impact of the proposed development. Once the archaeological impact of the proposal
has been better defined a recommendation will be made by GLAAS. As noted above, the NPPF
accords great weight to the conservation of designated heritage assets and also non-designated
heritage assets of equivalent interest. Heritage assets of local or regional significance may also be
considered worthy of conservation. Therefore if archaeological safeguards do prove necessary,

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 95



these could involve re-design to preserve remains in situ e.g. reduction or removal of basements, re-
use of existing piles. If a planning decision is to be taken without the provision of sufficient
archaeological information then we recommend that the failure of the applicant to provide adequate
archaeological information be cited as a reason for refusal.

Case Officer's Comments:

Should the application be recommended for approval then a condition could be added to require the
study/assessment requested by GLAAS. As such the lack of such an assessment is not deemed
sufficient to warrant a reason for refusal of the proposal.

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY

We object to the granting of planning permission because the proposals fail to provide an 8m buffer
zone between the River Colne. In addition the proposed development fails to restore the ecological
value of the river corridor.

The site is partially affected by flood zone 3a and 3b (functional floodplain). Having reviewed the
submitted proposed drawings the proposed development is located outside of these areas; we
therefore have no concerns in relation to flood risk. The western boundary of the site is located
adjacent to the heavily modified River Colne. In order to comply with the European Water
Framework Directive (WFD) and the River Basin Management Plan (RBMP) we expect the
development to comply with recommendations of the Catchment Plan. At this location there is an
action for the following:

- Remove hard bed/banks. Replace with soft engineering solution if necessary.

- Increase sinuosity and morphological diversity

- Enhance in-channel, marginal aquatic and bank habitats and retain woody debris where possible

- Establish and manage riparian buffer zones

Objection - Inadequate buffer zone and ecological enhancements

We object to the proposed development because there is an inadequate buffer zone to the River
Colne, in addition the proposed development as submitted due to the failure to restore the ecological
value of the river corridor and River Colne, we therefore recommend that planning permission
should be refused on this basis.

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF), paragraph 109 recognises that the planning
system should aim to conserve and enhance the natural and local environment by minimising
impacts on biodiversity and providing net gains in biodiversity where possible, contributing to the
Government's commitment to halt the overall decline in biodiversity, including by establishing
coherent ecological networks that are more resilient to current and future pressures. Article 10 of the
Habitats Directive stresses the importance of natural networks of linked habitat corridors to allow the
movement of species between suitable habitats, and promote the expansion of biodiversity. River
corridors are particularly effective in this way. Such networks and corridors may also help wildlife
adapt to climate change.'

In this instance the proposed development would have an adverse impact on the wildlife corridor if
an 8m buffer is not provided to the River Colne. In addition, the Thames River Basin Management
Plan requires the restoration and enhancement of water bodies to prevent deterioration and promote
recovery of water bodies. We would expect the proposal to contribute towards the recovery of the
River Colne by taking the opportunity to provide an 8m, natural buffer zone. Engineered river
channels are one of the most severe examples of the destruction of ecologically valuable habitat.
We seek to restore and enhance watercourses to a more natural channel wherever possible. No
proposals have been included to enhance the banks of the River Colne and the habitat of the river
channel. It is unknown whether the bank is natural or reinforced. If it is reinforced, we would expect
to see it naturalised as part of any development on this site. There are water voles upstream and

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 96



possibly at this site, so this is particularly important for improving their habitat and range.

Paragraph 118 of the NPPF states that opportunities to incorporate biodiversity in and around
developments should be encouraged. Policy EM3 (Blue Ribbon Network) of the Hillingdon Local Plan
sates that the council will 'continue to promote and contribute to the positive enhancement of the
strategic river and canal corridors and the associated wildlife and habitats through the Biodiversity
Action Plan and the Thames River Basin Management Plan, and developer contributions where
appropriate. The Council will work with the Environment Agency and other interested bodies to
continue to enhance the local character, visual amenity, ecology, transportation, leisure opportunities
and sustainable access to rivers and canals'.

Overcoming our objection

It may be possible to overcome this objection if the development:

1. Is moved back to provide a 8 metre-wide buffer zone measured from the bank top (defined as the
point at which the bank meets the level of the surrounding land) alongside the River Colne.

2. Includes a scheme is submitted by the applicant demonstrating how the watercourse will be
restored and enhanced to a more natural state and maintained as such thereafter.

The buffer zone will help to reduce shading, and should be free from all built development including
lighting, hardstanding and parking. To reduce light spill into the river corridor outside the buffer zone,
all artificial lighting should be directional and focused with cowlings to achieve a lux level of 0-2 within
the buffer zone and river (for more information see Institute of Lighting Professionals (formerly the
Institute of Lighting Engineers) "Guidance Notes For The Reduction of Obtrusive Light'.

Formal landscaping should not be incorporated into the buffer zone. The buffer zone should be
planted with locally native species of UK genetic provenance and appropriately managed under an
agreed scheme. The buffer zone and river corridor should form a valuable part of green
infrastructure. Any scheme to provide a buffer zone will need to include a working methods
statement detailing how the buffer zone will be protected during construction.

Flood Defence Consent

Advice to applicant

Under the terms of the Water Resources Act 1991, and the Thames Land Drainage Byelaws 1981,
the prior consent of the Environment Agency is required for any proposed works or structures, in,
under, over or within 8 metres of the top of the bank of the River Colne, designated a 'main river'.
From 6th April 2016, the Flood Defence Consent regime will move into the Environmental Permitting
Regulations and become Flood Risk Activity Permits. The charges for the new Permits will be
different and some lower risk activities may be Excluded or Exempt from the Permitting Regulations

Case Officer's comments:
Following discussions with the Environment Agency regarding the validity of their objections,
covered in section 7.14 of this report, the EA have provided the following second response:

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY 2ND RESPONSE:
We would like to work with you to formulate a condition (similar to the one below) relating to the
requirement of an 8m buffer which should include landscaping/enhancements and maintenance:

The proposed development will be acceptable if a planning condition is included requiring a scheme
to be agreed to protect an 8 metre wide buffer zone around the River Colne.

Condition

No development shall take place until a scheme for the provision and management of an 8 metre
wide buffer zone alongside the River Colne shall be submitted to and agreed in writing by the local
planning authority. Thereafter the development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 97



scheme and any subsequent amendments shall be agreed in writing with the local planning
authority. The schemes shall include:

- plans showing the extent and layout of the buffer zone.

- details of any proposed planting scheme (for example, native species).

- details demonstrating how the buffer zone will be protected during development and
managed/maintained over the longer term including adequate financial provision and named body
responsible for management plus production of detailed management plan.

- details of any proposed footpaths, fencing, lighting etc.

Reasons

Development that encroaches on watercourses has a potentially severe impact on their ecological
value. Land alongside watercourses is particularly valuable for wildlife and it is essential this is
protected. This condition is supported by the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF),
paragraph 109 which recognises that the planning system should aim to conserve and enhance the
natural and local environment by minimising impacts on biodiversity and providing net gains in
biodiversity where possible, contributing to the Government's commitment to halt the overall decline
in biodiversity, including by establishing coherent ecological networks that are more resilient to
current and future pressures. The Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act which requires
Local Authorities to have regard to nature conservation and article 10 of the Habitats Directive which
stresses the importance of natural networks of linked corridors to allow movement of species
between suitable habitats, and promote the expansion of biodiversity. Paragraph 118 of the NPPF
also states that opportunities to incorporate biodiversity in and around developments should be
encouraged.

Case Officer's comments:

The Council's Sustainability Officer has proposed a condition which seeks to improve the ecological
value of the development proposals. For the reasons set out in Section 7.14 of this report there is
considered to be insufficient justification in planning terms to prevent any development within the 8m
buffer zone.

(MIDDLESEX BRANCH OF) THE INLAND WATERWAYS ASSOCIATION

Our principal interest is the relationship between the proposed development and the adjoining Grand
Union Canal. The existing office is already very prominent six-storey building at the Oxford Road
bridge crossing over the Grand Union Canal. We strongly object to the planning application for the
following reasons:

- The application proposes that the gross internal area of the existing offices is more than doubled in
size (an increase of 129% over the existing GIA).

- The larger office building results in an extra floor level and the overall height being increased by 4.5
metres (15ft).

- In addition the proposed office building also has a much longer frontage to the canal and has
projections (at second, third, and fourth floor levels), which extend much closer to the towpath than
the existing building.

- The proposed office building will be some two storeys higher than Prospect House on the other
side of the canal.

- The existing multi storey car park (246 cars) next to the canal is on three levels and as the footprint
of the proposed new multi storey car park (390 cars) is squeezed to the southern end of the site by
the extended office building the new car park will have 6 levels and be 9.1 metres (30ft) higher than
the existing car park.

- The increased height and length of the frontage will have the effect of enclosing the canal in a
narrow corridor of space and reducing afternoon solar penetration at towpath level.

- The proposed scheme is an over development of the site and as a result will have a very negative
impact on the canal and the adjoining Uxbridge Lock Conservation Area.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 98



Case officer's comments:
The impact of the development proposals on the adjacent canal are discussed in Section 7.07 of
this report.

CANAL AND RIVER TRUST

Height along canal

We are concerned that the proposed office building will be taller, and closer to the canal, than the
existing building, and with the existing office development on the opposite side of the canal, could
create a canyoning effect. We also do not support the additional height of the multi-storey car park,
which presents a blank frontage to the canal. We generally do not support the principle of car
parking along the canal frontage, as this is a poor neighbour to the canal and towpath, with little
opportunity for interaction or overlooking.

Access to canal

We support the improved access to the canal and its towpath, and for the opening up of the
canalside area. We also support the proposed location of a cafe on the canal side, which will add
animation to the towpath, provide a canal side destination and offer passive surveillance of the
water. The applicant should be aware, however, that any new accesses onto the canal towpath will
require an agreement with the Trust's Estates team.

Basement Carpark Ventilation

We note that grills from the carpark ventilation are proposed to be located against and within the
canalside landscaping. We are concerned that the detail of these will be important and have an
impact on the canalside, so should be incorporated into the landscaping scheme. Also, there must
be no mechanical ventilation on the canalside.

Landscaping

While we are supportive of the application's proposal to improve the landscaping along the canal
edge, and for this to be incorporated into the application, we have not yet agreed the specific detail of
this, and would like any subsequent permission to require further consultation and agreement with
the Trust, with the involvement of our Urban Design team.

It is also not clear from the application, how this will be maintained going forward. The Trust has a
limited maintenance programme with our landscape contractors, and the illustrated works may
require some additional resources, which it may be more appropriate for the future tenant to take on.
We have therefore requested a further planning condition to agree details of the canalside
landscaping with the Trust, to include a maintenance schedule.

Lighting

Minimal lighting should be installed near the canal, and any lighting near the canal should be bat
friendly, avoiding spillage onto the canal waterway. It is recommended that bat friendly lighting is
used throughout the development to encourage local bat populations.

Other Environmental matters

We have asked for further information on whether a ground contamination investigation has been
conducted for the site, and would be pleased to receive any information on this.

We would also like to see a Construction Environmental Management Plan for the proposal,
although we accept this may only be produced once the main contractor has been appointed. We
have therefore requested a condition regarding this.

Offsite works

In addition to the proposed towpath works within the red line boundary, we would request a financial
contribution towards towpath works in the vicinity of the site, to ensure there is not an obvious 'start
and finish' to the towpath alongside the development. This amount may depend on the scope of
proposed works to the towpath, however, as we estimate that standard resurfacing will generally be

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 99



in the region of £150 per linear metre.

If the Council is minded to grant planning permission, it is requested that the following conditions and
informatives be attached to the decision notice:

Conditions

Construction Environmental Management Plan

Prior to the commencement of development hereby permitted, a Construction Environmental
Management Plan must be submitted and approved in writing by the local planning authority in
consultation with the Canal & River Trust.

Reason: To ensure the proposed works do not have any adverse impact on the ecology of the site
and waterway.

Risk assessment

Prior to the commencement of development hereby permitted, a Risk Assessment and Method
Statement outlining all works to be carried out adjacent to the water must be submitted and
approved in writing by the local planning authority in consultation with the Canal & River Trust.

Reason: To ensure the proposed works do not have any adverse impact on the safety of waterway
users and the integrity of the waterway.

Landscaping

Notwithstanding the details submitted for the canalside landscaping, no development shall take
place on site until full details of the proposed canalside landscaping scheme along the canal edge
have been agreed in consultation with the Canal & River Trust, and submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The landscaping scheme should include reference to plant
species types, surface treatments, fences and walls, the proposed basement car park ventilation,
any signage and information boards together with the means of on-going maintenance. The
approved landscaping scheme shall be implemented by the first planting season after the
development commences.

Reason: To mitigate the impact of the proposed development by improving the canal towpath and its
boundary treatment. Earthworks and associated landscaping also have the potential to impact on
the integrity of the waterway and it is necessary to assess this and determine future maintenance
responsibilities for any planting.

Lighting

Prior to the commencement of the development hereby permitted, full details of any proposed
lighting and CCTV scheme shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority in consultation with the Canal & River Trust. The approved lighting and CCTV scheme
should be implemented prior to first occupation of the development.

Reason: In the interest of crime prevention, ecology, visual amenity and the waterway setting.

Waterway Wall

Prior to the commencement of the development hereby approved a survey of the condition of the
waterway wall, and a method statement and schedule of the repairs identified shall be submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority, in consultation with the Canal & River Trust.
Details shall include treatment of the wall to improve its appearance, and removal of submerged
waterway wall material from the river. The works identified shall be carried out in accordance with
the method statement and repairs schedule by a date to be agreed in the repairs schedule.

Reason: In the interest of the structural integrity of the waterway wall, waterway heritage,

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 100



navigational safety and visual amenity.

Surface Water Drainage

If surface water run-off and ground water is proposed to drain into the waterway, details shall be
submitted to and agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority in consultation with the Canal &
River Trust prior to the commencement of development, and thereafter implemented in accordance
with the agreed details unless otherwise agreed in writing.

Reason: To determine the potential for pollution of the waterway and likely volume of water. Potential
contamination of the waterway and ground water from wind blow, seepage or spillage at the site,
and high volumes of water should be avoided to safeguard the waterway environment and integrity of
the waterway infrastructure.

Waterborne Freight

Prior to the commencement of the development hereby permitted, a feasibility study shall be carried
out to assess the potential for moving freight by water during the construction cycle (waste and bulk
materials) and following occupation of the development (waste and recyclables). The use of
waterborne transport shall be maximised during the construction of the development unless the
above assessment demonstrates that such use of the waterways is not physically or economically
feasible.

Reason: To encourage the use of the waterways for transporting waste and bulk materials in
accordance with the London Plan.

Informatives

1. The applicant/developer should refer to the current "Code of Practice for Works affecting the
Canal & River Trust" to ensure that any necessary consents are obtained
(https://canalrivertrust.org.uk/business-and-trade/undertaking-works-on-our-property-andour-code-
of-practice).

2. The applicant/developer is advised that any encroachment, oversail of or access onto the canal
towpath requires written consent from the Canal & River Trust, and they should contact the Canal &
River Trust's Estates Surveyor, Jonathan Young (jonathan.young@canalrivertrust.org.uk) regarding
the required access agreement.

3. The applicant/developer is advised that any surface water discharge into waterspace belonging to
the Canal & River Trust will require written consent, and they should contact the Canal & River
Trust's Utilities team, Nick Pogson for further information (nick.pogson@canalrivertrust.org.uk).

Case Officer's comments:

Conditions requiring contamination details, a construction environmental management plan, further
landscaping and external lighting details and sustainable drainage are recommended to be attached
to any planning consent. Conditions requiring a risk assessment of works adjacent to the canal and
the use of Waterborne Freight are not deemed to conform to the requirements of paragraph 206 of
the NPPF. A contribution towards enhancements to the canal side area is recommended as a
requirement within the S106 that accompanies any consent. This would include a condition survey
of the waterway wall.

CANAL AND RIVER TRUST (Contamination)

Thanks for this ground contamination report. This was produced in 2013 and it appears to form part
of a due diligence review at the time, | assume in support of an acquisition. It is important to note that
it has not been produced to support this planning application.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 101



The report concludes the following:

'No further contaminated land assessment work is considered necessary for the current on-going
commercial use of the site. It should be noted that further contaminated land assessment would be
required in the event of redevelopment.’

Other particularly relevant comments are as follows:

- Given the presence of the permeable geology directly underlying the site, there is the potential for
any mobile contaminants within soils to impact groundwater. Shallow groundwater within alluvial
deposits underlying the site is likely to be in hydraulic continuity with the adjacent River Colne and
Grand Union Canal.

- On the basis of the conceptual site model, the potential for contamination on the subject site to
migrate and impact third party land cannot be discounted.

- The site has been subject to a history of potentially contaminative activities in particular a former
mill, Timber Yard, depot, and warehouses. Typical contaminants may potentially include (but may
not be limited to) metals, hydrocarbons and volatile organic compounds.

- Previous site investigations have found the site to be free from significant contamination. However,
slight soil and groundwater contamination was identified; furthermore, the potential exists for further
contamination to exist in areas not previously investigated.

- The report concluded that the site was not considered a significant source of contamination, on the
basis that it was not being re-developed. This conclusion is not valid now as the site is being re-
developed, and contaminants may therefore be mobilised (e.g. with the ingress of rainwater,
percolation of contaminants down to the shallow groundwater & lateral migration of contaminated
perched groundwater on-site) and new pollution pathways may be created (e.g. contaminated run-
off from the site).

| would ask that the recommendations of this report be followed up as part of this planning
application i.e. 'lt should be noted that further contaminated land assessment would be required in
the event of redevelopment.’

Case Officer's comments:
A condition requiring further details on dealing with contamination on the site is recommended to be
attached to any planning consent.

Internal Consultees
FLOOD AND WATER MANAGEMENT OFFICER

The Flood Risk Assessment submitted shows the site lies in Flood Zone 1 and therefore the
proposed development is acceptable. | have no objections to the in principle location of the
development.

The pre-application meetings have been useful to achieve a sensitive landscaping and access
design along two key Blue Ribbon Corridors, opening and encouraging the use of the River Colne
and the Grand Union Canal to comply with the Blue Ribbon Policy for the Council.

However, there are concerns with the existing surface water strategy and that changes to the point
of discharge may increase the risk to the River Colne. The current proposal to reduce run off from
the site by 50% but to direct all that flow to the River Colne where it previously drained to the Canal is
not considered to meet the requirements to reduce flood risk, particularly in an area as critical as
this for flooding from the River Colne. Future plans to discharge this condition must control surface
water run off to greenfield run off rates for the variety of return periods.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 102



Condition:
Prior to commencement, a scheme for the provision of sustainable water management shall be
submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

The scheme shall clearly demonstrate how it, Manages Water and demonstrate ways of controlling
the surface water on site by providing information on:

a) Suds features:

i. incorporating sustainable urban drainage (SuDs) in accordance with the hierarchy set out in Policy
5.15 of the London Plan. Where the proposal does not utilise the most sustainable solution,
justification must be provided,

ii. calculations showing storm period and intensity and volume of storage required to control surface
water and size of features to control that volume to Greenfield run off rates at a variety of return
periods including 1 in 1 year, 1in 30, 1in 100, and 1 in 100 plus Climate change,

iii. where it is intended to have above ground storage, overland flooding should be mapped, both
designed and exceedance routes above the 100, plus climate change, including flow paths depths
and velocities identified as well as any hazards, ( safe access and egress must be demonstrated).
b) Capacity of Receptors

i. Where infiltration techniques (soakaway) or a basement are proposed a site investigation must be
provided to establish the level of groundwater on the site, and to demonstrate the suitability of
infiltration techniques proposed on the site. (This should be undertaken at the appropriate time of
year as groundwater levels fluctuate).

ii. Where groundwater is found within the site and a basement is proposed suitable mitigation
methods must be provided to ensure the risk to others is not increased.

iii. identify vulnerable receptors, ie WFD status and prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater
and/or surface waters through appropriate methods;

c) Minimise water use.

i. incorporate water saving measures and equipment.

ii. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the development.

d) Long Term Management and Maintenance of the drainage system.

i. Provide a management and maintenance plan

ii. Include details of Inspection regimes, performance specification, (remediation and timescales for
the resolving of issues where a PMC).

iii. Where overland flooding is proposed, the plan should include the appropriate actions to define
those areas and actions required to ensure the safety of the users of the site should that be
required.

iv. Clear plans showing all of the drainage network above and below ground. The responsibility of
different parties such as the landowner, PMC, sewers offered for adoption and that to be adopted by
the Council Highways services.

f) From commencement on site

i. How temporary measures will be implemented to ensure no increase in flood risk from
commencement on site including any clearance or demolition works.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance with these
details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is controlled to ensure the development does not increase the
risk of flooding, surface water is handled as close to its source as possible and to conserve water
supplies in accordance with Policy EM6 Flood Risk Management in Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1-
Strategic Policies (Nov 2012), Policies 5.12, 5.13 and 5.15 of the London Plan (March 2016) and the
National Planning Policy Framework.

Case Officer's comments:
Following further discussions between the applicant's drainage consultant and Hillingdon's Flood

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 103



and Water Management Officer the applicant has confirmed that they will meet the officer's
requirements in their detailed sustainable drainage strategy pursuant to proposed Condition 13.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT
With regards to the above planning application | have no objections but recommend the following
conditions and informative:

Air extraction system noise and odour

No air extraction system shall be used on the premises until a scheme for the control of noise and
odour emanating from the site has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The scheme shall include such combination of measures as may be approved by the
LPA. Thereafter, the scheme shall be implemented and maintained in full compliance with the
approved measures.

REASON: To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in accordance with
policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

Construction environmental management plan

Before the development hereby approved commences, a Construction Environmental Management
Plan (CEMP) shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority. The
CEMP shall comprise such combination of measures for controlling the effects of demolition,
construction and enabling works associated with the development as may be approved by the Local
Planning Authority. The CEMP shall address issues including the phasing of the works, hours of
work, noise and vibration, air quality, waste management, site remediation, plant and equipment, site
transportation and traffic management including routing, signage, permitted hours for construction
traffic and construction materials deliveries. It will ensure appropriate communication with, the
distribution of information to, the local community and the Local Planning Authority relating to
relevant aspects of construction. Appropriate arrangement should be made for monitoring and
responding to complaints relating to demolition and construction. All demolition, construction and
enabling work at the development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved CEMP
unless otherwise agreed in writing by the LPA.

Reason: To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with policy OE5 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

INF 20 Control of environmental nuisance from construction work

Nuisance from demolition and construction work is subject to control under the Control of Pollution
Act 1974, the Clean Air Act 1993 and the Environmental Protection Act 1990. You should ensure
that the following are complied with:

(i) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of 0800 and
1800 on Monday to Friday and between the hours of 0800 and 1300 on Saturday. No works should
be carried out on Sundays, Public or Bank Holidays;

(ii) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British Standard
5228, and use "best practicable means" as defined in section 72 of the Control of Pollution Act 1974
(iii) Measures should be taken to eliminate the release of dust, odours and other emissions caused
by the works that may create a public health nuisance. Guidance on control measures is given in
"The control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition: best practice guidelines",
Greater London Authority, November 2006; and

(iv) No bonfires that create dark smoke or cause nuisance to local residents should be allowed at
any time.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit to seek prior approval under

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 104



Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act 1974 if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out the works
other than within the normal working hours set out above, and by means that would minimise
disturbance to adjoining premises. For further information and advice, contact the Environmental
Protection Unit, 35/02 Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, Middlesex UB8 1UW (tel. 01895 250155

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT (CONTAMINATION)

The report is a Phase 1 desk study and is comprehensive with data up to 2013. The desk study
assesses Bridge House and its car park and also the wider site next to the application area west of
the canal. | do not have any further site investigation data on this site. The Phase 1 desk study
references some older site investigation reports in section 4.1. These date back to 1997 and 1998
and were reviewed by 'WSP' in 2003 concluding there was a low/medium risk. This is the level of
risk concluded in the submitted new report. | recall the work and it may be in the Council records but
| have been unable to access the old site investigations. As detailed in the report this general area of
industrial land has a number of contaminative past uses. The industrial land was identified in our
contaminated land strategy. The report indicates a depot, warehouse and a mill being present on the
wider site after agricultural use ceased in 1938. Bridge House was built around 1973.There was
more industry in the past on the eastern side of the canal adjacent to the site, and these nearby
uses are listed in the report. On the site itself there has been a diesel storage which may have
caused some contamination (3,630 litre storage tank and associated 750 litre day tank for back up
power if needed to gas boilers).

The above report was carried out for due diligence in property investment matters. However the
desk study is detailed and is as will be required under a planning permission given for the site. | think
that there are unknowns as regards the ground investigation and further investigation is required. |
would advise applying our contaminated land condition as below. The desk study will need to be
submitted in compliance with the condition, it may require a slight change in text to be considered
under the planning regime rather than as a due diligence document. The desk study's
recommendations are based on liability and these will be different if made in consideration of a
demolition and rebuild.

As regards the C&RT's officer's comments | would agree with the bullet points in that investigation is
necessary. The 'WSP' desk study (Phase 1) does recommend investigation in the event of
redevelopment. The other points seem reasonable as the alluvial deposits (Secondary B aquifer)
could allow mobile contaminants to affect third part land particularly the water bodies, and there are
likely typical contaminants from the past uses as indicated by the officer. It is correct that the new
development can create pathways if there are new drainage systems including soakaways
positioned near or in contaminated ground. | think the old investigations are from 1997 and 1998 and
further investigation is probably likely to fill in gaps and update the reports to current standards,
although | do not have the reports to hand. | think landfill gas was looked at in the area previously as
there is a filled canal feeder on the east side of the canal where the greater amount of old industry
was located, | recall some work on this side of the canal.

Overall | cannot see a problem with office redevelopment subject to a further ground investigation
clarifying existing contaminant levels and updating the conceptual site model. The desk study
requires an update in the light of the proposed redevelopment but is of a good standard and
sufficient to support the planning application.

Contaminated Land Condition

(i) The development hereby permitted shall not commence untii a scheme to deal with
contamination has been submitted in accordance with the Supplementary Planning Guidance
Document on Land Contamination and approved by the Local Planning Authority (LPA). The scheme
shall include all of the following measures unless the LPA dispenses with any such requirement
specifically and in writing:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 105



(a) A desk-top study carried out by a competent person to characterise the site and provide
information on the history of the site/surrounding area and to identify and evaluate all potential
sources of contamination and impacts on land and water and all other identified receptors relevant to
the site

(b) A site investigation, including where relevant soil, soil gas, surface and groundwater sampling,
together with the results of analysis and risk assessment shall be carried out by a suitably qualified
and accredited consultant/contractor. The report should also clearly identify all risks, limitations and
recommendations for remedial measures to make the site suitable for the proposed use and

(c) A written method statement providing details of the remediation scheme and how the completion
of the remedial works will be verified shall be agreed in writing with the LPA prior to commencement,
along with details of a watching brief to address undiscovered contamination.

(ii) If during development works contamination not addressed in the submitted remediation scheme
is identified, the updated watching brief shall be submitted and an addendum to the remediation
scheme shall be agreed with the LPA prior to implementation and

(iii) Al works which form part of the remediation scheme shall be completed and a comprehensive
verification report shall be submitted to the Council's Environmental Protection Unit before any part
of the development is occupied or brought into use unless the LPA dispenses with any such
requirement specifically and in writing.

(iv) No contaminated soils or other materials shall be imported to the site. All imported soils for
landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination. Before any part of the development
is occupied, all imported soils shall be independently tested for chemical contamination, and the
results of this testing shall be submitted and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. All
soils used for gardens and/or landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination.

REASON: To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and ecological
systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable risks to workers,
neighbours and other offsite receptors in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012).

WASTE OFFICER
| would make the following comments on the above application regarding waste management.

Office Accommodation
a) The proposal is for a large commercial office building. As the waste is from a commercial
premise the site operators have a Duty of Care to contain the waste safely until it is collected by a
licensed waste carrier.

b) The waste produced from the premises could either be contained in 1,100 bulk bins, the
dimensions of which are given in the table below:-

Bin Size - 1,100 litre Eurobin
Height - 1370mm

Depth - 990mm

Width - 1,260mm

c) Alternatively either 12 cubic yard front end loader bins, or 40 cubic yard roll on-roll off bins could
be used to contain the waste arising. The latter would give to opportunity to be fed through
compactors, to optimise the load being taken away, which is good practice.

d) The anticipated volume of waste could be calculated by multiplying anticipated number of
employees by 50 litres.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 106



f) Recyclable waste should be separated; in particular glass, paper, cardboard, metal cans, plastic
bottles and possibly food waste. Some of the waste containers must be allocated to collect
recyclable items, which is good practice.

g) Arrangements should be made for the cleansing of the waste storage area with water and
disinfectant. Drainage should be by means of trapped gully connected to the foul sewer. The floor of
the bin store area should have a suitable fall (no greater than1:20) towards the drainage points.

h) The material used for the floor of the waste storage area must be able to withstand the weight of
the bulk bins. If the 40 cubic yard roll-on roll-off bin option is chosen, then 40 Newton metre concrete
would be required to withstand regular bin movements. Ideally the walls of the bin storage area
should be made of a material that has a fire resistance of one hour when tested in accordance with
BS 472-61.

i) If using 1,100 litre bulk bins the gradient of any path that the bulk bins have to be moved on should
ideally be no more than 1:20, with a width of at least 2 metres. The surface should be smooth. The
collectors should not have to cart a 1,100 litre bulk bin more than 10 metres from the point of storage
to the collection vehicle (BS 5906 standard). If the storage area is raised above the area where the
collection vehicle parks, then a dropped kerb is needed to safely move the bin to level of the
collection vehicle.

Cafe

a) The application includes the provision of a restaurant and cafe. | would recommend 1 x 1,100 litre
type of bulk bin to safely and hygienically contain the waste arising from this type of business. The
same considerations as described in b), h) and i) would apply to using this type of container.
Alternatively the operators of the cafe could use bin provision provided by the occupiers of the office
accommodation.

HIGHWAYS ENGINEER

The existing total current floor area is 16,759 sq m. (Bridge House 9009sgm, River View Building
3874 sqm, Waterside 3876sqm) The development proposal comprising the reconstruction of Bridge
House will result in an additional area of 11,637 sqm.

Car Parking

There are 547 car parking spaces, 301 in the surface car park and 246 in the existing multi storey
car park. An additional 129 car parking spaces are proposed bringing the total site provision to 676
spaces.

Two consecutive video surveys of the site access to record all movements into and out of the site
were carried out on 18 and 19, July 2016. The maximum observed parking accumulation was 490
spaces (57 unused spaces) which would represent a demand ratio of 1 spaces/34.2 sq m. based
on the total existing floor areas at the site. Based on the additional floor area the additional parking
demand would be 345 spaces. The additional provision of 129 spaces plus the 57 unoccupied would
restrict the demand to 159 spaces (345-129-57=159).

The Council's current parking standards permit a maximum of 1 space per 100 sq m of floor area.
Notwithstanding the fact that the existing parking would be an over provision under current parking
standards, considering the additional area on its own would permit 118 additional car parking
spaces.

TfL are objecting to the level of parking being provided. It is worth noting that the development site is
located just inside the borough boundary. If it were to be located just outside, the Bucks County

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 107



Council's current standards of 1 space per 25 sq.m could permit 471 spaces for the additional floor
area or 942 overall, subject to being able to mitigate the impact of resulting higher trip generation on
traffic congestion on the highway network and air quality issues.

The site as a whole has a PTAL rating ranging between 1b and 3. The Bridge House building is
located in PTAL 3 and Riverview and Waterside buildings in PTAL 1b.

Around 51% of the trips are from the west, from the M40 and Buckinghamshire, and as such are
unlikely to benefit much from the site's PTAL rating. Whilst not agreeing to accept the car parking
demand in full, it would seem reasonable to consider a level of operational parking to make the site
viable.

Cycle Parking

A total of 187 cycle parking spaces are to be provided which meet the London Plan standards
together with 198 lockers and 28 showers. The cycle parking would need to be in a covered and
secure location. The Council's cycle parking standards would require a minimum of 471 spaces
which are considered to be excessive for this site.

Motorcycle Parking
35 motor cycle parking bays are being provided which comply with the Council's standards.

Accident Analysis

The Transport Assessment provides accident data for a 5 year period to 31/03/2014. A total of 6
accidents, all of low severity were recorded. 4 of these were at the site access. None of these could
be attributed to any shortcomings in the highway infrastructure. These records are old, currently
records up to 31/03/2016 are available and should be examined and any remedial action required
should be undertaken.

Public Transport
Bus service 331 serves the site from Uxbridge station to Ruislip via Denham. TfL are not seeking
any public transport contributions towards enhances to public transport.

Trip Generation

The recent traffic survey at the site access shows that during the PM peak the traffic flows on
Oxford Road west bound are 11,766 pcu's (passenger car units) and eastbound are 10,450 pcu's.
Vehicles leaving the site eastbound are 405 and west bound 160. During the AM peak traffic flows in
Oxford Road, past the site access, are 937 pcus eastbound and 543 pcus westbound.

Site Access Junction (priority junction)

An assessment of the site access junction shows a current RFC (ratio of flow to capacity) of 0.79.
With development it increases to 0.98 whilst the recommended acceptable figure is 0.85. The site
access is being improved, providing separate left and right turn lanes at the exit from the site which
should improve the RFC at this junction. This junction does not appear to present any significant
concerns .

The existing right turn lane into the site is to be extended in length. This together with highway works
at the site access should be covered within a S278 agreement.

A4020 Oxford Road/Sanderson Road (signal controlled junction)

This junction is currently heavily congested with saturation levels on the A4020 E of 121.2% and
168.7%, A 4020 W of 103.9%, the recommended maximum being 85%-90%. Similarly the PM peak
saturation levels are 127.8% for A4020E and 143.7% for A4020W with very significant queues on the
approaches on A4020 in both directions. No information has been received as to how the model has

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 108



been calibrated and validated. The developer's intended mitigation is to increase the cycle time of
the signals at this junction in which neither LBH nor TfL have any confidence. This junction cannot
be treated in isolation and we require a network model from the site access to the Mahjacks
roundabout. This model could be linked to the modelling work being undertaken by RAF Uxbridge, to
provide a robust picture of the traffic impact on the upstream junctions. In order to provide a robust
assessment, modelling needs to consider all committed developments.

Revised trip rates have been derived taking into consideration the restricted proposed parking.
However there is a surplus of 57 existing parking spaces which are likely to be occupied by the
additional traffic and as such ought to be reflected in the trips rates.

In order to move forward we suggest the Section 106 should require the developer to carry out a
study of the network, scope to be agreed with LBH, to be completed before commencement of
development and a sum with an upper limit of £150,000 set aside for any mitigation works which
ought to be completed prior to occupation. These costs are in addition to any other highway works,
at and adjacent to the site access, already proposed by the developer and shown on plans.

SECTION 106 OFFICER

Suggested Heads of Terms:

1. Highway Works: S278/S38 for required Highways Works

2. Construction Training: A financial contribution to the sum of: Training costs: £2500 per £1m build
cost plus Coordinator Costs - £9,600 per phase or an in kind scheme to be provided.

3. Employment Training Initiatives

5. Car Parking Allocation & Management Scheme.

6. Refuse & Delivery Management Scheme.

7. Construction Traffic Management Scheme

8. Financial Contribution Towards Improvements to the Canal Towpath/Canal and River Trust,
including a management scheme for the future maintenance of the Towpath (subject to comments)
9. Travel Plan: to include £20,000 Bond

10. Public Realm Contribution

11. Project Management & Monitoring Fee: A financial contribution equal to 5% of the total cash
contributions.

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

A Tree Survey, by Middlemarch Environmental has assessed the condition and value of 32No.
individual specimens and 9No. groups of trees.

- There are no 'A' grade trees on the site.

- 8No. trees and 1No. group are rated 'B' (fair and worthy of retention).

- 24no. trees are 'C' grade and the remaining 5No. trees and 2No. groups are 'U' category - whose
condition and value justify their removal in the interests of good arboricultural management.

- Several trees will be removed to facilitate the development and / or enhance the landscape layout.
There is no objection to the removal and retention strategy and new or replacement tree planting
forms an integral part of the landscape scheme.

- The new planting will provide visual amenity, ecological enhancement and better succession / age
structure for the trees on site.

- The Design & Access Statement by Darling Associates, assesses the site context and describes
the design process for the building and the wider site, which responded to pre-application discussion
with the local planning authority.

- At 4.6 the design 'conclusion’ for the Landscape Masterplan is illustrated. This drawing has, in fact,
been superseded. (See drawings referred to below).

- On page 44, the three landscaped areas are highlighted: to the north the site frontage and links to
the canal, to the east the canal frontage onto the towpath and, to the west, the treatment of the
service road and riverside. However, these drawings do not represent agreed detailed layouts.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 109



- At 5.13 (pp. 75- 80) sketches are provided by Macfarlane + Associates of some more detailed
areas of study and illustrative materials which have been developed since our last meeting.

- In addition to the three ground level zones, an intensive green roof for use by tenants is is indicated
(p-80).

- The landscape design concept is described more fully in Macfalane's Landscape Strategy.

- Detailed landscape drawings by Macfarlane include dwg Nos. MA.3041.1000, Landscape
Masterplan (lllustrative) and 1001 Landscape Masterplan (Details), and dwg Nos. 2000, Level 7
/Roof Terrace (lllustrative Masterplan), and 2001, Floor 7 / Roof Terrace (Details). These drawings
have been refined and generally respond to pre-application discussions.

- The application is supported by a 5 Year Habitat Management Plan, by Middlemarch
Environmental, includes maintenance and management objectives for the areas of meadow and
native planting.

- Middlemarch Environmental have also produced a Preliminary Ecological Assessment and a
Construction Ecological Management Plan, whose recommendations should be adhered to.

- This application has been subject to pre-application discussions and the tree retention and
landscape masterplan proposals reflect the outcome of the discussions.

- If the application is recommended for approval, landscape conditions should be imposed to ensure
that the proposals are implemented in accordance with the approved plans and supported by the
appropriate documentation, to safeguard and enhance the natural and built environment.

Recommendation:
No objection, subject to the above observations and appropriate Landscaping, Materials and Tree
Protection Conditions.

SUSTAINABILITY OFFICER

Energy

The development does not meet the London Plan target of 35% reduction in CO2 from a 2013
building regulation baseline. However, the applicant has achieved a total reduction of 23% and
broadly justified the inability to achieve the remainder with limited scope for further photovoltaics than
proposed. Other supporting low or zero carbon technology has been discounted and there is no
reason to dispute these as the type of development does not lend itself well to alternative
technologies (e.g. heat pumps and CHP).

As consequence, the development will be 53 tonnes short of the required savings. The alternative to
onsite solutions is an offsite contribution as supported by Policy 5.2e of the London Plan.

The development is only acceptable with the following S106 contribution:

A sum of £95,400 shall be paid by the applicant on commencement of the development to the
London Borough of Hillingdon. The contribution shall be a 'carbon reduction contribution' and shall be
spent by the London Borough of Hillingdon on public buildings to broadly achieve the carbon shortfall
of 53 tonnes elsewhere in the borough.

In addition to the above the following condition is required:

Condition

Prior to the commencement of development a roof plan showing the incorporation of 400m2 of PVs
across the development in line with the energy strategy (Rev E, Hoare Lea, February 2016). The
plan shall be accompanied by detailed specification of the PVs and a monitoring regime including the
reporting of annual carbon savings from the PVs to the Local Planning Authority. The development
must proceed in accordance with the roof plan and supporting details.

Reason

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 110



To ensure the development contributes to a carbon reduction saving in accordance with Policy 5.2
of the London Plan.

Ecology
| have no objections to the proposed development subject to the following:

The site lies in close proximity to both the Grand Union Canal (a Metropolitan site of importance for
nature conservation [Met SINC]) and the River Colne. With regards to the Met SINC, | support the
request from the Canal and River Trust for S106 contributions to the Grand Union Canal. This
contribution will in part help the development to mitigate for any additional Canal impacts.

The bank of the River Colne is partly included within the redline boundary. In order to satisfy the
NPPF, London Plan Policies, Local Plan Part 1 policies, and emerging Part 2 policies, the
development must demonstrate a positive contribution to the river corridor, including the banks and
supporting land. The following condition is therefore required:

Condition

Prior to the commencement of development a scheme for the inclusion of measures to promote and
support flora and fauna shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
The scheme shall also include detailed landscaping and ecology enhancement plans for the
boundary that includes the banks of the River Colne. The scheme shall clearly detail measures to
promote and enhance wildlife opportunities within the landscaping and the fabric of the buildings.
These shall include bat and bird boxes, habitat walls and a range of plants to encourage and support
wildlife. The scheme shall aim to include an area of land dedicated to wildlife habitat in close
proximity to the bank of the River Colne. The development must proceed in accordance with the
approved scheme.

Reason
To ensure the development contributes to ecological enhancement in accordance with Policy EM7
(Local Plan) and Policy 7.28 of the London Plan.

Living Walls and Roofs
Living walls and roofs can improve air quality, operate as carbon sinks and be of importance for
nature conservation. The following condition is therefore necessary:

Condition

Prior to commencement of development a scheme for the inclusion of living walls, roofs and
screens shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme
shall provide details of the types of living material to be used and the locations and methods of
maintenance where necessary. The development should proceed in accordance with the approved
plans.

Reason
To ensure the development contributes to a number of objectives in compliance with Policy 5.11 of
the London Plan and Policy EM1 of the Local Plan.

CONSERVATION AND DESIGN OFFICER

This site is particularly sensitive in conservation terms given its location adjacent to the canal, a non
designated heritage asset and the Uxbridge Lock and Rockingham Bridge Conservation Areas. The
Crown and Treaty Public House, a grade II* listed building and the Swan and Bottle Public House, a
Locally Listed building, are also located close by. The site is sensitive with regard archaeology, as it
lies both within the Uxbridge APA and the Colne Valley APZ.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 111



At present the development site comprises a 6 storey modern office block (with an additional storey
housing plant) and a 3 storey car park located immediately to the south, neither of any architectural
merit or historic interest. To the north and east of the site are modern buildings that range from 5 to
11 storeys, hence this is a suitable location for a taller structure marking the gateway to the western
entrance of the town centre. The current proposals have been subject to considerable pre-
application discussions, and the design, scale and massing of the submitted scheme are in line with
these discussions.

In terms of its potential effect on the setting of the adjacent heritage assets, it is considered that the
structures would not impact negatively on either of the conservation areas. They would be largely
screened from Fassnidge Park by trees and when seen from this and the Uxbridge Lock
Conservation Area, would be viewed against a backdrop of other large modern buildings. From the
latter, the full bulk of the structures would not be immediately obvious given their north-south
orientation.

It is considered that the impact on the setting of the listed building would be no greater than that of
the existing buildings, as much of the new structures would be screened by the Stanza Building (no.
97 Oxford Road). Whilst taller on the Oxford Road frontage, their orientation would mean that they
would not have any significantly greater impact on the setting of the Locally Listed Public House than
that existing. Views from the public footpath across the open fields in the adjoining borough have
been considered. These are long views and the new structure would be some considerable distance
away. At present the current 6 storey building is fairly well screened by very large trees, some
evergreen and the views are towards an established quite urban skyline. The new structures will of
course be more visible, but the change would not be significant enough to detract from the skyline or
the open character of the adjoining spaces.

Overall, whilst taller and larger in terms of bulk than the existing structures, the design of the
proposed buildings is considered to be a significant improvement on that existing. Care has been
taken with the treatment of the facades, with an interesting use of angled elevations and projecting
elements that help "break up" the mass of the structures. A view through to the canal will be
achieved through the double height atrium and the proposed materials will be sympathetic to the
surroundings, and similar to those of the adjacent Stanza building. The scheme will provide canal
side improvements, in terms of landscape and greater access to the water side areas, and also a
more active frontage along Oxford Road with improved planting.

It is important that any archaeological issues are resolved to the satisfaction of GLAAS.

If agreed, we will need to ensure that appropriate conditions are included that cover the external
appearance of the buildings, in particular samples of materials to be submitted for agreement,
details of the glazing, decorative brickwork detailing, high level plant, balustrades and means of
enclosure, signage, details of the main entrance and construction of the timber cladding and fins.
We should ensure that there is a maintenance plan in place re the timber cladding to both structures
to ensure that it remains in good condition. The design and materials of the external terracing and
ramps will also need to be covered.

ACCESS OFFICER

The proposal to develop a new office and multi-storey car park would necessitate the demolition of
an existing office building. The Design & Access Statement makes reference to 416 car parking
spaces of which 21 would be designated accessible bays.

The main approach to the building would be from Oxford Road which is said to have been designed
to achieve level access using paving materials with slip resistance properties. There would be a
secondary entrance via the canal path which would have steps and a compliant ramp necessary to

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 112



overcome a significant level change.

The proposed building would be accessed via two sets of revolving doors, but a pass door is shown
on plan to facilitate access by wheelchair users and others for whom negotiating a revolving would
be difficult. Access to the lift with the main core is from basement car park which is understood
would achieve a clear head height of 2.6m.

Internally, the key principles of inclusive design appeared to have been followed. An accessible toilet
is shown on plan within the main floor plates and, on the ground floor, within the ancillary cafe.
Provisions include lift access to all floors, accessible toilets, an understanding of the need to provide
non-reflective flooring, refuge areas and vision panels.

It is however noted that there is no intention to provide a fully accessible showering facility. Given the
scale of development, and as such facilities would be available to non-disabled people, the council is
obliged under its Equality Act 2010 duties to require such provision:

Therefore:

A minimum of one accessible Self-contained shower cubicle designed in accordance BS
8300:2009, 12.4 and figure 50, should be provided. It would be acceptable to be an accessible toilet
cubicle and self-contained shower cubicle. However, careful consideration should be given to its
location so that it would be convenient to use by disabled members of staff.

Recommended Informatives

a) The applicant is reminded of the duties set out in the Equality Act 2010, with regard to
employment and service provision. Whilst an employer's duty to make reasonable adjustment is
owed to an individual employee or job applicant, the responsibility of service providers is to disabled
people at large, and the duty is anticipatory. The Equality Act 2010 seeks to protect people
accessing goods, facilities and services from direct discrimination on the basis of a 'protected
characteristic', which includes those with a disability.

The failure to take reasonable steps at this stage to facilitate access will therefore count against the
service provider, if/when challenged by a disabled person. It is therefore recommended that the
applicant takes full advantage of the opportunity that this development offers, to improve the
accessibility of the premises to people with mobility and sensory impairments.

As part of the Act, service providers are obliged to improve access to and within the structure of their
building, particularly in situations where reasonable adjustment can be incorporated with relative
ease. The Act states that service providers should think ahead to take steps to address barriers that
impede disabled people

b) Induction loops should be specified to comply with BS 7594 and BS EN 60118-4, and a term
contract planned for their maintenance.

c) Care must be taken to ensure that overspill and/or other interference from induction loops in
different/adjacent areas does not occur.

d) Flashing beacons/strobe lights linked to the fire alarm should be carefully selected to ensure they
remain within the technical thresholds not to adversely affect people with epilepsy.

Conclusion: acceptable, subject to a condition to secure the provisions set out in point 1 above.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 113



Paragraph 17 of the National Planning Policy Framework states that one of the core
principles of the document is the "effective use of land by reusing land that has been
previously developed (brownfield land)."

The proposal consists of the creation of a commercial office building and ancillary car park
to replace an existing commercial office building with ancillary car park, together with the
refurbishment and upgrade of landscaping. As such, the use of the site is not altering in
character, and is considered to be a suitable use for a building within this setting.

The Greater London Authority have also commented that 'The office redevelopment which
accommodates the uplift in commercial floor space is strongly supported in strategic
planning terms.'

The principle of the proposal is therefore deemed acceptable.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

No residential units are proposed as part of this application. As such, density is not relevant
to the application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Conservation Areas

The Council's Conservation and Design Officer has been involved throughout the lengthy
pre-application discussions for the proposals. They have reviewed the submitted details
and raised no objections to the development, concluding that the proposed structures
would not impact negatively on either of the nearby conservation areas.

Listed Buildings

The nearest listed building is the Grade II* Listed The Crown and Treaty Inn on Oxford
Road this building is located approximately 150m to the east of the site. The Canal and
modern office buildings lie between the listed building and the Proposal Site. It is
considered that the separation is sufficient that the setting of the Grade II* Listed Building
would not be adversely affected.

The Swan and Bottle Public House on the northern side of Oxford Road is locally listed.
The Council's Conservation and Design Officer has concluded that the proposed
structures would not impact negatively on this building.

Archaeology

The proposed development lies on the edge of the Colne Valley Archaeological Priority
Area. The Greater London Archaeology Advisory Service was consulted as part of the
application process and has reviewed the site and development proposals. They have
raised an objection to the proposals based on the lack of a sufficient information. Whilst the
requirement of a archaeological assessment is deemed appropriate given the potential
archaeological value of the site, the lack of an assessment or further information is not
deemed sufficient to warrant a recommendation of refusal of the application as such an
assessment could be required by an appropriately worded planning condition should the
application be approved.

7.04 Airport safeguarding

National Air Traffic Services and Heathrow Airport Limited were consulted on the proposed
development and they have confirmed that they have no objections to the proposal subject
to an appropriate condition regarding the implementation of a Bird Hazard Management
Plan and supporting informative. As such, subject to the condition, the scheme is
considered to have an acceptable impact on airport safeguarding.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 114



7.05 Impact on the green belt

The application site is on the eastern bank of the River Colne. The land on the western
bank and beyond is within South Buckinghamshire and is designated as Green Belt. The
proposed development will have a slightly increased bulk when viewed from the Green Belt,
however this increase in considered minimal and not to have a significantly greater
detrimental impact on the Green Belt than the existing large scale buildings on the site.

The Council's Conservation and Design Officer has considered the visual impact from
public footpath within the Greenbelt and provided the following comments:

"These are long views and the new structure would be some considerable distance away.
At present the current 6 storey building is fairly well screened by very large trees, some
evergreen and the views are towards an established quite urban skyline. The new
structures will be more visible, but the change would not be significant enough to detract
from the skyline or the open character of the adjoining spaces.'

As such the minimal impact of the proposals is not considered to be sufficient to warrant a
recommendation for refusal of the proposals.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The proposed office development will replace an existing office building within a mixed use
area that includes a number of other large scale multi storey buildings. The Council's
Design Officer has reviewed the scheme and commented that neither of the existing
structures have significant architectural merit. They go on to state that to the north and east
of the site are modern buildings that range from 5 to 11 storeys, hence this is a suitable
location for a taller structure marking the gateway to the western entrance of the town
centre. The current proposals have been subject to considerable pre-application
discussions, and the design, scale and massing of the submitted scheme are in line with
these discussions. The Council's Design Officer concludes that the proposed buildings are
considerable improvement on the existing structures. As such they would have a positive
impact on the character and appearance of the area.

The impact of the proposals on the character of the Conservation Areas, are discussed
above in section 7.03 of this report.

Impact on the Canal

The Canal and River Trust and the Middlesex Branch of Inland Waterways have raised
concerns over the impact of the proposals on the adjacent canal and towpath area. The
principle concerns revolve around the relationship of the development to the canal. The
proposals have been described as potentially creating a 'canyoning effect' by the Canal and
River Trust and as 'over development' by the Inland Waterways.

It is accepted that the development will increase the height of the existing Bridge House by
approximately 6m and the multi storey car park by approximately 7m. The new office
building would also have a slightly closer frontage to the canal. The development will
invariably increase the dominance of what is already a significant frontage on to the canal.
However, the context of the existing development and neighbouring buildings should be
taken into account. There is already a 'canyoning effect' at present which runs for
approximately 100m from the Oxford Road bridge. The length will not materially change.
The increase in heights will not have a material adverse change to the current situation.
Furthermore, the canal runs on a south-west axis ensuring that the direct sunlight will
penetrate the length of the canal towpath to remove concerns over perpetual shading,
although there will be a slight detrimental impact from the current situation.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 115



The marginal impacts are partly offset by an improved canal frontage at ground level as
recognised by the Canal and River Trust. However, the activity at towpath level will be
related to peak office working times and therefore the benefits recognised by the Canal and
River Trust will not be present all of the time.

Outside peak working times, this area of the canal will continue to be less attractive than
the more open stretches. The development does not materially worsen the situation, and
therefore a refusal on this basis would be difficult to support. Notwithstanding that, the
Council and its partners seek net improvements through development. In this instance
there is a direct relationship between canal and the development and improvements should
be sought offsite if not deliverable onsite. As a consequence, a contribution of £30,000 to
the Canal and River Trust is sought through the S106 to fund improvements along this
stretch of the Canal that offset the harm that remains as a result of this development.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

The proposed buildings will replace existing buildings on the site within the same use
classes. As such the proposed impact on neighbouring occupiers is considered to be
minimal, especially as the site is separated from the surrounding buildings by the canal,
Oxford Road and the River Colne.

The closest residential properties are located within Denham Lodge, to the north west of
the site on the opposite side of Oxford Road, approximately 72m from the proposed new
building. As such the impact on residential occupiers is considered to be minimal.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The proposal is for an office building, accordingly there will be no future residential
occupiers.
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The parking quantum on the site will be increased to 405 car parking spaces, which relates
to an increase of 129 spaces over the existing provision. Included within the 405 spaces
are 21 disabled parking spaces. Also proposed are 111 electric vehicle charging facilities to
be installed, with a passive option for up to 48 more charging facilities to be installed in the
future. 35 motorcycle spaces are proposed.

TfL have raised a number of concerns with the proposal, including the view that there is an
excess of parking proposed and that incorrect methodology has been used for calculating
predicted trip generation.

The Council's Highway Engineer has been involved throughout the lengthy pre-application
discussions on the proposals and has reviewed the submitted details, raising no objection
to the proposals.

Car Parking and Trip generation

Following concerns raised by TfL on the accuracy of the methodology used to calculate trip
generation, the applicant in discussions with the Council's Highways Engineer, arranged
for further surveys to be conducted. TfL's objection was based on the location of the sites
used to calculate trip generation, stating that the sites used were not comparable to the
application site. Therefore two consecutive video surveys of the application site access to
record all movements into and out of the site were carried out on 18 and 19, July 2016. It is
worth noting that the surveys and consequent calculations cover the entire island site,
rather than just the application site, as there is only one vehicular access off Oxford Road.
The maximum observed parking accumulation for the whole island site was 490 spaces
(57 unused spaces) which would represent a demand ratio of 1 spaces/34.2 sqm. based

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 116



on the total existing floor areas at the site. Based on the additional floor area the additional
parking demand would be 345 spaces. The additional provision of 129 spaces plus the 57
unoccupied would restrict the demand to 159 spaces (345-129-57=159).

TfL are objecting to the level of parking being provided for the proposed new development.
A total of 405 car parking spaces have been proposed which equates to approximately 1
space to 51sgm. This is above the maximum parking standards of 1 space per 100-
600sgm for B1 office use in outer London under the London Plan parking standards.

However, notwithstanding the fact that the existing parking would be an over provision
under current parking standards, considering the additional area on its own would permit
118 additional car parking spaces. In addition, it is worth noting that the development site is
located just inside the borough boundary. If it were to be located just outside, on the
opposite side of the River Colne, the Bucks County Council's current standards of 1 space
per 25 sgm could permit 471 spaces for the additional floor area or 942 overall.

The new survey information has been provided subsequent to TfL raising their concern.
The applicant has also reduced the level of parking to 129 spaces rather than the 135
initially proposed. These factors, plus the location of the site at the very limit of the Greater
London Area, results in the conclusion that the level of parking being proposed is
considered acceptable. The Council's Highway's Engineer has raised no objection to the
proposal parking levels as submitted.

Cycle Parking

A total of 187 cycle parking spaces are to be provided which meet the London Plan
standards. The cycle parking would need to be in a covered and secure location. The
Council's cycle parking standards would require a minimum of 471 spaces which are
considered to be excessive for this location. Whilst TfL have objected to the use of
'‘Brompton' (folding) cycle storage facilities, a condition could be added to the consent to
control the type of cycle storage provided. TfL have also noted that the applicant could
enter into a Travel Plan scheme to provide/subsidise the use of Brompton/foldable bikes for
staff. A Travel Plan is recommended to be secured through the S106 Agreement should
the application be approved.

Complementing the cycle parking, a total of 198 storage lockers will be provided, along with
28 showers. The Council's Highway Engineer and TfL are satisfied with the quality and
location of these facilities.

Motorcycle Parking
35 motor cycle parking bays are being provided which comply with the Council's
standards.

Mitigation Works
In order to mitigate the impact of the proposal on the local highway network, the Council's
Highways Engineer has requested that the Section 106 require the developer to carry out a
study of the network, scope to be agreed with the Council, to be completed before
commencement of development and a sum with an upper limit of £150,000 set aside for
any mitigation works which ought to be completed prior to occupation. These costs are in
addition to any other highway works, at and adjacent to the site access, already proposed
by the developer and shown on plans.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

Urban Design

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 117



The Greater London Authority were consulted on the proposed development and concluded
that 'the proposals will deliver high quality, well-designed flexible workspace that will
support London's function as one of the World's most attractive and competitive business
locations. The design approach is supported.’

Security
The Metropolitan Police Designing Out Crime Officer was consulted as part of the
application process and has reviewed the submitted details, notably section 5.16 of the
Design and Access Statement which refers to the Secure By Design requirements. They
have raised no objections to the submitted details and as such the proposals are
considered acceptable.

7.12 Disabled access

The Council's Access Officer has reviewed the submitted details and raised no objections
to the development subject to the attachment of an appropriate condition to secure an
accessible shower cubicle. The Greater London Authority as concluded that 'The proposed
scheme accommodates inclusive design'.

As such, subject to condition, the proposal is considered to be acceptable from an access
perspective.
7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

No residential units are proposed as part of this application. As such, this is not relevant to
the application.
7.14 Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Landscaping

The Council's Landscape Architect has been involved in the lengthy pre-application
discussions for the proposal, including the significant landscape improvement works
proposed adjacent to the canal. They have reviewed the submitted details, support the
proposals and subject to the attachment of a landscaping condition they raise no
objections.

Ecology

The Environment Agency (EA) initially objected to the proposals based on the lack of an 8m
wide buffer zone to the River Colne and the failure of the proposed development to restore
the ecological value of the river corridor.

However the red line boundary does not take in the top of the bank and the application
boundary is set some distance back from the river. Furthermore, the design of the
development as originally proposed and reviewed by the EA involved very little change to
this area as it currently stands. The development therefore has a minimal impact on the
river bank. Based on the EA comments, the reason for refusal would not be because of the
development's impact on the current environment in that it is reducing or removing an 8m
buffer - instead, the concerns appear to be based on the development failing to increase
the existing buffer to 8m. Despite discussions between the Council's Sustainability Officer
and the EA, and a request for further details from the EA, there is insufficient reasoning to
believe that the continued failure to provide an 8m buffer zone near the car parking area is
contributing to a detrimental impact to the river corridor. However, notwithstanding the
small area in question and the fact the rest of the corridor in this area is considered to be
as good in ecological terms as can be achieved in an urban setting, the Applicant has
removed six existing car parking spaces within close proximity to the River Colne, as such
the development is now proposing an improved impact over the existing situation.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 118



715

7.16

717

718

719

7.20

With regards to the failure of the proposed development to restore the ecological value of
the river corridor, despite requests to the EA, no evidence has been presented to confirm
that the river corridor is failing in this area. As set out above, the application site does not
include the river within the red line boundary and the Agency response does not clearly
demonstrate that the development will have an adverse impact on the watercourse itself. It
is therefore considered unreasonable to expect the developer to undertake significant
works to a river that is not within their ownership, not within the red line boundary of their
planning application, that is not been shown to be detrimentally impacted by the
development and when the works have not been proven to be necessary. Therefore, there
is considered to be insufficient justification for a reason for refusal on these grounds.

Notwithstanding the above, the Council recognises the need for sympathetic treatment of
the development's boundary with the river bank. Enhancement opportunities and detailed
riverside treatment can be secured through a suitably worded ecology condition which is
recommended to be attached to this consent.

Sustainable waste management

The Council's Waste Management Officer has reviewed the submitted details and subject
to the

attachment of a suitable informative raises no objection to the proposals.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

The on-site carbon dioxide savings fall short of the targets within Policy 5.2 of the London
Plan. While it is acceptable that there is little further potential for carbon dioxide reductions
onsite, the applicant should ensure the short fall in carbon dioxide reductions, equivalent to
53 tonnes of C02 per annum, is met off-site.

As such it is recommended that an off-site contribution of £95,400 is secured through the
S106 agreement.

The Council's Sustainability Officer has reviewed the submitted details and subject to the
attachment of an appropriate condition for the provision of Photovoltaic Panels and the off-
site contribution of £95,400 being secured through the S106 agreement has raised no
objections to the proposal.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

The Environment Agency have confirmed that they have no objections to the proposals
from a flood risk perspective.

The Council's Flood and Water Management Officer has reviewed the submitted details
and subject to the attachment of an appropriate condition has raised no objections to the
proposal, provided that any details submitted pursuant to that condition addresses the
officer's concerns over the proposal for all run off to be directed into the River Colne where
at present it also drains into the canal.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

The Council's Environmental Protection Unit have reviewed the submitted proposals and
subject to the attachment of appropriate conditions to cover noise mitigation, contamination
and a Construction Environmental Management Plan have raised no objection to the
development.

Comments on Public Consultations

The issues raised by the public consultation process have been covered within the body of
this report.
Planning obligations

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 119



Policy R17 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Saved Policies (November 2012) is concerned with
securing planning obligations to supplement the provision recreation open space, facilities
to support arts, cultural and entertainment activities, and other community, social and
education facilities through planning obligations in conjunction with other development
proposals. These saved UDP policies are supported by more specific supplementary
planning guidance.

Should the application be approved, a range of planning obligations would be sought to
mitigate the impact of the development, in line with saved policy R17 of the Council's
Unitary Development Plan.

The obligations sought are as follows:

1. Highway Works: S278/S38 for required Highways Works

2. Contribution towards improvements to the local highway network with an upper limit of
£500,000, plus a transport appraisal to include modelling of the local network prior to
commencement of the development.

3. Construction Training: A financial contribution to the sum of: Training costs: £2500 per
£1m build cost plus Coordinator Costs - £9,600 per phase or an in kind scheme to be
provided.

4. Employment Training Initiatives

5. Refuse & Delivery Management Scheme

6. Canal Towpath/Canal and River Trust, as follows;-

a) £30,000 Contribution towards improvements to the Canal Towpath/Canal and River
Trust, including a management scheme for the future maintenance of the Towpath;

b) a survey of the condition of the waterway wall and schedule of the repairs;

c) submission of details for approval relating to improved access to the canal and its
towpath, and for the opening up of the canalside area.

7. Travel Plan: to include £20,000 Bond

8. Public Realm Contribution of £150,000

9. Off-site sustainability contribution of £95,400 to a carbon fund.

10. Project Management & Monitoring Fee: A financial contribution equal to 5% of the total
cash contributions.

In addition to S106 contributions the Council has recently adopted its own Community
Infrastructure Levy (CIL) with a charge of £35 per square metre of gross internal floor area.
This application is CIL liable with respect to new floorspace being created, and the sum
calculated for this application based on the floor area proposed is £922,232.28.

In addition to the London Borough of Hillingdon CIL, the Mayor of London's Community

Infrastructure Levy (CIL) has introduced a charging system within Hillingdon of £35 per

square metre of gross internal floor area to be paid to the GLA to go towards the funding of

Crossrail. This application is CIL liable with respect to new floorspace being created, and

the sum calculated for this application based on the floor area proposed is £980,130.27.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

No enforcement action is required in this instance.
7.22 Other Issues

None

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General
Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 120



development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
None

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 121



10. CONCLUSION

This application seeks full planning permission for the demolition of an existing office
building (Use Class B1(a)) and multi-storey car park and the redevelopment of the site to
provide a new office (Use Class B1(a)) of 22,875 sqm, associated multi-storey car park
and cafe (Use Class A1/A3) of 87 sgm and associated landscaping and improvement
works to the adjacent canal towpath.

The site fronts onto Oxford Road (A4020) and is between the River Colne and the Grand
Union Canal. The site is within Uxbridge Town centre and is within an Archaeological
Priority Area.

It is considered that the proposed development would result in an acceptable visual impact
on the visual amenities of the site, the wider area, the adjacent Green Belt and
Conservation Area, and the nearby listed building. The proposal would not have any
detrimental impact on the amenities of the occupiers of neighbouring units and it is not
considered that the development would lead to such a significant increase in traffic that
refusal could be justified on highway grounds.

The development proposals accords with the saved Unitary Development Plan policies, the
Local Plan Part 1 policies, the London Plan and the NPPF and, accordingly, approval is
recommended subject to conditions and the completion of a S106 Legal Agreement.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (March 2016)

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Accessible Hillingdon
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Noise

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Planning Obligations
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Air Quality

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Land Contamination

Contact Officer: Ed Laughton Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 122



4 \

Highbridge, .
Industrial E! Sub Sta,

Bowling Green

GS N

<
3,
i
2l
5,
7
ol
Z
X

7
Zs

Fountain Mill
Young Peoples Ce,
/

y

Cinema

The Atrium

Telephone Exchange]

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Bridge House

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Uxbridge
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
40050/APP/2016/852 1:2,500
Planning Committee: Date:
December 2016

Major page 123

HILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 124



Agenda ltem 11

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address STOCKLEY PARK PHASE 3 IRON BRIDGE ROAD WEST DRAYTON

Development: Land formation, landscaping, fencing and provision of ancillary footpaths and
bridleways together with ancillary works to the offsite land parcels (Land
Parcel A (10.67 hectares) - Land bounded by Stockley Road and B465 to the
west, Goulds Green to the south and the residential area of Goulds Green to
the east; Land Parcel B1 (0.52 hectares) - Land to the south of Park View
Road and to the east of the residential area of Yiewsley; Land Parcel B2 (0.60
hectares) - Land to the east of Willow Avenue and Chestnut Avenue; Land
Parcel C1 (1.19 hectares) - Land to the west of Bolingbroke Way and south of
Dawley Road and bound by Stockley Park Golf Club to the west; Land Parcel
C2 (0.53 hectares) - Land to the west of Bolingbroke Way and bound by
Stockley Park Golf Club to the west (No works are sought to Land Parcel C2);
Packet Boat Lane (2.83 hectares) - Land to the north of Packet Boat Lane, to
the east of Old Mill Lane and Fray's River and to the east of Cowley Lake)
associated with the approved development at Phase 3 Stockley Park
(Planning permission ref. 37977/APP/2015/1004 dated 14/12/2014)

LBH Ref Nos: 37977/APP/2016/2263

Drawing Nos: 1469/14-06B (S106 Land Parcel B1 lllustrative Landscape Strategy
1469/14-07D (S106 Land Parcel B2 lllustrative Landscape Strategy
1469/14-08E (S106 Land Parcel C lllustrative Landscape Strategy
1469/14-70 (Timber Post and 3 Wire Fence Detail)

1469/14-71 (Timber Post and 3 Rail Fence Detail)

1469/14-72 (Timber Paddock Fence Detail)

1469/14-73 (Equine and Pedestrian Crossing Point)

1469/14-74 (Close Board Fence Detail)

1469/14-75 (Typical Footpath and Crossing Point Details)
1469/14-76 (Heavy Standard Tree Pit Detail 1x1m

1469/14-78 (Rabbit Protection Fence Detail)

1469/14-79 (Pedestrian Access Gate Detail)

1469/14-RP06 (S106 Off Site Land Parcels Maintenance and Managemen
Specification)

1469/14-SP03 (S106 Off Site Landscape Parcels Soft Landscape
Specification)

Programme of Works

1469/14-10C (S106 Land Parcel E lllustrative Landscape Strategy
27122-LE-55F (Off Site Land Parcels)

Covering Letter

Date Plans Received: 09/06/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 09/06/2016
Date Application Valid: 14/06/2016
1. SUMMARY

The development of Phase 3 Stockley Park (planning permission ref.
37977/APP/2015/1004 dated 14/12/2014) included the gifting of parcels of green belt land
to the London Borough of Hillingdon for landscaping improvements, and for them to be
used as public open space, to provide a benefit for local residents of Hillingdon and to

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 125



mitigate the loss of green belt land on the site. This application relates to those land
parcels and seeks land formation, landscaping, fencing and provision of ancillary
footpaths and bridleways together with ancillary works.

The principle of using these land parcels for public open recreational space would be
acceptable and is supported by local, regional, and national planning policy.

The proposal would enhance the beneficial use of the Green Belt through providing greater
opportunity to access the land, providing new recreational space, enhancing the
landscape, visual amenity and biodiversity of the land, and generally improving what is
currently damaged landfill land.

The development is not considered to raise any concerns with regards to its impact on
neighbours, highways, flooding, or air quality.

Overall, the proposed development meets the strategic policy objectives of the London
Plan, as well as the aims and objectives of local Council policy, and the NPPF.

2, RECOMMENDATION
The application is recommended for approval subject to the following conditions:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers:

- Covering Letter

- 1469/14-06B (S106 Land Parcel B1 lllustrative Landscape Strategy)

- 1469/14-07D (S106 Land Parcel B2 lllustrative Landscape Strategy)

- 1469/14-08E (S106 Land Parcel C lllustrative Landscape Strategy)

- 1469/14-70 (Timber Post and 3 Wire Fence Detail)

- 1469/14-71 (Timber Post and 3 Rail Fence Detail)

- 1469/14-72 (Timber Paddock Fence Detail)

- 1469/14-73 (Equine and Pedestrian Crossing Point)

- 1469/14-74 (Close Board Fence Detail)

- 1469/14-75 (Typical Footpath and Crossing Point Details)

- 1469/14-76 (Heavy Standard Tree Pit Detail 1x1m)

- 1469/14-78 (Rabbit Protection Fence Detail)

- 1469/14-79 (Pedestrian Access Gate Detail)

- 1469/14-RP06 (S106 Off Site Land Parcels Maintenance and Management
- Specification)

- 1469/14-SP03 (S106 Off Site Landscape Parcels Soft Landscape Specification)
- Programme of Works

- 1469/14-10C (S106 Land Parcel E lllustrative Landscape Strategy)

- 27122-LE-55F (Off Site Land Parcels)

and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 126



existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

3 NONSC Contamination

(i) The development hereby permitted shall not commence until a scheme to deal with
contamination has been submitted in accordance with the Supplementary Planning
Guidance Document on Land Contamination and approved by the Local Planning Authority
(LPA). The scheme shall include all of the following measures unless the LPA dispenses
with any such requirement specifically and in writing:

(a) A desk-top study carried out by a competent person to characterise the site and
provide information on the history of the site/surrounding area and to identify and evaluate
all potential sources of contamination and impacts on land and water and all other
identified receptors relevant to the site;

(b) A site investigation, including where relevant soil, soil gas, surface and groundwater
sampling, together with the results of analysis and risk assessment shall be carried out by
a suitably qualified and accredited consultant/contractor. The report should also clearly
identify all risks, limitations and recommendations for remedial measures to make the site
suitable for the proposed use; and

(c) A written method statement providing details of the remediation scheme and how the
completion of the remedial works will be verified shall be agreed in writing with the LPA
prior to commencement, along with details of a watching brief to address undiscovered
contamination.

(ii) If during development works contamination not addressed in the submitted remediation
scheme is identified, the updated watching brief shall be submitted and an addendum to
the remediation scheme shall be agreed with the LPA prior to implementation; and

(iii) All works which form part of the remediation scheme shall be completed and a
comprehensive verification report shall be submitted to the Council's Environmental
Protection Unit before any part of the development is occupied or brought into use unless
the LPA dispenses with any such requirement specifically and in writing.

(iv) No contaminated soils or other materials shall be imported to the site. All imported
soils for landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination. Before any part of
the development is occupied, all imported soils shall be independently tested for chemical
contamination, and the results of this testing shall be submitted and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority. All soils used for gardens and/or landscaping purposes shall
be clean and free of contamination.

REASON

To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and
ecological systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable
risks to workers, neighbours and other offsite receptors in accordance with policy OE11 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

4 NONSC Archaeology

1. No development shall take place, until an archaeological desk based assessment for
the entire planning application has been submitted to and approved by the local planning

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 127



authority in writing. This will identify land with archaeological potential for which a written
scheme of investigation (WSI) is required

2. For each land parcel identified as requiring a WSI, no works shall take place until a
written scheme of investigation (WSI) for that parcel has been submitted to and approved
by the local planning authority in writing. For each land parcel that is included within a WS,
no works shall take place other than in accordance with the agreed WSI, which shall
include the statement of significance and research objectives, and

A. The programme and methodology of site investigation and recording and the
nomination of a competent person(s) or organisation to undertake the agreed works

B. The programme for post-investigation assessment and subsequent analysis,
publication & dissemination and deposition of resulting material. This part of the condition
shall not be discharged until these elements have been fulfilled in accordance with the
programme set out in the

REASON
To safeguard any potential archaeology of significance, in accordance with policy 7.8 of
the London Plan (2016) and the NPPF.

5 A20 Access to open space for people with disabilities

All entry and exit points (including pedestrian access gates) shall measure more than
875mm wide and where footpaths do not achieve a gradient of less than 1:21 or a
crossfall less than 1:60 then bonded gravel shall be used as opposed to self binding
gravel.

REASON

To ensure that the open space is accessible to wheelchair users and that wheelchair
users can maintain wheel traction whilst descending, in accordance with 7.2 of the
London Plan (2016).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
The London Plan - The Spatial Development Strategy for London consolidated with
alterations since 2011 (2016) and national guidance.

AM1 Developments which serve or draw upon more than a walking
distance based catchment area - public transport accessibility and
capacity considerations

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 128



AM9

AM10

AM14
AM15
BE1
BE3

BE13
BE18
BE38

BE39
EM2
EM6
LPP 2.18

LPP 5.11
LPP 5.12
LPP 5.13
LPP 5.18
LPP 5.19
LPP 5.21
LPP 6.10
LPP 6.7
LPP 6.9
LPP 7.13
LPP 7.16
LPP 7.18
LPP 7.19
LPP 7.2
LPP 7.21
LPP 7.3
LPP 7.5
LPP 7.8
NPPF
NPPF7
NPPF9
NPPF11
OE1

OES8

3

implementation of road construction and traffic management
schemes

Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

Incorporation in new developments of additions to the proposed
cycle network

New development and car parking standards.

Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons
Development within archaeological priority areas

Investigation of sites of archaeological interest and protection of
archaeological remains

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
Protection of trees and woodland - tree preservation orders

(2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains
(2012) Flood Risk Management

(2016) Green Infrastructure: the multi functional network of open and
green spaces

(2016) Green roofs and development site environs

(2016) Flood risk management

(2016) Sustainable drainage

(2016) Construction, excavation and demolition waste

(2016) Hazardous waste

(2016) Contaminated land

(2016) Walking

(2016) Better Streets and Surface Transport

(2016) Cycling

(2016) Safety, security and resilience to emergency

(2016) Green Belt

(2016) Protecting open space and addressing deficiency

(2016) Biodiversity and access to nature

(2016) An inclusive environment

(2016) Trees and woodlands

(2016) Designing out crime

(2016) Public realm

(2016) Heritage assets and archaeology

National Planning Policy Framework

NPPF - Requiring good design

NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land

NPPF - Conserving & enhancing the natural environment
Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

The desk based assessment and written scheme of investigation will need to be prepared
and implemented by a suitably qualified professionally accredited archaeological practice

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 129



in accordance with Historic England's Guidelines for Archaeological Projects in Greater
London. This condition is exempt from deemed discharge under schedule 6 of The Town
and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015.

Desk Based Assessment should comprise the following:

A desk-based assessment produces a report using existing information to identify the
likely effects of the development on the significance of heritage assets, including
considering the potential for new discoveries and effects on the setting of nearby assets.
The assessment will be expected to identify land parcels with archaeological potential, the
impact of works proposed in such areas and appropriate mitigation measures. Please
note that this advice relates solely to archaeological considerations. Further information on
archaeology and planning in Greater London is available on the Historic England website.

4

Please be advised that the works hereby approved or as subsequently amended/approved
shall be completed in full prior to hand over of the land parcels to Council ownership in
compliance with the legal agreement associated with planning permission ref.
37977/APP/2015/1004 dated 14/12/2014

5

The developer should address risks to controlled waters from contamination at the site,
following the requirements of the National Planning Policy Framework and the
Environment Agency Guiding Principles for Land Contamination.

1. Following the risk management framework provide in CLR11, Model procedures for the
management of land contamination.

2. Referring to the Environment Agency guiding principles for land contamination and the
land contamination sections in the Environment Agency's Groundwater Protection:
Principles and Practice

3. Further information may be found on the land contamination technical guidance pages
on the direct.gov website

6

If the applicant is proposing to import material as part of the landscaping works on site
they may require an environmental permit. More information about this can be found in our
permitting guidance online, or by contacting our National Customer Contact Centre on
03708 506 506 or enquiries@environmentagency.gov.uk.

The Environmental Permitting Regulations 2010 make it an offence to cause or knowingly
permit an activity that will result in the input of pollutants to surface water or groundwater,
unless authorised to do so by an environmental permit.

7 123 Works affecting the Public Highway - Vehicle Crossover

The development requires the formation of a vehicular crossover, which will be
constructed by the local Council. This work is also subject to the issuing of a separate
licence to obstruct or open up the public highway. For further information and advice
contact: Highways Maintenance Operations, 4W/07, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1TUW.

8 124 Works affecting the Public Highway - General

A licence must be obtained from the Highway Authority before any works are carried out
on any footway, carriageway, verge or other land forming part of the public highway. This
includes the erection of temporary scaffolding, hoarding or other apparatus in connection

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 130



with the development for which planning permission is hereby granted. For further
information and advice contact: - Highways Maintenance Operations, 4W/07, Civic
Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

9
You are advised that no works are sought to Land Parcel C2 as part of this application.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application relates to six land parcels associated with the approved development at
Phase 3 Stockley Park, Stockley Road, West Drayton, Middlesex. The land parcels are
arranged on a broadly east-west axis crossing the London Borough of Hillingdon. The total
area of land relating to this application measures approximately 16.34 hectares.

All of the parcels are located within the Green Belt. Many of the eastern most parcels were
previous landfill sites. The western most parcel is located within the Colne Valley
Archaeological Priority Area.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal consists of land formation, landscaping, fencing and provision of ancillary
footpaths and bridleways together with ancillary works to the offsite land parcels
associated with the approved development at Phase 3 Stockley Park (Planning permission
ref. 37977/APP/2015/1004 dated 14/12/2014). The location of the land parcels are set out
on the enclosed site location plan (Drawing No. 27122/LE/055F) and are as follows:

- Land Parcel A (10.67 hectares) - Land bounded by Stockley Road and B465 to the west,
Goulds Green to the south and the residential area of Goulds Green to the east.

- Land Parcel B1 (0.52 hectares) - Land to the south of Park View Road and to the east of
the residential area of Yiewsley.

- Land Parcel B2 (0.60 hectares) - Land to the east of Willow Avenue and Chestnut
Avenue.

- Land Parcel C1 (1.19 hectares) - Land to the west of Bolingbroke Way and south of
Dawley Road and bound by Stockley Park Golf Club to the west.

- Land Parcel C2 (0.53 hectares) - Land to the west of Bolingbroke Way and bound by
Stockley Park Golf Club to the west.

- Packet Boat Lane (2.83 hectares) - Land to the north of Packet Boat Lane, to the east of
Old Mill Lane and Fray's River and to the east of Cowley Lake.

Please note that no works are sought to Land Parcel C2.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

37977/APP/2015/1004 Phase 3 Stockley Park Stockley Road West Drayton Middlesex

Hybrid Application for the phased comprehensive redevelopment of the site to provide an overa
maximum gross floorspace of 45,000sqgm of light industrial uses (Use Class B1c and/or Use
Class B2) and/or storage and distribution uses (Use Class B8) and ancillary offices, together wit
servicing, parking, access roads and open space. Full planning permission is sought for Phase
containing 18,900sqm of floorspace in two buildings up to 16.2 metres in height (to ridge),
together with associated highways works, open space, hard and soft landscaping, car parking

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 131



and associated infrastructure. Outline planning permission is sought for Phase 2 for up to
26,100sgm of floorspace with all matters, except for access, reserved for later determination

Decision: 09-09-2015  Approved

37977/APP/2016/1078 Stockley Park Phase 3 Iron Bridge Road West Drayton

Application for a Non Material Amendment (NMA) to planning permission 37977/APP/2015/100:
(Hybrid Application for the phased comprehensive redevelopment of the site to provide an overe
maximum gross floorspace of 45,000 sgm of light industrial uses (Use Class B1c¢ and/or Use
Class B2) and/or storage and distribution uses (Use Class B8) and ancillary offices, together wit
servicing, parking,access roads and open space) for administrative changes to wording of
condition 5 (Drawing Nos)

Decision: 04-05-2016  Approved

37977/APP/2016/240 Stockley Park Phase 3 Iron Bridge Road West Drayton

Details pursuant to condition 8 (ground levels) of planning permission reference
37977/APP/2015/1004 (Hybrid Application for the phased comprehensive redevelopment of the
site to provide an overall maximum gross floorspace of 45,000sqm of light industrial uses (Use
Class B1c and/or Use Class B2) and/or storage and distribution uses (Use Class B8) and
ancillary offices, together with servicing, parking, access roads and open space. Full planning
permission is sought for Phase 1 containing 18,900sgm of floorspace in two buildings up to 16.2
metres in height (to ridge), together with associated highways works, open space, hard and soft
landscaping, car parking and associated infrastructure. Outline planning permission is sought fo
Phase 2 for up to 26,100sgm of floorspace with all matters except for access, reserved for later
determination)

Decision: 16-03-2016  Approved

37977/APP/2016/242 Stockley Park Phase 3 Iron Bridge Road West Drayton

Partial submission of details pursuant to condition 12 (bird hazard management plan) for Phase
only of planning permission reference 37977/APP/2015/1004 (Hybrid Application for the phased
comprehensive redevelopment of the site to provide an overall maximum gross floorspace of
45,000sgm of light industrial uses (Use Class B1c and/or Use Class B2) and/or storage and
distribution uses (Use Class B8) and ancillary offices, together with servicing, parking, access
roads and open space. Full planning permission is sought for Phase 1 containing 18,900sgm of
floorspace in two buildings up to 16.2 metres in height (to ridge), together with associated
highways works, open space, hard and soft landscaping, car parking and associated
infrastructure. Outline planning permission is sought for Phase 2 for up to 26,100sgm of
floorspace with all matters except for access, reserved for later determination)

Decision: 10-05-2016  Approved

37977/APP/2016/243 Stockley Park Phase 3 Iron Bridge Road West Drayton

Partial submission of details pursuant to condition 13 (Ecological Enhancement) for Phase 1 onl
of planning permission reference 37977/APP/2015/1004 (Hybrid Application for the phased
comprehensive redevelopment of the site to provide an overall maximum gross floorspace of
45,000sgm of light industrial uses (Use Class B1c and/or Use Class B2) and/or storage and
distribution uses (Use Class B8) and ancillary offices, together with servicing, parking, access

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 132



roads and open space. Full planning permission is sought for Phase 1 containing 18,900sgm of
floorspace in two buildings up to 16.2 metres in height (to ridge), together with associated
highways works, open space, hard and soft landscaping, car parking and associated
infrastructure. Outline planning permission is sought for Phase 2 for up to 26,100sgm of
floorspace with all matters except for access, reserved for later determination).

Decision: 04-05-2016  Approved

37977/APP/2016/244 Stockley Park Phase 3 Iron Bridge Road West Drayton

Partial submission of details pursuant to Part (i) of Condition 22 (contamination) for Phase 1 onl
of planning permission reference 37977/APP/2015/1004 (Hybrid Application for the phased
comprehensive redevelopment of the site to provide an overall maximum gross floorspace of
45,000sgm of light industrial uses (Use Class B1c and/or Use Class B2) and/or storage and
distribution uses (Use Class B8) and ancillary offices, together with servicing, parking, access
roads and open space. Full planning permission is sought for Phase 1 containing 18,900sgm of
floorspace in two buildings up to 16.2 metres in height (to ridge), together with associated
highways works, open space, hard and soft landscaping, car parking and associated
infrastructure. Outline planning permission is sought for Phase 2 for up to 26,100sgm of
floorspace with all matters except for access, reserved for later determination)

Decision: 20-06-2016  Approved

37977/APP/2016/245 Stockley Park Phase 3 Iron Bridge Road West Drayton

Details pursuant to condition 23 (Sustainable Water Management Scheme) for Phase 1 only of
planning permission reference 37977/APP/2015/1004 (Hybrid Application for the phased
comprehensive redevelopment of the site to provide an overall maximum gross floorspace of
45,000sgm of light industrial uses (Use Class B1c and/or Use Class B2) and/or storage and
distribution uses (Use Class B8) and ancillary offices, together with servicing, parking, access
roads and open space. Full planning permission is sought for Phase 1 containing 18,900sgm of
floorspace in two buildings up to 16.2 metres in height (to ridge), together with associated
highways works, open space, hard and soft landscaping, car parking and associated
infrastructure. Outline planning permission is sought for Phase 2 for up to 26,100sgm of
floorspace with all matters except for access, reserved for later determination)

Decision: 14-07-2016  Approved

37977/APP/2016/247 Stockley Park Phase 3 Iron Bridge Road West Drayton

Partial submission of details pursuant to condition 9 (landscaping scheme) for phase 1 only of
planning permission ref. 37977/APP/2015/1004 dated 14-12-2015 (Hybrid Application for the
phased comprehensive redevelopment of the site to provide an overall maximum gross floorspa
of 45,000sgm of light industrial uses (Use Class B1c and/or Use Class B2) and/or storage and
distribution uses (Use Class B8) and ancillary offices, together with servicing, parking, access
roads and open space. Full planning permission is sought for Phase 1 containing 18,900sgm of
floorspace in two buildings up to 16.2 metres in height (to ridge), together with associated
highways works, open space, hard and soft landscaping, car parking and associated
infrastructure. Outline planning permission is sought for Phase 2 for up to 26,100sgm of
floorspace with all matters, except for access, reserved for later determination).

Decision: 29-09-2016  Approved

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 133



Comment on Relevant Planning History

Planning permission was granted for redevelopment of the site at Phase 3, Stockley Park,
Stockley Road, West Drayton, Middlesex on 14 December 2015 (LPA Ref.
37977/APP/2015/1004). The approved development is as follows:

"Hybrid Application for the phased comprehensive redevelopment of the site to provide an
overall maximum gross floorspace of 45,000sgm of light industrial uses (Use Class B1c
and/or Use Class B2) and/or storage and distribution uses (Use Class B8) and ancillary
offices, together with servicing, parking, access roads and open space. Full planning
permission is sought for Phase 1 containing 18,900sgm of floorspace in two buildings up to
16.2 metres in height (to ridge), together with associated highways works, open space,
hard and soft landscaping, car parking and associated infrastructure. Outline planning
permission is sought for Phase 2 for up to 26,100sgm of floorspace with all matters,
except for access, reserved for later determination.”

The development at the Stockley Park site included the gifting of parcels of green belt land
to the London Borough of Hillingdon for landscaping improvements, and for them to be
used as public open space, to provide a benefit for local residents of Hillingdon and to
mitigate the loss of green belt land on the site.

Planning Policies and Standards
Please see the relevant planning policies below.

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.CI2 (2012) Leisure and Recreation

PT1.EM1 (2012) Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation

)
)
)
)

PT1.EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains

PT1.EM5 (2012) Sport and Leisure

PT1.EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management

PT1.EM7 (2012) Biodiversity and Geological Conservation

PT1.EM8 (2012) Land, Water, Air and Noise

Part 2 Policies:

AM1 Developments which serve or draw upon more than a walking distance based
catchment area - public transport accessibility and capacity considerations

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and implementation of road

construction and traffic management schemes

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 134



AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM10 Incorporation in new developments of additions to the proposed cycle network

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

BE1 Development within archaeological priority areas

BE3 Investigation of sites of archaeological interest and protection of archaeological
remains

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

BE39 Protection of trees and woodland - tree preservation orders

EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains

EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management

LPP 2.18 (2016) Green Infrastructure: the multi functional network of open and green spaces

LPP 5.12 (2016) Flood risk management

LPP 5.13 (2016) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.18 (2016) Construction, excavation and demolition waste
LPP 5.19 (2016) Hazardous waste

LPP 5.21 (2016) Contaminated land

LPP 6.10 (2016) Walking

LPP 6.7 (2016) Better Streets and Surface Transport

LPP 6.9 (2016) Cycling

)
)
LPP 5.11 (2016) Green roofs and development site environs
)
)

)
)
)
LPP 7.13 (2016) Safety, security and resilience to emergency
LPP 7.16 (2016) Green Belt
LPP 7.18 (2016) Protecting open space and addressing deficiency
LPP 7.19 (2016) Biodiversity and access to nature

)

)

)

)

LPP 7.2 (2016) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.21 (2016) Trees and woodlands

LPP 7.3 (2016) Designing out crime

LPP 7.5 (2016) Public realm

LPP 7.8 (2016) Heritage assets and archaeology

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

NPPF7 NPPF - Requiring good design

NPPF9 NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land

NPPF11 NPPF - Conserving & enhancing the natural environment

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 135



area

OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 15th August 2016

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Neighbour consultation to neighbours located around all 6 land parcels covered by the application
commenced and site notices were erected on the 25th July 2016. An advert was published on the
3rd August 2016. The statutory consultation period expired on the 24th August 2016. 1 neighbour
consultee response has been received which raises the following summarised concerns:

- The proposal would be detrimental to the Green Belt

- Adversely affect the countryside character of the site

- It would reduce security and privacy to adjoining neighbours through having greater public access
to the land next to adjoining neighbours

Officer's response: Please see the main body of the report below for consideration of these matters.
ENVIRONMENT AGENCY

Comments: The proposed development site appears to have been the subject of past industrial
activity which poses a high risk of pollution to controlled waters. We are however unable to provide
detailed site-specific advice relating to land contamination issues at this site and recommend that
you consult with your Environmental Health / Environmental Protection Department for further
advice.

Where necessary we would advise that you seek appropriate planning conditions to manage both
the risks to human health and controlled waters from contamination at the site. This approach is
supported by Paragraph 109 of the National Planning Policy Framework.

TFL

No objection

GREATER LONDON ARCHAEOLOGICAL ADVISORY SERVICE

Comments (summary):

The National Planning Policy Framework (Section 12) and the London Plan (2011 Policy 7.8)
emphasise that the conservation of archaeological interest is a material consideration in the planning
process. Paragraph 128 of the NPPF says that applicants should be required to submit appropriate
desk-based assessments, and where appropriate undertake field evaluation, to describe the
significance of heritage assets and how they would be affected by the proposed development. This

information should be supplied to inform the planning decision.

This is a major planning application covering over 16 hectares in six land parcels, the westernmost

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 136



of which is located within the Colne Valley Archaeological Priority Zone (APZ). Although the other
land parcels are not located within an APA or APZ there are a number of heritage assets known in
their vicinity and there is potential for new discoveries on a development of this scale. We therefore
recommended that a deskbased assessment should have been submitted in support of the planning
application in order for it to comply with paragraph 128 of the NPPF. This would provide 'further
information to reach an informed judgment of its (the planning applications) impact on heritage
assets of archaeological interest' (Historic England 4 August 2016).

In the meantime, we have reviewed the case and understand that some of the planning application
area has been quarried and landfilled and it has also been suggested that groundworks will be
limited. However there are a number of areas which do not appear to have been quarried and the
details of planned groundworks are very limited. It should be the responsibility of the applicant to
assess this information but in this case it has been necessary for GLAAS to undertake work which is
normally expected of the applicant.

If Hillingdon Council is minded to approve the application without an archaeological assessment
report then, because of the evidence for extensive past quarrying, we suggest that the
archaeological interest could be conserved by attaching a condition as follows:

Condition

1. No development shall take place, until an archaeological desk based assessment for the entire
planning application has been submitted to and approved by the local planning authority in writing.
This will identify land with archaeological potential for which a written scheme of investigation (WSI)
is required

2. For each land parcel identified as requiring a WSI, no works shall take place until a written
scheme of investigation (WSI) for that parcel has been submitted to and approved by the local
planning authority in writing. For each land parcel that is included within a WSI, no works shall take
place other than in accordance with the agreed WSI, which shall include the statement of
significance and research objectives, and

A. The programme and methodology of site investigation and recording and the nomination of a
competent person(s) or organisation to undertake the agreed works

B. The programme for post-investigation assessment and subsequent analysis, publication &
dissemination and deposition of resulting material. This part of the condition shall not be discharged
until these elements have been fulfilled inaccordance with the programme set out in the

WSI

Informative The desk based assessment and written scheme of investigation will need to be
prepared and implemented by a suitably qualified professionally accredited archaeological practice
in accordance with Historic England's Guidelines for Archaeological Projects in Greater London.
This condition is exempt from deemed discharge under schedule 6 of The Town and Country
Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015.

In the first instance | envisage that the archaeological fieldwork would comprise the following:
Desk Based Assessment

A desk-based assessment produces a report using existing information to identify the likely effects
of the development on the significance of heritage assets, including considering the potential for new
discoveries and effects on the setting of nearby assets. The assessment will be expected to identify
land parcels with archaeological potential, the impact of works proposed in such areas and
appropriate mitigation measures. Please note that this advice relates solely to archaeological
considerations. Further information on archaeology and planning in Greater London is available on
the Historic England website.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 137



NATURAL ENGLAND

No comment
BIODIVERSITY GROUP

No comment

LONDON WILDLIFE TRUST
No comment

THAMES WATER

No comment

Internal Consultees
ACCESS OFFICER

Comments: It has been noted that dimensions for the proposed pedestrian access gate shown on
drawing 1469/14-79 would make this feature impassable for some wheel chair users.

1. The entry and exit points should be increased from 824 mm to no less than 875 mm.

2. Where the intended footpath achieve a gradient no steeper than 1:21, and a crossfall not
exceeding 1:60, gravel of a self binding type is acceptable. Where these gradients are not
achievable, bonded gravel should be used to ensure that wheelchair users can maintain wheel
traction whilst descending.

3. The Equality Act 2010 seeks to protect people accessing goods, facilities and services from direct
discrimination on the basis of a 'protected characteristic', which includes those with a disability. The
Act states that service providers should think ahead to take steps to address barriers that impede
disabled people.

Conclusion: unacceptable. Revised plans and further details should be requested.

Officer's response: It is recognised that modifications would be required to the make the access
arrangements acceptable. However, it is possible to overcome these concerns by means of
conditions. Therefore, there is not considered to be sufficient reason to refuse the application on
these grounds.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT

Comments: | would not have any specific comments on the actual landscaping works, however the
quality of the soil on the sites and the imported soil are both important to ensure that the soil
contamination levels meet the current standards for public open space. No objection, subject to
condition to protect future users of the site from contamination and informatives to explain the
developer's obligations under the National Planning Policy Framework and the Environment Agency
Guiding Principles for Land Contamination.

FLOOD AND WATER MANAGEMENT OFFICER

No objection

GREEN SPACES

No objection

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 138



HIGHWAYS

No objection
SUSTAINABILITY/ECOLOGY OFFICER
No objection

TREE AND LANDSCAPING OFFICER

No objection
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development
Paragraph 80 of the NPPF states that the Green Belt serves five purposes:

- To check the unrestricted sprawl of large built-up areas;

- To prevent neighbouring towns merging into one another;

- To assist in safeguarding the countryside from encroachment;

- To preserve the setting and special character of historic towns; and

- To assist in urban regeneration, by encouraging the recycling of derelict and other urban
land.

Paragraph 81 of the NPPF states that once Green Belts have been defined, local planning
authorities should plan positively to enhance the beneficial use of the Green Belt, such as
looking for opportunities to provide access; to provide opportunities for outdoor sport and
recreation; to retain and enhance landscapes, visual amenity and biodiversity; or to
improve damaged and derelict land.

Paragraph 89 of the NPPF stipulates that a local planning authority should regard the
construction of new buildings as inappropriate in Green Belt. Exceptions to this are the
provision of appropriate facilities for outdoor sport, outdoor recreation and for cemeteries,
as long as it preserves the openness of the Green Belt and does not conflict with the
purposes of including land within it.

This proposal seeks land formation, landscaping, fencing and provision of ancillary
footpaths and bridleways together with ancillary works to the offsite land parcels
associated with the approved development at Phase 3 Stockley Park (Planning permission
ref. 37977/APP/2015/1004 dated 14/12/2014).

The development at the Stockley Park site included the gifting of parcels of green belt land
to the London Borough of Hillingdon for landscaping improvements, and for them to be
used as public open space, to provide a benefit for local residents of Hillingdon and to
mitigate the loss of green belt land on that site.

The principle of using these land parcels for public open recreational space would be
acceptable and the proposed works would not impact the openness of the Green Belt and
would be considered appropriate development, in accordance with local, regional, and
national planning policy.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not relevant to the determination of this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

CONSERVATION AREAS/LISTED BUILDINGS OR AREAS OF SPECIAL CHARACTER

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 139



7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

The proposals would not adversely impact any Conservation Areas, Listed Buildings, or
Areas of Special Character.

IMPACT ON ARCHAEOLOGY

This is a major planning application covering over 16 hectares in six land parcels, the
westernmost of which is located within the Colne Valley Archaeological Priority Zone (APZ).
Although the other land parcels are not located within an APA or APZ there are a number of
heritage assets known in their vicinity and there is potential for new discoveries on a
development of this scale.

The Greater London Archaeological Advisory Service has been consulted and has
recommended that a condition to ascertain an archaeological desk based assessment be
imposed to safeguard any potential archaeology of significance. Subject to condition,
potential archaeology of heritage value will be safeguarded, in accordance with policy 7.8 of
the London Plan (2016) and the NPPF.

Airport safeguarding

The proposal would not raise any airport safeguarding issues.
Impact on the green belt

The proposal involves landscaping improvements to green belt land that would improve its
appearance and public usability. Therefore, the proposal is considered to be acceptable in
terms of its impact on the Green Belt.

Environmental Impact

Various parcels of land were previously used for landfill. The Council's Environmental
Health Officer has stated that the quality of the soil on the sites and any imported soil are
both important to ensure that the soil contamination levels meet the current standards for
public open space. Therefore, a condition has been recommended to protect future users
of the site from contamination. In addition, informatives to explain the developer's
obligations under the National Planning Policy Framework and the Environment Agency
Guiding Principles for Land Contamination should also be applied. Subject to condition and
informatives, the proposal is considered acceptable in terms of land contamination.

Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The proposal would enhance the beneficial use of the Green Belt through providing greater
opportunity to access the land, providing open recreational grounds, enhancing the
landscape, visual amenity and biodiversity, and generally improving damaged landfill land.
Impact on neighbours

Given the nature of the development, the proposal is not considered to give rise to any
direct amenity harm to neighbouring properties. However, concern has been raised by a
neighbour regarding security and noise through the increased public use of these sites.
However, in most cases, there is currently adequate boundary treatment between the sites
and neighbours to prevent any security concerns arising. In addition, the proposal includes
measures to enhance boundary fencing and hedging so there is not likely to be any such
concerns. In terms of noise, the open recreational space proposed would be unlikely to be
so extensively used by the public that it would have an adverse impact on the amenities of
neighbours. Therefore, overall, the development is considered unlikely to harm the
residential amenity of occupiers within neighbouring properties.

Living conditions for future occupiers

No relevant to the determination of this application.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Given the scale and nature of the development, the proposal is unlikely to raise any traffic,

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 140



parking or highway safety concerns.
7.11 Urban design, access and security

Regarding 'Urban Design' and 'Security’, please see 'Impact on the character &
appearance of the area' and 'Impact on neighbours' sections of this report.

In terms of access, there are significant improvements sought to the land in this respect.

. Land Parcel A (10.67 hectares) - Land bounded by Stockley Road and B465 to the west,
Goulds Green to the south and the residential area of Goulds Green to the east;

New cycle and pedestrian access points from Stockley Road, B465, and Goulds Green to
this land parcel are sought. The access points would be sufficiently wide to permit cyclists,
pedestrians, and wheelchair users access to the new recreational ground. Motorcycle
deterrent barriers would be incorporated into the new access gates to prevent access by
motorcyclists. The proposed pathways are laid out in an attractive, yet, logical arrangement
to allow permeability through the site.

. Land Parcel B1 (0.52 hectares) - Land to the south of Park View Road and to the east of
the residential area of Yiewsley

This element of the proposal would create a new route from Park View Road to Stockley
Park. The access points would be sufficiently wide to permit cyclists, pedestrians, and
wheelchair users access through the site. All new access points would have motorcycle
deterrent barriers incorporated into them.

. Land Parcel B2 (0.60 hectares) - Land to the east of Willow Avenue and Chestnut
Avenue;

This element of the proposal would create a new route from Willow Avenue and Chestnut
Avenue to Stockley Park. The route would enhance pedestrian and cyclist access to this
existing parkland.

. Land Parcel C1 (1.19 hectares) - Land to the west of Bolingbroke Way and south of
Dawley Road and bound by Stockley Park Golf Club to the west;

No new access would be created to this land parcel.

. Land Parcel C2 (0.53 hectares) - Land to the west of Bolingbroke Way and bound by
Stockley Park Golf Club to the west

No new access would be created to this land parcel.

. Packet Boat Lane (2.83 hectares) - Land to the north of Packet Boat Lane, to the east of
Old Mill Lane and Fray's River and to the east of Cowley Lake.

Access would be created from OIld Mill Lane via a new steel and timber bridge that would
be constructed across the Fray's River. Informal car parking would be provided off of Old
Mill Lane. The proposed path would take a circular route around the land parcel.

Overall, all new access points would improve accessibility for cyclists and pedestrians.
They would include motorcycle deterrent barriers.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 141



All of the pedestrian paths within the proposal would be 3m wide and have a self-binding
gravel finish with timber edging. This is considered to be sufficiently wide to allow cyclists
and pedestrians to pass each other without raising any conflict between users.

There are also a number of equine crossing points along the paths to allow riders to pass
between pastures and to prevent any conflict with pedestrians/cyclists.

The Council's Access Officer has raised concern regarding the width of entry/exit points
which should be increased from 824mm to no less than 875 mm. The applicant has been
made aware of this issue and are prepared to accept a condition to secure this wider
access. Similarly, a condition will be imposed to ensure that in areas where the gradients
of paths may represent an issue for wheel chair users that appropriate materials are used
to safeguard them.

Subject to these conditions, the access arrangements would be considered acceptable.
7.12 Disabled access

Please see 'Urban design, access and security' section of this report for consideration of
disabled access and accessibility.
7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to the determination of this application.
7.14 Trees, landscaping and Ecology

TREES AND LANDSCAPING

The proposal includes significant soft and hard landscaping works that will transform the
subject land parcels to open recreational parkland for public use.

. Land Parcel A (10.67 hectares) - Land bounded by Stockley Road and B465 to the west,
Goulds Green to the south and the residential area of Goulds Green to the east;

On Land Parcel A, the development includes provision of heavy standard and feathered
trees. Many have already been planted to allow to take root in anticipation of this proposal.
The plans submitted show areas set out for grassland, woodland, paddocks, thicket
planting, and ecological grassland. Next to the boundary with neighbouring properties along
Goulds Green existing vegetation / shrubs would be retained and additional woodland and
thicket planting added to provide a strong vegetated buffer.

. Land Parcel B1 (0.52 hectares) - Land to the south of Park View Road and to the east of
the residential area of Yiewsley

This element of the proposal would create a new route from Park View Road to Stockley
Park. Existing trees and landscaping adjacent to Park View Road and along the southern
boundary of the site would for the most part be retained. Heavy standard trees would be
planted along the northern side of the new path to the park. This would aid in screening the
path from the public highway to the north. The existing 2.1m high fence between this land
parcel and Stockley Park would be removed so as to integrate this area into the wider
parkland.

. Land Parcel B2 (0.60 hectares) - Land to the east of Willow Avenue and Chestnut
Avenue;

Part of Land Parcel B2 would be retained for horse grazing. A timber paddock fence would

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 142



be installed to separate the grazing land from the access path. Thicket Planting to the rear
of properties that abut this land would provide an enhanced sense of security and improve
the visual amenity from within the park.

. Land Parcel C1 (1.19 hectares) - Land to the west of Bolingbroke Way and south of
Dawley Road and bound by Stockley Park Golf Club to the west;

This land parcel would be kept aside much as it is at present. However, some new trees
would be planted. A number of log piles would be added to enhance ecology and new
fencing installed to provide legibility between grassland areas and thicker buffer zone
vegetation between the land and adjacent public highways.

. Land Parcel C2 (0.53 hectares) - Land to the west of Bolingbroke Way and bound by
Stockley Park Golf Club to the west

No works are proposed to Land Parcel C2.

. Packet Boat Lane (2.83 hectares) - Land to the north of Packet Boat Lane, to the east of
Old Mill Lane and Fray's River and to the east of Cowley Lake.

On the Packet Boat Lane Land Parcel, existing wood, wild garlic, and badger sett would be
retained. The existing palisade fence along the eastern boundary of the land parcel would
also be retained. Three areas of woodland glade would be created and a number of log
piles added to various parts of the land. 6 trees would be planted along the side of the
Fray's River and the informal car parking. A new steel and timber bridge would be
constructed over the Fray's River.

Overall, the development to the land parcels includes provision of heavy standard and
feathered trees. Many have already been planted to allow to take root in anticipation of this
proposal. The plans submitted show areas set out for grassland, native bulb planting,
aquatic planting to damp ditches, wildflower patches, woodland, paddocks, thicket planting,
crataegus (hawthorn) planting (around a badger sett on the Packet Boat Lane Land
Parcel), and ecological grassland spaces with features such as log piles.

The paths are mostly gravel with timber edging, although, there are elements of compacted
limestone and non slip surfaces for example on the ramps to the new pedestrian bridge.
The Council's Tree and Landscaping Officer has confirmed that the proposals are in
accordance with previous discussions and joint site inspections with Barry Chinn
Associates and the Council's Green Spaces managers. No objection has been raised by
the Council's Green Spaces department, nor the Tree and Landscaping Officer. The
proposed tree and landscaping works including maintenance arrangements are considered
acceptable, in accordance with local, regional, and national planning policy.

ECOLOGY

The development as mentioned above includes a range of various landscaping proposals

which should generally improve the ecology of the sites. In addition, bat boxes, bat roosts,

woodland nest boxes, and ecological enhancements associated with existing badger setts

have been proposed. The Council's Ecology Officer has been consulted and raises no

objection to the proposals. Overall, the development is considered to safeguard existing

ecological features of significance and enhance the ecological value of the wider sites.
7.15 Sustainable waste management

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 143



7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Not applicable to the determination of this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to determination of this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

No objection has been raised by the Council's Flood and Water Management Officer and
given the nature of the proposals, it is not considered to raise any flooding or drainage
issues.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

The proposed development is likely to increase use of the land by members of the public.
However, not so intensly that would be likely to raise any noise concerns.

With regards to air quality, the intensification of chlorophyllic living organisms, including
arborculture would be likely to clean the air by intercepting airborne particles, and absorbing
air pollutants like carbon monoxide/dioxide, sulfur dioxide, and nitrogen dioxide.

Therefore, in terms of noise and air quality, the proposal would be considered acceptable.
Comments on Public Consultations

Please see the 'External Consultees' section of this report for consideration of public
consultation comments.
Planning obligations

This application would not require any planning obligations.
Expediency of enforcement action

There are no enforcement matters relevant to the determination of this application.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 144



Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable.

10. CONCLUSION

A development at Phase 3 Stockley Park (planning permission ref. 37977/APP/2015/1004
dated 14/12/2014) included the gifting of parcels of green belt land to the London Borough
of Hillingdon for landscaping improvements, and for them to be used as public open space,
to provide a benefit for local residents of Hillingdon and to mitigate the loss of green belt
land on the site. This application relates to those land parcels and seeks land formation,
landscaping, fencing and provision of ancillary footpaths and bridleways together with
ancillary works.

The principle of using these land parcels for public open recreational space would be
acceptable and is supported by local, regional, and national planning policy.

The proposal would enhance the beneficial use of the Green Belt through providing greater
opportunity to access the land, providing open recreational grounds, enhancing the
landscape, visual amenity and biodiversity, and generally improving damaged landfill land.

The development is not considered to raise any concerns with regards to its impact on
neighbours, highways, flooding, or air quality.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 145



Overall, the proposed development meets the strategic policy objectives of the London
Plan, as well as the aims and objectives of local Council policy, and the NPPF.

11. Reference Documents

The Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1- Strategic Policies (8th November 2012)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

London Plan 2016

National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF)

Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Council's Supplementary Planning Document - Air Quality

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document: Accessible Hillingdon (January 2010)

Contact Officer: Richard Conroy Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 146



Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Stockley Park Phase 3

Iron Bridge Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
37977/APP/2016/2263 1:3,500
Planning Committee: Date:
Major Page 147 December 2016

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

HILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 148



Agenda Annex

Plans for
Major Applications
Planning Committee

Tuesday 6th December
2016

THILLINGDON

OOOOOO

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address THE OLD VINYL FACTORY BLYTH ROAD HAYES

Development: Installation of public art (25m x 50m) for a temporary period of 18 months on
the east facing wall of the Cabinet Building.

LBH Ref Nos: 59872/APP/2016/3571

Date Plans Received: 23/09/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 29/09/2016

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 150



We we
fa paoou fqumeg

9LsoLe oszkL

e | £ I aEDS
0o 0002 d

oytist | o B |
ONINNYId 2510
STIEG iBguing 108d0ud

Ue|d UoEooT BUS

B
Buipiing jeuiqe) ey
d11 paxajding
W
IS ST0Z OELTSELOID |
bre A3
T MEE ... 'l
=M
= NMOIS
olpms
o .E” uondusseg  eleq Aay

;

Aiepunog
-
utuuelg
saion




N g s
we e
_.Eusus.u.. fia umeig
91's0'LE 00g: 4
e | £ I aEDS
0o Looe d
oytist | ‘o Bupeag
ONINNYId 2510
STIEG iBguing 108d0ud
Ue|d »20|g
B

Buippng 1euIge) YL

d11 paxajding
e
IS STOZS QLT 6¥E LOZO
D“ M3
olpms ;m m
_ﬁ_ .E wonduoseq osn A
L !

Aiepunog
e _H_

Buip|ing 10uIqe) By 1




5T
°

) 0021 —1 D
uoieAs|3 1se3 -Bulpiing 18uIgeD BYL

g Eeg
wg wa
Ag payasuD fiq umesq
aL'aovi 00e: L
L] Y 18 0SS

0o ooze d Lo
oA ‘o Bupweg
DNINNYd 2SL0
NiEG IBguUIng 1084

uoieaz|3
Burmieag

Buip|ing jeuIge) ay

v

dT1 paxajding

189G¢

Page 153

e
PILMES STOES QELT 7S LOZO
breAia3
waTiasmiiEa wapu)
WOTG 1 paek
1S9M
u@hmu w m
olpms
wWo g vogdutesq  eleq Aay
B
SUSIAE
r'd =
¥.96¥
uejdiay

deip, pesodoid

BON

Bianin} Spumisae0a
ey

- P 0 piaen
o 4 RN B L W A LRSS 0 Wl
=




1>93 0 o
c

The
Old Vinyl
Factory

Sta

e i T
Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary The OId Vinyl Factory OF HlLLlNGpON
o Residents Services
For identification purposes only. Blyth Road Hayes Planning Section
This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the "

Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale:

Act 1988 (the Act). 59872/APP/2016/3571 1:500
Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date:

© Crown copyright and database

ri rdnance Surv Sndll | YON
1888313(2);20d ance Survey North Page 154 December 2016 T 1) IL;N\IIJ;J DON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address THE OLD VINYL FACTORY BLYTH ROAD HAYES

Development: Reserved Matters Application regarding the appearance and landscaping for
Phase 5 'The Music Box' (formerly the Record Stack) of The Old Vinyl Factory
site, as required by Conditions 2 and 3 of planning permission ref.
59872/APP/2013/3775 dated 31/07/2014.

LBH Ref Nos: 59872/APP/2016/1930

Date Plans Received:  20/05/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 11/08/2016
Date Application Valid: 24/05/2016 20/05/2016

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 155



Page 156




00 000. LSH M3S §v20
uoisiney Jaquiny Buimeiq

M3s oL

g payoayn fqumesg |

91'90'60 00044
2eg | Y 12 8|eag
ONINNYId S¥e0
smEg | Jequingy 1eloig

Arepunog uoneoyddy Bujuueld
afilL Bumesq

xog 9Isn
1w0loig

P MISSTOTH CELT 695 L0T0
DivALDE

waTIERw a8

woFysamiaBaEoaY PPIEA SETOUMIIG

Ve
1S9 .
= MOS
olpnis

e o
Jeg sigag

uepdhay

saioN

.Ill. ...I.Iqll
igiiigi?!il
e s 1004 ot e 1 s o pmE
s S 182 e 4 1 AT
e D S8 S AR i, e e P o

Page 157










g 05148 sy

e SCH} o

ueld Jooj4 punoig

a —— — I ey e 3
grcleniden - m Ut o - SREER
] A—IA10

L 4 e e i O L
e Sy s e e o]

SNIH-HYd

auJnonq

g

UOSTIUGNS Japaa)

ogteren | s

WBCIPDEY DIoNpEY i 000 0+

buibioyy ouyos3 | buipnjoul
abppg umoig Q| buipnjouj
obpog anig | buipnjoul

BROWN BADGE HOLDERS~ONLY

1244 IP}o]
it 9 [9Ad]
9 § [PAeT]
9 v [9AT]
9 ¢ [eA9T]
09 ¢ |9h9]
09 | [eAe
88 9 [endn

SISQUNN 20005 bUnIn

SPUG [Iv/0 09Z8Y

AYOLIVA TANIA
010 311

Page 160




bl i S0S1d8 oyt
"R et AT T

ueld 100} | [9AS]
0 Bannesg)

Kioyoed AUIA PIO YL
dOSW Xog dIsnjy ‘“\
1 O

WEE

e 7 e e 4 Y OV L
B e L T

SNIH-HYd

auJnonq -

wen | oo |

580605 TONDT

v
_% Oz i N9y + % ANz, ¥ ne SO R
Q,V B0z ﬂ@ 008y @ 008y @ 00/ @ 007! @ 006y @

SPUD IV/0 09Z8¥

AJOLIVA TANIA A
010 161

GEG1

u

T

09851
Page 161



bl i 905 1d8 oy rmes

"R et SZLL same

ueld 100} Z [9AS]
0 Bannesg)

a%wm%h ﬂ,o_m__w_wu_% ﬂ m L oo ,m\ ﬂ W N _®>®|4

1

u____.___ D

e 7 e e 4 Y OV L
B e L T

SNIH-HYd

auJnonq

wen | oo |

_ _| S900d5 ONOE

| A2D
Oippl Wus |
BTy @siy 7 et
1
3
< _
e |
SlEElEE
e, e g

Spug IIV/0 09287

AJOLIVA TANIA A
010 161

Page 162



L £051d8 e
. SZHL oms

SUE|d 1004 G % ¢ '€ S|9A9
R Lnnia

Kiope |KUIA PIO UL
dOSW Xog dIsnjy

sk

RPN —————
4 k01 o iy e i i, e e

SNIH-HYd

a[UJNo0

ey | ]

T O R |

! e, <]

| .. | , |
oger t 00zl m% ooze L dosw + g0t *- oozz L odul w_ku Oeer 1
ol Rale Rallo Mo o R Rl o

SPUg IIv/0 0928

AJOLIVA TANIA '\
010 3L

Page 163



bl i 805148 o nunen

"R et SZLL same

ueld 100j4 g [9AS]
0 Bannesg)

Kioyoed AUIA PIO YL
dOSW Xog dIsnjy

1
e 7 e e 4 Y OV L
B e L T

SNIH-HYd

auJnonq

wen | oo |

AJOLIVA TANIA
010 3L

533005,

SpUg (I¥/0 09Z8%

Page 164



W A0 I W ) O o FLOLAONG 900D 108 )
80-1d-+PES 00s:4
p— oo | WOG woy wog wog wol wg
SLOTOLOL meq v@ s
SUCHEAS|T IX8IUOD IX8juod Ul As|3 MIN

oy

xasa|ppI ‘safeH

xog SIsny 8y

‘Auojoed |Auip plO BYL

L]

Bupped swnog

ey

PR

L P ] A Lty WO VO UM

S13311IH3IYY Q33T LAVHDI

HILSAT SWVITIIM

B8

SILON NOISINSY

IX8JU0D Ul 8|8 AMS

s
i e o i et gy e 0
Aarr

Page 165




e T Wi o

SO0~ 1d-¥rES
o Bueia

5 papan I g

s

SLIZA AT e By amag

uoljeAs|3 IS8 YInos

Z10 | suoneasi3
LT |

xasa|ppipy ‘safeH
‘fiojoe |AUIA PIO BUL
Xog asnp syl

i

Bupped awnog
Lal) |

ECSRr SOTD

el TEHE POt ‘T IRy M) S0 SN

SLI33LIHDUY OIWILHYHI

431531 SWYITIIM

B8

100E T RRund wingae ped uie
1204 "1 $BLI0Y 000 PUD MO WNEIRLINTY

uoieAS|3 ISB] YINOS -__—
SEage 5/ peitad

RAIZION UDRMIEG HOUDGO LS DI DETUDNDS ﬁu....«m..n?w

S BIBSU0D Dd PRSD) 404 -
SpErDd SHEESUGD Txd PAjDBNL0T .

sous o
il —

i e i

aw.“m_:. Honns S e O

seiom| soutno yoiry 4|

oztbaal meumpiety 3 | G

oz ssoeims w1 |

oo pmwe 3|

L st pvay. 6 | h I

i 7/ Dtum sms ey |

0 s 8 o0 s |
S31ON NOISIAIY _ AR PHO0AL0n 2 |
R A WY # 0 oo

Koy sjeusiep
i AR o e 3

g g

Page 166



pra i

st oty o s Lo f
ety

riten,

ta g trronzon:

44 e 2 e chacind o e 2 ry diztseparies
sepcetncl 4 the Archect emmeciutrly

REVISION NOTES

o ot s o ths chswing. merk

North East Elevation

Page 167

Excevou House, Coow Arch Lane, Ringwood, BH2 1PN
01425 455734
The Old Vinyl Factory,
Hayes, Middiesex
Date: 200005
Crecken S

=4
]
[
wn
i
|
v
=
<
|
=

-
-
(5]
=
u
=
-«
=1
-
b
-
-
=
]

Bourmne Parking
The Music Box
Elevations 2 of 2

'm
| Pregoct
Scae ARG
Crawn JI

Tt

G |

Exawing No
5344-PL-06

30m

10m

North West Elevation



Lift Pit

= Wl v
[— — E gt
[—] i
h L g i
= el
== ¢
= g1
i
= D i
Lt == i I
—— R I
e |0
£z
ikl oy
HLH
g!.;sgg}§§
siipiailiy
_E;fﬁgggzzés
5 BECEBRTRTe s
2 353 ¥ BET
£y e HR
:.__EE
-
EBeee—F= :
= |
— |

|

R

AETAETA T

LI

Page 168

PR T

T

The Old Vinyl Factory

Dty Tl

Music Box MSCP

Elevations - Stair 1

et 4125

= BPL-510

Friguct

+31.200

Elevation X=X On Stair Core ONE




bl HS1d8 e
E SZH L yome

Z lleyg - suonens|3
=ty

Aiojoed AUIA PIO YL
dOSIN xog 2disniy

o

TP ——————
2050 e s e e o e

SNIHE YA

aUJMNo0O

A4OLIVA TANIA
010 3H1

=TI

oML

8100 JID}S UQ A—A UONDAS[]

T \,,\\

/

i \x\&m RN

/mwww,%«

>

[T
i}

T ma0Ngndnonon

WL LEH
[ana aposs
Bunsuy

SaBy Sl DD U i i)
PHRRCI| PR QIO & Moy g (S
gy apE 3 mbe 2y 0 SN DS B

FO0Y WY RERES O U
Buspers FROAA S ui Wus o0
[ S W) ) SN

T |00 B 0 SR [aimh ]
AR S

x
CIBEGH
jody 4ag9e7

Page 169



W 105108 wyoume

T o SLL woome
-y uohasg
mitres
fioyord JAuip pIO BYL (¢ pug W umoys sjenaT)
dOSIN xog disniy Yoo WOY OJU] UONGas DIk Y=y Uonoag
ety

i o 3 e e 3 R G L.
4 W ey Sy sy o e o]

SNIH-HYd

W O
aUJMNo [
& oo 3 By
e : W//\/... N i N o S I N 5 I N N N NS B s
iy
Voo |
" 5
] M
DOSERIGNG S|
s e
___waf e ]
= L
[i4%5
v Rg e
L P
3
=
Fay
05054
¥ HD 0
T

fay
0i5E
Ve e
£ e
=
2
wit Y
Lt L g . £
e e £
,_.ewm-ﬂ .s.g..%,_z__ ¥
m SR Sl
Y
s |
Wi
e oo
G R
B L g i s G Wl
| LT T HEGA
3 S orat
| ) 4 =
‘ _ = O = oy spe |2
= = : = Tugsoatiion iy i Wk .8 =

— ] O3S R S whel |
TN e dar

= TER g _

A4OLIVA TANIA
010 1H1

Page 170



W s 2057108 sy

T o SLL woome

g-g uolpag

L
Kioyoed |AUIA PIO 8YL (¥ Pug 1 umous siheT)
dOsi xog o_mﬁ dwioy 0ay] Uonoss Dol g-g Uonoag

i o 3 e e 3 R G L.
4 W ey Sy sy o e o]

SNIH-HYd

auJnonq

-

[

]

OSSN S
[

ara | B ]

._— Bujonsdingm eudsy sy
_ B sy Eap S

eoqanugeny v o
1

i

2

5 - 5

# 5t = M i = L, e = *
Tt bdos dury L i duoy Tiy wory duig
O B ey

W0 oaree 0 5 Sty

A4OLIVA TANIA
010 1H1

Page 171



W £05-1d8 wyoum

T o SLL woome

20 Uoipes
Kiopoed KUIA PIO YL
JOSI xog aisniy

Entug

(8 pug 1y umoys sjenan)
SAog PUJ 04 UO9eS [O3dAL J—7) UONIS

it o 3 e e 35 P S L

55 v e o s g e e e
SNIdYd _
o ot _“.\ T PSSO I st A P ISIIRRT I it SIS RSBSOS 0 o ISR im0 WS o NSNS
: | = s ) e 4
Vrae i | @\ 1 2 @."...
). 5 Haa wody _m_“_.___ﬁﬂu_?._ | T | In.rlnil\
_w unoIE-4ng I - I -
o It
osEnS 19paL il T
sty St i 1] |
| ] _D E =
58I+ Py
by o Hal @
L o] L
2
g
pay = — e yiy
LR @ — Wy R WG
¥R g i == 2P B
] ] T |
i ! i
1
- " T e
Y ek ap e
o e : T, Aok

- . = pay
it R e Wit
¥ 00 = — 3P0
o i LRl |
i jicd
Fig IL I m | . I iy
Lt ¥ T gl | S [
¥R 8 p = e = ; B
5.Re i =1 S S = : SEa |
M == = = = ) oo T S0 wy | — #
A L SRR SERR §

A4OLIVA TANIA
010 1H1

Page 172



o oo petilorys £
B, Plaat i i 1925 a5 it 5 i fn.
B PLast st o s aa incleatd o plantng ke,




g L0-1d-PPES

oy ‘O By
BLOZRNE, o gy Bog s

uoljeAa|3 ped

Suippe)) UBNOIYL 1011235
oy

x3s3PpIY ‘safiey

Kiojoe yhup p1o ayL

Xog AT YL

Suped suinog

L]

ooy stHD
e e e e

el W Py e T o ROy SneR

SID31IHDEY OIHILEVHD

431531 SWVITTIM

i o i Pl
b LA 50 0 AR 5 BRI Y
g DO 5 o ThaW) B by S0 0 00

ngre L. s PO
i et s 5 pmpeLces “poion & o i | VeSS

waisfs Suippep) Jo andadsiag

06:10 Sulppe) Jo UoleAa|3 kg

B

Ay s o 3..33\

uspiod UsIl WGy ¥ S
ey punosd of sEucd W baury

1aa) kool 5| 10
03 Sued Bumpers i pHRicpag

98E

o e e I Sy T Syt ———

| J— ey — i T e 1 e

CRE

BUWNTS UaSAGA]
S WG X 00T

HIUUDYD (pals Wodp papoddng
T URIMEG DUD. RUWNDI

JOIRINGE D o KO IaN
Buwuns jawiosq poddng vonpm

FUINGD RS
dey o sunjos. Buguby

—— e i —————

—

Page 174




00 0022 LSH M3S S#20

unisinay Jaguungy Bumesq
Mmas Dl

fq paypeuyn fq umeig
91’5060 0e:l

@ieg £ 18 BEIg

DNINNYId S¥e0
SMES Jequingy 1aelog

s|ie3eq Buined |eoidA |
ajiL Bumesg

xog 2SNy
oy

P MISSTOTH

1s2M
19483
olpnis

Jeg geag

D

uedday

HUD anss| Joj uoseay aleq Aay

SSION

a1 i ] 08 My o A i B ) Esstuisnbl

- -
SHICN [BIBUSD

g Buined yoo0|q 81asouod BA00IS), "8

v Buined yoojq 8)a10u03 BAOMID, )
apesbgng g

1sauibus

Ag paubisap aq o) aseq-gng ‘g
isauibus Ag paubisap aq o) dn piing ‘¥
Jepow

Buippaq ¥oed Z peqyny o59juIRls ‘¢
Jepow Bunuiol osjuielg "z

Buiaed 320jq sjs0U00 *|

suoijejouuy

9 g 9
S S S
¥ 4 4
L A 8 € TL £ 2l
uonasg uoloeg uora8g
EVE D2tk EV® 02:1 EV® 02:1
Buined 21812U00 + 8A00IS 8Y] m _l_ Buined enocoign QSPN —l— yupn Buined ¥oo|g 81840u0n F —I—
v g v
g Y g T oe 7
- g8 i
v : D @ 8 ~
5 =4 g v 8 Iaall
v = ]
¥ 11 ot 11 ]
“oo 7
v ¥ q v v B
g ] N
s o
v g ¥ i .
g
v " v
a q g 9 g A4
ug|d uRld ueld
E¥® 02°1 EVS 02°1 VB 02:1
Buined 21242U00 + BADOIYE wr—.rm —l— Buined anooig QL._-N —I_ nupn Buinedq ¥oo|g 81842ucD —- —l—
% ~ % N ~ ~
8
g ¥ g &
v v g g g B g o
N g N < g 8
- Sﬂ e Fa 8N e e o0z o ~ m
- ooz ' | i ~ /0
~ ~ 091 # e i
bt ™ “oa 7
inojog [eanay
o musbe) eiooeig usjey adeaspiey Be|g saddon ypm csey B12364g uayey sdesspiey BIOWSIT ueiRS|y edelspigy
uBld 3un uB|d un uejd wun
BV 02: 1

CVi@ DEtk
Buineg anooig c..:.N —l_

nun Buiaed yoo|g ejsioun)

LH

PITR 175



=

—
i

=l
1) @

-

=TT
Ll

€
0

T




S -I Cabinet Grove Tree Pit

1:25 @A3

S2Tree Pit In Hard Landscape

1:25 @A3

11

Rev Date

Reason for lssue

10

14 18

Chk:

“Pge 177

M

W

2 15
§
g 12
— ~
g8 16 14
g =
~
8
2
17 15
12
0. I'I
9
_______ s
s
Keyplan

Studio
SeWw::
West
Yard et

Londen
ECIVAIQ
G207 54% 1730

Client

U+l

Project
Music Box

=} o]
Annotations
1 Mulchl layer
eg lo;goll
3 Su soil with high sand content
4. Geotextile membrane
5. Drainage layer
Subgrade
Semi-mature trees. Refer to drawin
0245 SEW_RST_7103 for species Irs?
8. Tree pit precinct irrigation system
9. Underground guying
10 F'Iantl V\? bed. Refer to drawing
_RST_7103 for species list
11 T'Fee flt aeration system
12. Structural root cell'system
13. Tree pit root barriers
14. Paving as sgremf ied on drawing
0245 SE
15. Sub base
16. Omos crrcular tree grille
17. Root director
18. Metal edging
Drawing Title
ical Tree Pit Detail
TR ops Pl Detalls
= Project Number Status
Epretwesteom 0245 PLANNING
2015 SEW 1l Scale at A3 Date
1:25 09.05.16
DCrawn by Checked by
TC SEW
Drawing Number Revision

0245 SEW RST 2201

00




SSTree Pit In Soft Landscape
1:25 @A3

1 7 8 10 13 14 "
16
15 2
12
Q 3 o] =
9
___________________ ..%._.._-_-_,‘.—_-__-_-_'_'___--_-_..___-.-_...._—-_-
5
~
2
Annotations
1. Mulching layer
2. Imported topsoil
3. Subsoil with high sand content
4. Geotextile membrane
5. Drainage layer
6 Subgrade
7. Semi-mature trees. Refer to drawm?
0245 SEW RST 7103 for species lis
8. Tree pit precmEt |mgatron system
9. Undergroun gl Ry:
10. Plantl efer to drawing
0245 S RST 7103 for species list
11. T'_ee pit aeration system
12. Structural root cell system
13. Tree pit root barriers
14. Paving as gq_ecnf ied on drawing
0245 SE
15. Sub base
16. Metal edging
General Notes Keyplan Studio Drawing Title
e e thost v e s o akidte Egret ical Tree Pit Detail
Sramammaes S ew West Lyeery pg 1 Petate
m%wm mww ] i Project Number Status
1 1 gmm egretwest.cam 0245 PLANNING
G207 54% 1730 2015 SEW lid Scale at A3 Diate
el loe 1:25 09.05.16
@ DCrawn by Checked by
3 e TC SEW
Pége 1 78 Music Box Drawing Number Revision
Rev Date Reason for lssus Chi & 0245 SEW RST 2202 00




- Page 179




7

Business
4
Centre
/

Factory

Poter Fagan Hou

H

Site Address: LONDON BOROUG

Site boundary . OF HILLINGDON

For identificafi | Music Box - TOVF Residents Services
or lgentirication purposes only. Hayes Planning Section

This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the . S . i 4
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale:
Act 1988 (the Act). 59872/APP/2016/1930 1:2,250
Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date:

© Crown copyright and database

rights rdnance Surve H y: . ; 3 ._)
183513%20d Survey Major Page 180 December 2016 111 [ [meﬁf DON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address RUISLIP BOWLS CLUB, MANOR FARM BURY STREET RUISLIP

Development: PROPOSED DEMOLITION OF 2 NO. SHEDS, SINGLE STOREY
EXTENSION TO EXISTING PAVILION, ERECTION OF DETACHED
BUILDING FOR STORAGE / LOCKER ROOM USE AND ASSOCIATED
EXTERNAL WORKS

LBH Ref Nos: 45220/APP/2016/3857

Date Plans Received: 18/10/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 18/10/2016

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 181



Winston Churchill Hall

ku;{\‘l“‘zd

N

> O x
£ yanorFam

A on site of
Priory
(Benedicline)

Motte & Bailey

Corporation

TN

—

Rev | Revision notes

Initials

Date

Project Scale Drawn b
RiJISLIP BOWLS CLUB, MANOR FARM 1:1250 @ A4 (ST y
BURY STREET, RUISLIP, HA4 7SU Date
Description OCT 2016
Drawing No. Rev.
SITE LOCATIONFLAN o, 2106/D/186/P/001




¢00/d/981/a/9102

= e vir

e 0 eS8

NeTd 3LIS DNILEINT

]

NSLPYH dNSIny
1TTHLES AUNE 'WHYd HONYIN
M2 5708 dNsing

FIT LLE GEELD X0y

L1l 057 SERI0 Z8L

ML SEN XISTIONN ‘IDOEERN “IHINID DA 0132

N0ED NOUINELSHOD ¥ ALY3dONd 3LYH04H00
SIMAHIS SINZOISTY

. .-a_m-n\-na_,_

abenon
suiep 1s

&

avo

\

"

Bs ans |3

&

yied 1en

\

INH Ajunwiwos

Uiie4 Joue

00S:1 ®oos

INY1 SdUVHS

By L2°0
a1IS

usalg) Buymog

(+74

o1 0

|
L
(e 0}
~—
S
Q)
,/,..
.,./.,,
,,,,./../

| AL LT

PADA
uolipiodiog




€00/d/681/A/9102

= e vir

9102 190

_..,.m_ ._.m_ o8 00s

s b v

MYl 3115 03504084

I

NSLPYH SNy
1TTHLES AUNE 'WHYd HONYIN
M2 5708 dNsing

VIT 11T ealn o
L1l 057 SEFI0 G

ML SEN XISTIONN ‘IDOEERN “IHINID DA 0132
N0ED NOUINELSHOD ¥ ALY3dONd 3LYH04H00

SIMAHIS SINZOISTY

wioR

NOAODNITTI4E

s

| )

afienon
HIEN 1S

—
\

av

sOd

Qs ans 3\«

&

2

INH Ajlunwwon
wlied jouep

Ned Jep

00G:1 ®oos

I 1
wpg oy

NV m&m4Iw

——
| _v_

ey 12’0
alis

usalg Buimog

e w

e184

P

PADA
uoyplodion




900/d/981/A/9102

= e vir

9102 190 S 15

SNOLLYAZ TS 8M1D SIM0E DNILSIXT

]

usausy Buywmog

Bunerey
N

0011 eoog

Qled pased

¥ T —re

sL S 5z 0
NOILVAZT3 1SVE H1HON

. Binppe|D
1152 Py SanSioes 18U
LTTHLS AN ‘Wav HONYW
VIT 11T ealn o

s : de sufiem
ama32 5o n__.__w.—_JI u ”“”_HMS m H
. 19qun]
111 0SZ SERI0 L

ML BAN “XISTIO0N “IS0MERN IUINIT A ‘05/3T — —
N0ED NOUINELSHOD ¥ ALY3dONd 3LVH04H00

SINNIS SIN3OISIY =
o T / SefL
; K iy

T NOILVAZT3 1SIM HLNOS

uaaue) Buymog

Buiuieisy
= ofeg paned [
IPPEID
Jaaquii |
deauleny
=
L0
0
—
(0]
&
NOILVAZ13 1SV3 HLNOS’
abpai Buppers s
g aalBd ysaly el BIONG _ Qmwwcmm_"e._m uQlinEg SIMOg mo._..u.un_anu_wz, aug
s Yy wg' Ty aulep, .
| OO O OO0
L [T T , =

NOILVAZ1T LSIM HLHON

I _|m _ 1 I
- T T T T :
== uoined SIMeg | | Buippein BpaH
o 1 Bquiy 0g poys F 90U 4 Ysap
o+ aipA Y wg')

o ‘ o ovke




v | §00/d/981/A/9102

= e vir

woeigo| ] L] wewn

SN J00H NOIMTIAYY S1M08
0350d0Hd ¥ DMILSNT

I

NSLPYH dINSNY
1TTHLES AUNE 'WHYd HONYN
M2 5708 dNsing

e

FIT LLE GEELD X0y

L1l 057 SERIO 9L

ML SEN XISTIONN ‘IDOEERN “IHINID DA 0132

N0ED NOUINEISHOD ¥ AL3dONd 3LYH04H00
SIMAHIS SINOISIY

wioR

NOAODNITTI4E

neq T.!‘ prE— _.s..

T I P ——shen I

UlBld MaN

9 NN R TS BN 00
(i) s PRI (AN A 8 (]

3 et g e o A BT 3 R B
0 6 AR A R AT AR B A 1 I B4

R

sajl] ue|d
Bunsixg

Bunsixe
yojew

o} ados jool

MBN 810N

184 Bugsixg

NV1d 400d d3S0d0dd

i 19848
salll Ueld ‘__‘_”_ goi [SE
Buysixg payg

auoyg Bunsixg

Jooy jeid il
/| senLueid
if Bunsixg
1!
seuL veid //

\ﬂmcﬁ_gm /l
ff
/

Y

o1sajl
ueld meN

R __._,___
il
Buysixa _% _x
yolew [/ il
opseL // /
ureld MaN // /

/
i

sellL uleid \ﬂ

Bunsix3g

sa|IL utejd
Bunsixg

001:1 ®8pog

1 » I 1
ED_, m.h m m.ﬂ

NV1d 4004 ONILSIX3

jooy
e f

Buysixg m saji| uleld

/| Bunsixg

sa|l] uield
Bunsixg

o

2015 Buysixg




v | ¥00/d/981/A/9108
WOD und] uul¥] SO Saousy jsais e 52 0
puod abpaH ubly wg'y
NOHA ! =
NYTld NOIAYE STMOE 03504084 v—uﬁﬂ

MSL¥YH SNy
1TTHLES AUNE 'WHYd HONYN
M2 508 n__;_w_jw_

T2z LT sedio wog
L1l 057 SEFI0 C19)
ML BEN XISTIONA ‘IDOMARN “IHINID 2D ‘0832
ofI0ED NOUSNELSNOD § ALHIJ0N FAVHCHOD
SIMAHIS SINZOISTY

woowa1
NOOQODNITTIH

s [ e usESY

[

9.,..:2_ 18 _ g e e

plng Mo =

suoljijowaq =

-

-

8jSEM
ployasnoy
lpue ajgepioal
Buneiedes uig

o

\

ﬂmcmcﬂ_x

RO 19915

aal]

MO[IIAA
Buidespn

sseln

Buibueys
alen

Ui06
ealy |gjol
wooy qnjo simog

“pioysaiyy

e oned paaed

0S¥ X 0S¥ MaN

WG = payg abuen
g = Payg jlews
(peyoley) paysiowsp

8q 0} SPaUS ON 2

pasowas
aq o} afpay
{ @oua4 Buysixg

a0ua) ysaw aam g

abpaH ybly gs pioysesy L

|aAaT

Buuejd
oned paned
0S¥ X 0GF M8N

ado|g
paAed

ado|g
8jaiouoy

/

sSsel9)

qe|g
8januoy

sdeig




200/d/981/4/910¢

s T

m_nn._.n_m.o

£ 8 00111
i

SNOHYAF T 0350408

Vg

uaasg Buymog

siiespuek
8quI L

NSLPYH dis

G173 SIM0E8 drs

13THLS AHME WHYd HONYIN

IRk}

[t

s

SUwnjog

FIZ LLT SEBLD D4
111 057 S6810 HeL
WAL BN ‘XISTI00N “ID0EEXN “FAINID DAL ‘01
dN0ED NOILDNELSNOD ¥ ALH3408d 3LVHOJE0D
S3M3S SINGOIS3Y

HoOKOY

pefD Jequ

VE]

aaou e

= o]

[

o..onh“._ i * g Do

oo moooyn 3 o] ¥

2 R L LTIV 0N 00
[hssnnd g s iy (AN 4 8 e

R e g R (o Db 5 e AL
0 o i g 4 R . AN 1 RN 4

_T uoIsuaIx3 J _T 210]S MaN i
I

0011 ®o2g
T |

sL S 52 0
NOILVAZ13 1SV3 H1HON

Buippern
saquil |
de aulep

Buipperg

pe|) JaquiiL

abipapH
7 8oued ysayy
anps ybiy wa'y

NOILVAT13 1SV3 HLNOS

Fage 188

Buppe|n

23015 PEID)
Jaquil | Jaqung
der aulepy den aufep

B

T uoISU®Ix3 l _T 81015 MBN
NO

ILVAZTE LS3IM HLHON

E ...A..==.

abpsy
® BIUa4 Usap

s, Yy we'y

.- .“.m .
" S u 4




on site of
~« Priory

Pavilion

Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH

Site boundary o OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only RUISIIp BOWIS CIUb ReSide.nts Serv_ices

: Planning Section

This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the . L . i 4y
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale:
Act 1988 (the Act). 45220/APP/2016/3857 1:1,250
Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date: IR

© Crown copyright and database

o ragay onance Survey Major pyge 189 [December 2016 HILLINGDON

100019283 LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address FORMER CONTRACTOR'S COMPOUND, SOUTH OF SWINDON ROAD
HEATHROW AIRPORT

Development: Reserved Matters (Appearance, Landscaping, Layout, Scale,and Access) in
compliance with condition 2 of application 67622/APP/2015/1851 (Variation of
conditions 3, 4 and 9 of application 67622/APP/2013/2532 which granted
consent on 30/7/14 for'Part outline, part full planning application for a
proposed hotel development of up to 660 bedrooms (approximately 30,000
sg.m) with ancillary cafe, bar and restaurant facilities, car parking, service
access, courtyard space, landscaping and improved ground level pedestrian
access including public realm improvements (all outline application) and a
perimeter veil structure wrapping around the hotel buildings (in full application
detail'. Variation requested for the removal of the veil and alterations to the
glazing, amenity space and layout of the floors).

LBH Ref Nos: 67622/APP/2016/3198

Date Plans Received:  22/08/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 01/09/2016

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 190



- ~

\ %&%ﬁ

-



EELE R 5 6 ueIa
SES0EL e B asz) aees
B0 N B B750 At foud

N IVISONYT oL
PLYEV I INMORD aer

SININSOTINTI FAOHD Aug

P o foe Bt
NLEAGH06 B0 TS O 8 0 00 L
150 E1A Wageyon ‘Aeageamomany
‘b REsInN, RO SI0UE SHE

L2FLIHIHY F4VISANYT

axJe|D pineq

uoijep sainjoe) Aq pi YBiy 009X FPIMO0Y

wajshs uonebiiy dup ypw Jejueid ul yBiy we g suejqoly Aq susaios A
aloN

1oayiypiy adeaspuet Aq ayis uo pauoiisod aq o} sqing

|_suvgz] ¥z e

synod Buissor ueifsepad of Burd spung

Enpatyd pan B RIS

B SSRIG)

(oo el i) alps suuiLl ysnij

cuu
’
{ayunili) gaay poddasg 1..
g Qi DUUIEY \

ey 1 R W LY A SUBEES A \\

(NS Biauowad) ABg Dupa)

) LI ") 01 BRI DG F0S.
dn e o) Buned eyl ino-mes fugskiueg

T,
i vpast ;.W
PR Jousd HLPING LOGREq T8I0 [BARIC

S
GUpEng of (URLSapad] wed Spnue:

I AL
B 18 Ung g o) Buned suusio

g WA ‘BOIE UMD 195
S 0 G Syenmil ) MIFS TGS LS

WO0Y
o5 1404 ) DL Gy BUELE jn3-ars

Bunpind pundiBiepun o} S36SS S80I

polinpes 6 0] an0ed pue ez |
19n01) Pus uoseul Aq Buiand e20rd |

fiay adeospue

TIWM NITHD OL LNV SHISNND J0 IONYNILNITIN
eof i

B b ursan._.mwz @

fowa
s ioes Siec Sique Yol LB

i <hlic 7120 30 SR G | 1 K Poas
Bursn a1 i

Eiuysia 52 patenas a0 o) sGunulin femba Bunsns ny
EoN

Page 192




" rery [l ) /

019807 - Ueld eary siswoL N || %...w_,. . 7 \
it 43 . ,iw., P i
W seany uogouny [ &
ANVANO3 SIVIHY v uojiesedaig pood |
sielino sbeseneg
"L pue poo- Il 7
: syHod| | 4 \ al
uoiuew | ping | uBseq aion #
SINIWdO1IAIA s _M_ o . _‘
INO¥S S ‘I
- suHog | | F
uopenoig Hog | & \
g
1910H p1. Hoa [ 7
ol uopessiupy [ \
NP puaba juswyedag ;
i

w o oy W] £

pEoy UopUIME

o weg i e s S

P 55 IR A48 T A I 0

B ISR od ) g
S D DR BT SR A




BTN AL TR

m 4 £00500d Bugosuuo? pIepuelS XIH
ER S DD -
o e PlEPURIS XIH

R o LTOFLOR
MWL o e

y wooy Apuwed XIH |
¢ abeig
SALVIE

vaa xiH [l
1ByseMyYsIg D
10 1947 - ue|d BAIY ~
o ded prepuels 4o @ —
e a pIepuBS do | /
0 G (ST L S
s oS R Buosuuo) prepuels 4o || o e i 1 1
ANVAWDD SIOVINY NY == 34 rhi
2 piepuels do | J
LI apereis 40 -
piEpUelS 4O | = / y
wOgUIDw | piing | ubsag 9SNOH JO U0l - 7 SIEIS =3 ayns Jownp 4o | 4 . ol .
SININdOTIAIA - .._ /e P =
IAO¥D - oo O -
cues || 10puiog | ) e "
nem, = - it . 4 a
Lueig _ afipuq o) uonaaulo | = iy 4 "4 :
o = —a ol
I910H #L afeioig W . jBuIgeD WWoD |
T Aagoryrn | | Hog | °
puaba wooy - o
¥
L vgﬁm WG RID; 00T
L] s
= 9 5s
LT il ol | sipmengad e y—— 1)

L]
N

D014 e SWOKEHIT) cled | 901

[& woaw wdl

o weg i e e

PRSI STEEO T By
P 55 S A48 e R T

H 07133

i a0 e Ui (8 WAL Y [IRETELY




Hog AqqoT |

—— Buoeuuo piepuEIS XiH|
m . HROa00d piepuels XiH |
| = == i wooy e XIH
i.“._h. e v [ ey
¢ °beig vaa xiH [l
e ssysemysig [
ddd prepueis do [
20 19497 - UBld €Iy
i Q pIepuelS 4O
FES juer
sevosecy e s Bunosuuog plepuels 40|
".‘c—‘ﬂ%ﬁ h c
ANVAWOD SIOVIHY NY O plepuels 40
g PiEpuBIg do
r] L1 ==
: LY piepUEIS O |
S5NOH Jo Juol4 - ZSuElg | SUNS Jounp 4o
oy | ping | ubisag ]
SINIWdO1IAIA vaes || vaa 4o [l
JANOIO gaeis (1] opuop |
s | Jieig l jouIges Wwop |
steiois i [l HO8

1910H ¥
pusba wooy
T
0w WLOL
- -
ddd
RIS oD T M R RETEN
L]
dhdd
AT 5 DTS 0D BTG MM 52 RELED)
3 (o))
MOS0 | 3wl onAZE a Enxsanm BTG 1;..:.;.3.
ﬂ.lﬁo.lu[. GBS ] £] e

ddd
b TR @ ; T
3

a

ddd
0 PRTORS 4O EZRD MND DIS RELEL
[l

didd
R R VR EV
wron | oumy | owwdno e
003 1] SUOTFSIN efc§ WAL

o iDL

L]
z wooxm XH 807301
£ ¥oodd Emdsewar 9013430

9
£ voowH XK. s073AT
£ V004D ePRd M 5073431

)
£ wooxH MH FDIEATY
£ voodD  EEdva R0

2
| e woawn ad e0aad
£ vOOdD WawmeID 6013431

[
t wooxm XH 2073
B vo0dd emmdseMard g0 13nd1

§
Lz waawm Wb 407337
£ v00dD Emaswer 013431

Ween aleN | Ao a1
001 9 TSI VO AI0L

099 WioL
55 — i
€ WM 8073t
0 G w50 EATT

o
4] XM §0 73T
BE W awI 073837
L11)

P
¥ emdweary  pD AT
184 .
L XH. €033
o AT B £0 713437
i e i e o o [Ty 5 =
9 T R
W mmd ey z0T3AT
i}

PRSI STEEO T By
P 55 S A48 e R T

ISR od ) g

o L T I— )
i DA AL LI D0 S ¥EEDRG MMRID [LRETERS
Panrebd g oy w " - ..
EILON TrEIuFD i L

00 134 SUBALSIT L



BTN AL TR

m 4 500500d

- SN DM

LTOFLOR
M

¢ 9beig

€0 19437 - UE|d By
Fua
e

avn e ol L
S iy s
01 PG AR 5T

W
ANVAWDD SIOVIUY Ny

"L

o | ping | ubsag

SININ4OT3IAIA

JAOYO

F]

IS10H ¥L
NOUAE30 N0 CONA3N

o weg i e e

PRSI STEEO T By
P 55 S A48 e R T

IS 8 o s a
OB DA R, PR 8 L

"k DA ) LI [ S

SSNOH JO UGl - 7 sles H
paeig [
gaeg |
paeg |

sesois w [

Hoa fago| |
BUIOSLLOD PIBPUEIS XIH
piepuelS XIH

wooy Awed XiH

vaaxiH [l

seysenysia |

dd4 prepueis go ||
apIepUBIS dD |

Buyosuuog prepueis do ||
O PIEPUEIS dD
9 piepuRS do
PJEPUELS D
suns ownr do ||
vaado [l
lopuiod
JaUIges WWoD _I |

Hos |

puaba wooy

" 104
v :
ddd
bBRDURIS 3T BTG M) R RELEN
5
didd
5 owpums o wzma sunary (O 1
a »
ddd
9 DATAEIS 3] ETRIG BT ) 130T
4
ddd Q,
9 DRDARS A TR MU Owa RELE )
E]
s @,
0 BRTAEIS o) EDG D Janan
) o
4

DHTATIS 0D BTG UMD [LRETE]]

ey WioL
L]
T wooxH AH 20 TAK Y
£ yoodD Emaswan 90 134T
9
£ ¥OOMH XH, S073AT
£ ¥00ad Emdesad 5073431
b
£ wooxH H CLRETERN
B WOOdD  EmguenD B0 TEA
9

3 WO XIH L X B0 13437

T8 woodo g we £0 12437

T wooxH WH 2013
WOR D ma s CARETEY]

Z w00 xH MH 03T

T & woadn Emgawry 10 TAT)

wroo! mieN | Asuednosg e

001 B FUOOGSINC) WO AL

99 WIOL
59 - "
Fi3 B | X 9073437
MG RO 80 EATT
o

4] XM §0 73T
[:E T 073837

8L s
o WH P TEAE
¥ EEAmNOD. 1A

18 -

i MH_£073A31)
vo T w60 13437
[

9 WH B0 TEAE
W0 DS 2013437
821

2 MM 10733
-.mwk_n!zo_o_a..;:u..-.

oy oo el

00 134 SUBALSIT L



BTN AL TR

m 4 900500d

2 womm SN DM

LTOFLOR
M

¢ °beys

¥0 19437 - UE|d ey

E

i

D
e v veoun
P B SR L 52

W
ANVAWDD SIOVIUY Ny

"L

oy | ping | ubisag

SININ4OT3IAIA

JAOYO

F]

IS10H ¥L
NOUAE30 N0 CONA3N

o weg i e e

PRSI STEEO T By
P 55 S A48 e R T

ISR od ) g
OB, D 6 DR RN 8 i

ey a0 S A D8 i Y

HOg Aqq07 |
Bugosuuoy prepuels XIH
plEpUEIS XIH
wooy Awed XIH

vaa xiH [l

ssysemysig [
ddd prepueis ao |
apepueis do |

Bugosuuog prepueis 4o ||
o pepueS do | |
g plepuBIS do
plepueis do |
BENOH JO JUOIS - Z SIEIS .. alins Jownp 4o
paes [ vaado i
gaes| jopwioy

Laerg | lauigeD wwog ||
sbesois [ Hoa|

puaba wooy

W 104
deld
PloSpURS d TG MWD, 60 T3AT1

| dldd
5 PRDANE oD T S 72_ TINTT

3 : o))

BRDUTS df)| L S, el AT

dd;
Enx_mﬂm_ g sanrs. Qg vanan
= o
pans wu_.ut;o_oDAnlus.iu._.

a
a
9
9
9
L]
%

dhdd
 dD WG WM. 0 T3ATY

woen | owen | g wan
O R FUOORSHD cicd ] R301

o WIOL
g
z- ] ®IH 50 13797
E; 0o, T Samar) 90 13AF)
9
B 3 X1 XiH S0
£ widdd emdeewud  5073A3
4
£ oo X WM p03AF0
€ woo T W) CURETE
9

B WOOXIH W CRETEN
£ v0Odd EmdsMes  £0T3AT0

5
z OO XiH XH 0 138
Bl WOOdD wmd sumain 0 TIATT
q
T 00 MM MH AT
£ v00dd Emasewer) 4013430
T - —_—
001 R FUOOGSINC) VO ANoL
0] WIOL
99 o .
£ XIH. 9073437

£
Bl RGO B0 EAT
il

(] XHS0730T),
B2 Emdavan S0 73AAT
[ o

I AH v TEA
¥ EEAmNOD. 1A

i1} .
i Py
. T A R E T
oe:

a AH BT
W0 DS 2013437
“azi

2 XM MM
¥S ETed D 40T
oy Hocednang ]

00 134 SUBALSIT L



BTN AL TR

m 4 2100500d

2 o S BT

LTOFLOR

~ gobes

S0 19437 - UE|d By

W
ANVAWDD SIOVIUY Ny

LI

o | ping | ubsag

SININ4OT3IAIA

JAOYO

F]

IS1I0H ¥.L
MO ETU T

o weg i e e

P 55 S A48 e R T

iy AR ASHAL VORI [ M Y

Hog Aggon ||

Bunasuuosy
PIEpUEIS XIH

PiEPUBIS XIH
ooy Ajiwe XiH
vaaxix [l
sysemysia [
ddd prepueis 9o ||
apepuRlg do ||
gplepueis o |
plEpURIS 4O ||
8snoj jojuoiy -z siElg || ayns sonp 4o ||
paes | | vaa <o [l
gumg| | Jopuio)
pueig| | j8uigen wwog ||
sbeiois w [l Hog |

puaba wooy

o

104

ddd i
bipEROnS 0O WM B0 73NT)

s

didd
5 s an ez sanory QQp 13T
]

i »
0 DRPEIS o) EZEIG WD yerl TANTT
§

ddd (D)
9 DRRS oD TG M) % RETE )
9

ddd Aag
U PADUEIS 3 BTG M) Janan
) o

didd
9 ORTUNS A TG RMUD 40 T3ATD

swey | Ao Lo
00 19 FUCTRSINEG ] L
o iDL

L]
t waaxin WH 8073
£ ¥OOdD wmd o RLREVEY)
9
£ voowH XK. s073AT
£ vidadd emdes)  50713A31
b
£ wooxH MM R0EATY
£ woodd  mmglean s
2
£ YOOMH W 03T
B V004D WG RS 60 AT
[
T voomn WH 20 7anE
£ woodd emasewan’ 0 13AT1
§

T WO0NH X {LRELEY)
& YOO 4D BINg i 1013437
sien | Aadhoig | et

10084 S UCOEING VI 0L
099 WioL
] — .
£ WH so1andi
B TG e 03
]
] XM S073NT)
B GTRdIMD G0 13AET
13 o
4] E I T T
¥ Emawean p) 136
184 .
L XH. €033
vo T w60 13437
oE:
9 WH 20 1anT
W mmd ey z0T3AT
i}
2 XM MM
¥ EDR D LURELERS
— T .

00 134 SUBALSIT L



s s abeioig w [

m z 800500d
= NOTRAR SRR DRUYE] Iom .}DDOI_
o5 e amoee
m e Bulppauuoy piepueis XIH
ki LT
§.$ e M Ol
EPUE:
¢ obeig DIEPUEIS XIH
’ - i
wooy Apwed XiH . —
vaaxiH [l J = ol
90 [2A87 - UE|d By .._\
il seysemysia ||
T — B,
I ddd prepueis 9o [ g
P T
i alNg Joues do ; == Li
ANVAWOD SIOWIHY NY
vaado [l
b
LI -
Joploy ol
weenl el BSNOH JO JUCI4 - Z Sl _ JBUIGET) LLIWD! . Q.
SINIWAO1IAIQ Hio ol -z sies | K UIeS ; A
JAOY™S paes 86uno anio mu N
s gims || eig sapyo || A /.
R _ ¥ _\_.
baeis || ueld duing mHO pue sepog || 2B C /o
[910H ¥L weg || HOg 3
e S i I
puaba wooy e L : /4
i = W10l
& [
£l [ ddd i
IBRTORIS 4 ERGAMD  60TAATT
L]
AT og.un_um G AN %m_._._w.ﬁ_._
k]
NOUAWS3 | alen oNAZH egn—nm IR A 12._._!64
p _ : 3 e
W St Pt G1O0BE ) €
ez.nx%u.w Lt @ BT
b
ddd © i
0 RS o0 wu_.u...to_oDIS.d!u._.
£]
I ddd
P PR [URETE]]
!500. ey ANy A
005 R FUOORSHHD cicdf W01
£ e WAL
i
(4 YOO XH XIH !._._gq_.
E wOOdo g sawar a0 TEATT
L]
(3 WO H XiH, £073A37
£ WO00dD EPRdeeMD 5073A31
9
P £ vooxH A [LRETEN
”ﬂ o ” VOO D e v £ 13437
| & wdowM M EDAAT)
4 £ ¥0OQ) Qe g0 1EAT
2
L z WO XiH NIH. FARETED]
\.\ﬂg ” VOddo Emaseen g0 1andl
L ® woaxM M A
£ WOO0dD Emmgaemary 10 13AT1
_m wroo! mieN | Asuednosg B
000 B FUOOSSING W BNoL
09 ™iOL
. e 59
— I XH, RN
gl G 50 EATT
o
65 XIH R ELE L
BE TR oMU ﬂa._gm._
L11)
.: !._m’mn_
v« Eg !._W?#._
2
x_z £0713A37
!m sn!ngo £0 713437
g o
R [ EeaEaE i,
s L e = W
PR 5 S YR PRGN e UGS STE
“ling Cnp RN s A (08 et I 1 Eﬂgo =._v>u.-
ion . LT

00 134 SUBALSIT L



worent e
[rpr—
P

iyl i B Lo

ujpjow | peng | ubieg

SINIWJOT3AIA

JANOIO

[CE]

WA

B M3 v [ea
i By G|

[ R e -

Eramais g o .

o

FEIP RS AR RS
A 94 NG SR AR I I S0

i 7 i r
/ i
0 L}
_....\\./..q__.l|. ..... _— _
NI T 7 7 T rem—m———— il
— N L . i W= N I i
= L 1 L L T W 7 T 77 T

5] | S | N S (Y

IS

L] 7 | O,y OO

L

Page 200



o RN DD
e A ——

o L -

¢ 9beyg

T
ANVAWOD SITVIUY WY

1—4—, _d._

gDy | ping | uBsag

SININ4OT3IAIA

JAOIO

NS

1910H ¥L

T I T ]
W st Ko
o e e o)

e

o e i e o S
P e b
P 55 IR A48 T A I 0

- D e ]
I o400 10 RIS P A 608

o R

-

men

Ll wow g

Busped ||

aaw [

Aeg Buipec ||
seary uopouny [T
SumHod

a9 Hod ||
efodws [
suHog | |
uoneinoin Hog |
Hog ||

uoensiupy [
pusba uswypedsg

1 ¥ ¥ w2 e B

.58. scna.c.i“_ _
v Staquin Bured - 53005




BTN AL TR

TEAFLIOTIINE

v, owsed —

ooty e e
SAIVEE mc_vtm& _|_

dan [

Z- 19A0] - Ueld ealy SHHiod
e a0 Hod | |
T sty [
ANVAND? SIQVIUY Ny uonenoso Hog |

TYLIAL wall

pusba juswyuedsg

o | ping | ubsag

SININ4OT3IAIA

JIAOYD R -

fRETE 3 W ke 2 Aeg By

ERETELS i ke A e
. T T3k 1] Uk s e Buried BRBSSI00Y

4 saqumy bunyed - SIS o

IS10H ¥L

ToarGe

[

i | L alvd [ensi
im0
W e Ase ey R
b v v sy

Lok £01229
s e
ey CEE]
[ o0 10EH
Iz ZOWEH,
-y BONT IO
] £
B g o et 10 2 MgE peseTe)
P sl v bogs ¥ ok L
i 15 L o e SR P T
L e e e ol il P09 20
A SR P [ R0 i i s (e Lok 209228
PSR 9 AR Tk s UG A |
i RA400 iS4 UL D WAy L
Danieea) w oy
SN TreRE o

Page 202



A TR T

4 oooieod

WO HRIA DMV
g
ol

el oinen ATOPLOR

AR e LD LT

¢ abeis

T SAIVIE

i Z)5aM - uoyersi3 buiping 1158 - uoneAs|3 buipiing

L
PRS- g
U e A&
ANVAWDD SIOVIHY NY Lol

LI o -, —
A o L1 TT B [T I [T ] ___.m:___ [T IT T 7 LT TT IT H TT 1
uewow g | 10509 EBi SH= h:;__::EJ;:DTﬁ:lE;::f:fi_ﬁ
SININJOTIAID e & ———— e e
JAOYSD - S5 10 O 5 T A N I_L__ ___“_ _____w LI E L L LTI I 1)
e o —[ B J[ [ [ T [T II _:_ T 0 O A 0 :: 1 B

19I0H L e &

0TI

&gh

4 Uy _
\\m..lj..r_ ”_.ﬂ.; et P

et el
2 YuioN - uogeas3 buipjing | UHoN - uoneaa[3 Buipiing

_ |_It _|__ _-

I __ __ __

1_.1 _Hm__:L

E.rELDT_ i ___I__.”___ I _. R I 17 1 :_ e
N} O T 0 N - I A A
T IT I = O O O A O -

e s HHI — - - e U [y L SRS ;g T

_ _ - . — . _ — —.‘. — _ .u.._. _. m__ l_— -u_q...._nwﬂ—ll..:.l._u_-uu.._ll_ynn_l.l 1..1.—m*_|—H—_ —”— = .—H_r. _|_I>._ =

s ey B
——

e

FEIP RS AR RS
A 94 NG SR AR I I S0

Page 203



TEORL OB

e

4 Looleod

RO SRR DRUYE]
-
L A )

| inand e TR

¢ abeis

T

SUO[IEAS|T YINOS

g 15e3 - Bupeulpio-03

ELIT

D

i w0l _Ss..ﬂm.i =
ANVAWDD SIOY2dY 2.4_

"L

o | ping | ubsag

SININ4OT3IAIA

JAOYO

NS

IS10H ¥L

o weg i e e

PR SRS T B
P 55 S A48 e R T

ey I ) A D08 S Y

— S
E.B.Ewsmg_u_z@

L Y
BORAT

T A
1B

M A
BT

E tz:_“

T
wE

TbirE K
EEETE

RE T S
SR

ey A
R

L Y
16731

LT Y
Fremre

[0H BZE Uil

Z3se3- Uofeas|3 buipjing 115€3 - uonens(3 Buipjing

T _ T]

N O .___,_ ._.._._ __ T I_ i

Hl_L _

IT BT

[T 1] LT H :.-ﬂm__ T

=

I

_|:|:1_J:!J:!_F1_Li_1I:|_irr ____m__ I T

|

_ T
BL IT 1T 1T [T T BT i I 7 T [ B T1 11

_

_

[

i T -
1 I | L [ 0 7 [0 0[] TT T S
— mmt - —

= FEHNIH

L

T LT ] 1T __ -

Page 204



BTN AL TR

150200

o & s ~
.-
¢ 9bers
TS . i d i _l

uopag-ssol) abpug *L _um @

BT NOTOEE
-

;§5§!:§
il

ity
i

I =
sBpugun | uma o ] ﬂl —1
= e NNNNE S
3.3@%@% M L .. . T = i
ANVAWD) SI0VIUY N et : . =
{ “ _ _ |
"L I H ! !
3 RHEN] 1 .
wogiEy | ping | uBsag I _ _ _ _ _ _ i _|
SINIINdOTIAIA
JIAOYD © w
s Sﬁtmﬁ;&%ﬂ:..ﬁ @
1910H ¥L S =74
T ) ] _ |
o
| 4
_ 1
HIRE :
S waan
o TR i | = _,:., 1«%_.g _em_w_?.
R g S E——
HIEDE K
W
® @ ®
1 s Lo ] mi @
@ Ueld jooy - 2BpLg YuIT - Y9 20 13T 2¢ @ ueld abplig Ju - ¥9 L0 13N 2€
(e 1w _..mc 13 I
| . b aw mz Ceat me e s Ceal b
i W | B | =
. . j H W ° 1L s ! | wm.
{ L T i T R A L
B n'n e A | oo om s e
R K A R A [
smmEEEE | e O ©




BN T S

] RN DI
w0 amese
e

e b o

¢ °beyg

" SAIVIE

' suopoag

i

vl S T L
e v e

s an Wl oty 5t
o

T
ANVANDD SIOV Y Ny

"L

uroguiog | ping | ubpag

SININ4OT3IAIA

INOAO

F]

1910H ¥L

[
i3 e | RS0 | aled fenm
P it

o weg i e e

P 55 IR A48 T A I 0

ISR od ) g
A, (D 0 DR 8 i i
=

B a0 AL LI (8 s Y

RV EARORY SENPIUN. N T— o 1 .
oy e wl e @ g

ms.mme

oo K gy | L] bappn 2y e T A0
= p———
LG A, R M [— =g koot b il T ot
e _
|
s 0 ] o ot g
i |
A £ RS ) iy AL epons
{ I
] S 8 _ e Ao X s a1
RS &) S £ ! ey bk sy s
sartuns s ! y — A i o i
Y
1] Mp— = — = T ——
n&.aﬂ..n__ {11 il ] L T pranpons |
= 1 =
o) e
V uoipas
| |
% |
g wean L L
=9 —— e T S
m et i L] Bumnaaloges | weernas Bupanccay
4 i (8
inn g e 0
El o nL
7 — | B s
1 F Tl o _
8 L. Yooy TS T
i e
% i ! 1 !
H s i i s Wz
it I 1 I _
4 L)
g wiad BRGS0 PR ez v
i | n—y | i) _
T
H p_.u_&&nwlnu.a - OGS s v
B9 -
N i 1 | I
& t.gg. 4 .EE a \ DR b vz v
3 - - .—. — =
f =
B e | D ez v
s e '

Page 206



O L Twr

Noise Barrier

N A |

— — <
- - \
Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary Former Contractor's Compound OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only. South of Swindon Road nglsalgre“nnt; g:::\;:grels
This copy has been made by or with Heathrow Airport Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the . L . i "
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale:
Act 1988 (the Act). 67622/APP/2016/3198 1:1,250
Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date:

© Crown copyright and database

ri rdnance Surv i ’I“! [ ] NGDON
Moo Major page 2p7 [December 2019 “HILL I _FD0)




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address BRIDGE HOUSE, DENBRIDGE IND. ESTATE OXFORD ROAD UXBRIDGE

Development: Demolition of existing office building (Use Class B1(a) and multi-storey car
park and redevelopment of the site to provide a new office (Use Class B1(a)
building, associated multi-storey car park and ancillary cafe unit (Use Class
A1/A3)

LBH Ref Nos: 40050/APP/2016/852

Date Plans Received: 29/02/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 11/10/2016
Date Application Valid: 08/03/2016 29/02/2016
02/11/2016
02/08/2016

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 208



uk{d uonEeso pasodoly
LS

ONINNVTd

STUVLE SRR

OLEO (EDL OE i e
A ZAESOSEEBUIEE MMM HL oS BDpUaY
180 = 3B 0TS BRI AR MDY JE0ILARID |

~ S1D231IHDYHY
SALVIDOSSY 9NITdYa

[T Y
LY SOSE B i L
me

- ¥ Jml
L] — -

Page 209



‘P smmoosey Bupeg O

21d LoD~ 100 SEQEL

A3y DHMYED ON B8O
BOFL ooz L

i v 3w WAV TS

asnoH abpug

L2300

ue|d Joold jeardh) Bupsixy

AL

DNINNYTd

A T o] WS
WFE MO 00

4 19| 0SSN 9NITEYd

MEW iR 3ivg SN Azl
"o B sty T4
e

¥ 5 1

ez ey [PV

Wi
-“Hﬁ!%&l-l&“o.faw“ﬂlng
- e i

o UMD Ry ) S0y DGO B A S}
lsw!i“ﬂ&fi.{!iﬂ!iﬂ”r R ]
B P S e 4 B PSR AR S, Wt

U U8 DO 00 UCIRLKAND B DOATIS RS0 IR

S123LIHOYY

T =

= M
“ —
: o__ . T B _,..‘ g
_
|

ge 210

Pa

Y



uopoag asnoy abpug Bupsixy

ONINNYd
S 1Y | DOSSY NI THYA
HETY iR g SRLON

By i e

S e SO0 LY TS i) Sy ABDGOE 188 ) Sty
. BADONR D BOSR § L ) ORI [t S S

g ey
e
4 Dk st [y vt 1910 BAAEOR KA AR Ry WAL
PO Ly b o ety e ‘Wokrieniod
iy
dicyen s g
Ty ey B prrin

(1 ey

o s it

Y
W OSER LSS

N
o e i e

sy, T

-,

e T e

Page 211



‘PR smeRosey Bupeq

Lo SEOEL

o L goz: i
i Ay awda CIWAVEIYDS
25n0H B0pUE

ATk
UOREADIT YMON pue 1sapM Bunsixg
AL

ONINNVId =

SOLLE DRMVEC

L0 (8L OF i
AL SERIDOATEBU[IeE MM,

18U =E1E 30 LT L@ MON IE0INARID |

 SIDILIHOWY
SALVIDOSSY ONITHVA

F o Oy
7 i

g%iggﬂnﬂﬂxﬂ

e
e e e s S

yluﬂl.ﬁnﬁﬂlllﬂummﬂl e

v oo L .,..-‘ u...lu.:i.m.‘.s. s
T e

smey adson

Al
—
Al
()
(@]
Q)
o

s st Wi OB M 1933000




g 200310 GEQEL
. By o
oL BOE- L

IF Iy IWAE N AT

ssnoy abpug

LD

uopess|3 yinog pue ysey Bupsixy

FUL

ONINNVId

S01¥LS SREANE

=2

L MO JBDIL A
~ SLD3LIHOMUY
SILVIDOSSY ONITHVa

MEW B 3w RLON AE
_¥e NT WEM B NN TTd
ey

7 Y

s — . B




P sapERossy Sae(] O

£7d 200-5+€0) SEOEL

)uﬂ —.E.SM“._ ﬁ.& wr
00017 | 005+ 4

Ve e ITeDE (LA Ry

@snoy abpug

LS

ueld 9 pasodos
AL _m
ONINNYId
SIS vl

o eossmaie |
S123LIHOYY
4 19| 0SSN 9NITEYd

Wi A A SAl0K A

e o e G

S T A0 O ) R T .,-H ey
- it finniand
o Y 0

a
R 018 S NP 8 D 4 3 U SO U TGS, SO
3l 23 ol A R e M ) g L
ot RS ek b e e S M) St

) LAl S e S R U AN 1

i PO L LG B P ML A2 L L AL
T DA L S [N R, S0y B K TS B MR B
ER10N THRENTD

Page 214



./\/< I, SRR
TOOEEVSINNIAY AN W

T Sioz g Nn

¢ S
Y00z | 0001 TFOE YN
Ulue|g

e — 1= 15 1T
adeaspueT aAnessnj||

abipugxn ssnoH abpug

.& ; ...
SRS U G 3 ) d
B 4 a

s - g s osn | 9
g

Z =t

| _ &i@&i@&&@@ln

e I T
b i s

g | @Tfua®®Lam




o
= 3 prag uemoy Tt

g‘!!‘m
e Figent oy L] L] L

I B

o Pt
sner i3 *
] [T ey N L
- R
womwy
o B

n—— )|
== TYNYD NOINN ONYHD s@
!i‘ — J =

g

-ty .

!!!!!! Eragt — e T —
4 e ) Pt e e O

R L Ll o s
emaieiot s arontied ol i e Pop—
1

B s
} R SRR

!

g By e

o g
$EsEs pEsEE lg

e -
ke L e
[T Loy A—
B e e T
ke nanem |
Y e ) 90
g ool s, |
————
a6 0 e 1 i e ’
e wany L
;o) By kg e u plm v |
= SRS
wo |
e T s [ s T - e | [ e e PR
-
3 S
i, e —
»td oo 3 HIaTon ane
* e fass, A B o ey T R
- g e e 8 - apra ATt o g
ey c *
= s |
wr P irpe e < PR
- =18
w0 f }
e ]
pos it i .- g o, |
ot
g v

0RO B
iy e
ity s s )

A

e -2 4 B

N i - S84 Bt A |
i anoF | I At
o \
[ i N f u
e A A v,




PR smeosey Bopeg o

21d og0-d-eg SEDEL

AdH DHMYED ON B3O
opyt ooz L

i v 3w WAV YO

asnoH abpug

LA

ueld Jo0(4 Juswaseg pasodold
AL

ONINNYId

L0 SRMVEE

P o aaus |

S123LIHOYY
4 19| 0SSN 9NITEYd

MEY iR aive SN Azl

L s ey -

B s
L o ] 1
s —in — 2L e

anoaw g,

®

¥
L

L

s

nm i i} — B — m
g

o Jlems - i .
@COCGEGGOGQT

suwesus

.._. + T om»: o Tiee T y...”.
nolnbloinbinlonol|

01 Sumyg.

o ) ) e 3 @ ) o " w




P sEossy Banieg o

#1d oa0-d-En SROEL
CNIVVED ON for

v
Pt 125 T
oory 00z .
rwﬁm—. EL LS .—¢_|H..§

SALVIDOSSY 9NITdVd

L T
LN SRR i i L
e

it et i

1
BT AT

- SR LA TR KR R T
et

S e b T o
o 8 o aTA P s ek O B g AR}
s s e e e T
i by e e R SR et
R 1 B AR 8 L TR 1) R R g A
. igﬂ‘lnmﬂi‘!ﬁ!i

o R LT
ﬁ@iﬁh%sﬁ:ﬁ (
ES10H TVEINTD




‘P ssmREosTy Bopeq |

21d L00-dHED) SEOEL =
. D Lok

L

ONINNVId

SOVLE SRATVED

1P ._.:..D.M_.—wm ..... ¥ :m._
SLDILIHOYUY
SILVIDOSSY ONITHva

@W@@_ T Nelvlele |

@@@F@é?@@é?@@@

W NS SIS WU - SN SN




zd 200-cHEo) SEGRE
A :

uejd 100]4 puosag pasodoid
L

ONINNVId

SOVLE SRATVED

Hepi. | i oA
SLD3LIHOYUY
SILVIDOSSY ONITHYa




‘PR smeRosey Bupeq

2d gou-d-eg) SEQRE
e g pueor

ue|d J00]4 pAYL pasodoly
A

ONINNVId

sngas oMl

A zaies A RO | WRE o
18U =E1E 30 (9 Moy JeDauaRID |

SIDILIHOUY
S3ILVYIDOSSY ONITHVA

MiW am  3ivo SILON Azl
Mo W sy e T
e

st ——chi (.

e e s |

S3LON TVHEINID -




2d OU-dHED) SEQEL
fan b ecanr
oo 00z L

w\»(ﬂm.um ...... Lac]

@snoy sBpug

AJRH

o014 yinod pasodoid

u.nl.—

ONINNYId

SO SR

iC e
SIDILIHOHEY
S3ILVIDOSSY 9NITdvd

MY F. R, oy L
L1
i e s —




P seEResy Bapeg 0

z21d S00-HED) SEQEL e
A3 DHMYED ON B3O
opyt ooz L
i v 3w WAV TS
asnoH abpug
L2300

L

MM L] RS D
(MO e 3

S123LIHOYY

S 1% | IOESH NI TH WA § 8
A e e

4l
l!:r.
f—

Rt ik 1 E w—p
B T e e

. ]
oS sees 3 LR [SEARRI g 1 308 B PO LOBRLINA Lorm.

“ Pt we TN U Rty AR D7
A T Y oRA o e el s SR A WA

HILOH TVHINTD !

Page 223



‘P smmoosey Bupeg O

21d 200-d-(E0) SEQEL

A3 DHMYED ON B3O
oo L 00z L

i v 3w WAV TS

asnoH abpug

L2300

Tl

ke ek
S123LIHOYY
4 19| 0SSN 9NITEYd

R s S s B B e [ D LR G
Soaanma i s i s s it
[ e packast o e Lcah s s iy
“ESNTIERY ELILC] 08 D30 00 30 ST gl!-!hﬂ.{a
S D 0 P 8 PR SRS RS

. ai}gi!ﬂlgsg-ié

SILON TVHINTD

Page 224



P seEResy Bapeg 0

21d L00-cHED) SEDEL

A3 DHMYED ON B3O
opwik ooz L

i v 3w WAV TS

asnoH abpug

L2300

Tl

DNINNYTd

01 1¥LE BRATVEE

_._,m..”‘m__._.ﬁ......‘u. 35 |
ST R Y
S 1% | IOESH NI TH WA

MEY iR aive SN Azl

E%iis.iilﬂ Ginacace:

" e i

In‘g ;’?.!};-hn WO M
B P S e 4 B PSR AR S, Wt

i-!l.li-!ﬂ“lnui!. Ry T

i.icn__uwnnaa!i 88%“9&% ff
o e g O Ll

Bt

v paesg R e By :{ﬂl«gvg-vl.vl—. {
) 30N TVHING

Page 225



BULiLE]
80e118] J00y / 100} )
:u_nu.nﬂm.u_._.ﬁo mnﬂ%nu:u_m s poaodaly

emu_..n».ﬁea:c::,.u iiﬂ;ﬁ:i;
|EIaUsE) pue [eba ]

o
3!

A
d

i

s s atios poan

o Aggoen ‘pajpos ke jod inj D g asavodor

[ wbsig | 520013 AERSZ 10T BOI001 AN 100 17 16 820K 08 oy A
[ wwbsje | s Ao ¢ od ool iy od snd 16 WEOr e, oA

I

| ugge  wbsfy | ‘Gusnf Koy ‘pajnos A 4od g 15 ') ey hpo]

umogy | wbsfp | S Ao Boioos A 109 I 15 o poci
AROCE . 1

........ wbsi 5 Dwsaror, ) Y350
WYL LN

H _._

G8 e 1=

l———

CII 1

il I

DW WA SO0 paling
wopees atpos




‘P semsosy Bupeg o

21d BOO-d-ED) SEDEL

A3y DHMYED ON B3O
opy b ooz L

i v 3w WAV IS

@snoH sbpug

L3I0

ueld jooy posodold
AL

DNINNYTd

01 1¥LE BRATVEE

SI231LIHOYY
S3LVIDOSSY 9NITdvd

uiW am  3iwo SILON Azl

MO WY WO oy A THd

WA

DR A 4 Do
I-uﬁ!itlx‘&luls.ll.o.ii:!k%
I.

e T

 § e o o

VA AL i LY S DD [ B T

iy g B A L s AL 5 R T Tt

e DA A KAk Sy MRS eOASD AVt Pt A H S

e 5 e S AU Y TS T WAL A
v paca

" sai0w TiEnaD

i

oo s

mee

Page 227



uejdis)sejy o
ARERSn
abe1I5) 1003 1 1OAO

ebpugxn asnoy abpy
gﬁ@?ﬂ_m&m

C T




21d Z00--(e0) SEQRE
.. E

02_221.L

S01.0¥L5 SraMVE

il et
S1231LIHOYY
S3ILVIDOSSY ONITHva

1BUEFE

WD ET WEH sy s T

L ”
mnz —— -

T N 98 ] P
s e

R e i S S

R O 4 DA B 04 B SO R BRSO, V)

iyl
A% s 3 Loty oAbl g 1 AN ] BT LORERLIYA (e
U D

el
8 Y O ) s 1 ) U R sﬂuﬂ 4
o oA o S e A L DT P o AT
T R A

R B T B A e

e
T

RLBREE - -

_:__._:.

N g

e ]

Page 229



‘PR smeRosey Bupeq

2d Eor-3HED SEOEL
e D pser
o ooz L

i Ay awda .—(»E

#snuH sbpug

AJRH

uoEAall 15e] posodosy

Juut

ONINNYId

S01.0¥L5 SraMVE

SALVIDOSSY 9NITdVd

T N 98 ] P
s e

S S

] L S Do O A SO TS [ Ao

~SEERE
ey o g At 13 DA S Yo :

T U NSRRI (S B Y TSR
IR T

q. o8 i " o
) | HI0N TVHINTD.

-.ﬁﬂm.lmﬂm!nﬂmlaﬁwlumnluﬁmlnﬁul_ﬁ!gl!.




‘PR smeRosey Bupeq

21d Or-HEd) SEOEL
E.] o0 L
o 00z L

i Ay awda WAV YOS

@snoH sbpug

.row:uolt

uoleAns|g3 E.gﬁ

Fuu

ONINNVId

S10¥LS BREANAG

SO TR | MO WO |
 S1D3LIHOYY
S3ILVYIDOSSY ONITHVA

Page 231




‘PR smeRosey Bupeq

2d Lo0-HED) SEOEL
e D pser
o ooz L

i Ay awda .—(»E

#snuH sbpug

el

uol3EAs|3 Isep posodoly
AL

ONINNVId

sngas oMl

SALVIDOSSY 9NITdVd

T N 98 ] P
s e

S S

] L S Do O A SO TS [ Ao

~SEERE
ey o g At 13 DA S Yo :

T U NSRRI (S B Y TSR
IR T

q. o8 i " o
) | HI0N TVHINTD.




‘P ssmREosTy Bopeq

21d Z00r-X-(e0) SEDEL

fan S pser
oop} ooz L

i W38 UV Lac]

#snuH sbpug

LII0

NJ\_.—
ONINNYId

L0 SRMVEE

MM L ARE D
SEWEEH PEUBE@IFS. mON JE0IUASID

S123LIHOYY
4 19| 0SSN 9NITEYd

E e
L I L0 O U
= U R S P =k b LT
SiliEikEERE | imilliii

= FITTTT T

B i ] T g

A 1 ) T

e IRN NN NN

i
|
—
Sl
— il

riﬂﬂ“ﬁg:qf% e 8
B S P ORI DY B 4 A P AR R A

shni‘

o
A g | -ﬁﬂ—é&‘a}s e ]

A e e i SRR



‘PR smeRosey Bupeq

2d Lo0-X-(en) SEOEL
k.2l S ol

AL

ONINNVId

sngas oMl

12U =AEII0T A RELH IR .:.om enaiaaI |

MiW am  3ivo SILON Azl
Mo W e R 1
e

st ——chi (.

g

% -

e

P -

-

_m."m

g
Tape

R amw

Vﬁ_..l_

Page 234



‘PR smeRosey Bupeq

21d SO0-FHEd SEOEL
ha g ool
[ g0z L

i Ay awda WAV YOS

@snoy sbpug

uoREADIT Hiid JeD fas0ig BN posodold
A

ONINNVId

0.0¥LT BRMVEE
Qb 0L 0T b

2120 [ L0 HAE BOpUS

mmmmmmm |3+ AR (1 MOy IE0OLARID |

 SIDILIHOWY

SALVIDOSSY ONITHVA

Page 235



veid yeid
0 uopoag adeaspue]

afipuagxn esnoy mmu.mm
|Brauac) pue el

i

ARG AN O] - OO VD | IPORAA X U o | (DS, Moidhy

U WnaAY snogU
PO Boid W95 IR0

A PUE SN DLANPOG
e —

T

00¥2E
00828

i

Page 236 icisimmicimmnme ]




E Paassvea R ANy
I T
T IVE0sL 000E 1 FOE YW
Bullueld Al
v uonaag adeaspue A ooy ssoooe s - X vany 20 Peag x
afipugxn ssnoy abpug
[eiaUa% PUE [E67
e i
i oo B SN 51 THIOEE |V ﬁwm
00L'2E
o0e'2E
OrEE = i
OOEEE : F!.# 7
lid
[t ¥
._.vy..-\...mirr.l
Buparg - (Jesaing)
FTT R SR HEdpaEy 1BAEIB punoy wisey
posiey suid apdn | posiey | ssog tpedion) paoepnsay  — Jonay diey  —
abip3 Buipsng _.|
pasodoiy
N~
o
Al
[})
(@)}
©
o
dwey Lz v
diwey Buuspiog easy peiueld VA easy paddalg pased X usweseg o] sdalg v
0012E
GIEZE
052E
HeEE
D0E'2E
Ll OOTEE
e DIEEE
X
sjeipuey =
{pawnsse)
Jann d
s, e e
[ECUBYD
- Buined peg ayueID paunixa ] [BAsI




21

WS, FO0E THOE W
BUUUEd

L)

g uoyoag adeaspue]

afipugxn #snoy abpi
T [emusgpue _m%

Bl
e
pen
¥

"
st UopBumH Duwipy S6l0B0n 7 ZL10E2

 uedioos X

PBOY squequy

BALY pELUE|d

(uoneayioads : _
sizsuibus o)) L 3
‘peoy SBuwlE] simmit ,.
wwens = | (ueag %
_. UBIBaMION - '
: (isaung) @E_w ,w
punog uisay ) =7 <
afipg _ = “iypediood 1sodubig souenuz
Buiping
pasodoig r __
| o0
(98]
Al
(0]
(@)}
= N
X 4 X ealy pajuely VA,um&uEVAm:_..wmm _uw.wcx yed jeuen /A absap, s5es v‘
— e
uﬁ HTEE
4l ~DOFEE
1 ~DO9EE
| (R QOEEE
_ _{t_ ~O00rE
| AV
[
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
|
|
| (loneif
purnogq uisay)
_ “‘yied jeued
| paoepnsey
|
_

_ afip3
Iping

pasodoid




4 \

Highbridge, .
Industrial E! Sub Sta,

Bowling Green

GS N

<
3,
i
2l
5,
7
ol
Z
X

7
Zs

Fountain Mill
Young Peoples Ce,
/

y

Cinema

The Atrium

Telephone Exchange]

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Bridge House

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Uxbridge
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
40050/APP/2016/852 1:2,500
Planning Committee: Date:
December 2016

Major pgge 239

HILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address STOCKLEY PARK PHASE 3 IRON BRIDGE ROAD WEST DRAYTON

Development: Land formation, landscaping, fencing and provision of ancillary footpaths and
bridleways together with ancillary works to the offsite land parcels associated
with the approved development at Phase 3 Stockley Park (Planning
permission ref. 37977/APP/2015/1004 dated 14/12/2014).

LBH Ref Nos: 37977/APP/2016/2263

Date Plans Received:  09/06/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 09/06/2016
Date Application Valid: 14/06/2016

Major Applications Planning Committee - 6th December 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 240



s ORI PO MM N, S IO ST D OV D BB P+ d IEORIDOEBIE B L 50 141 wias-oor moilip easy #ondes s %01
FEZLvAD ospmmpemy wnog el sadder) Doy ANGIOH PR SOOI L OO b+ WWOns-00r LSRR NIRE # eSoUlds snunlg %G

00 L+l WWHDS-00F e # suefina wngenbiy %01
g 14l WWODE-009  WOURENG S8pIY # snuje enbuesy %01
B 90 Ll Wwgge-ooy woMEH u-:.sa_._n.._.a.._uaﬁu w5 s:ﬂ:ﬁﬂwﬁm uw
SPGB TU40V0 D0 L+l WWODE-00Y [#2eH # eugiiane snGOD  wsE sy
esoulnb snuly By
= foes: P —— 80 |+ WH0S-00F aidep piold + oupsadwies 03y 8,02 e 5
Ay 2V L33HS SO 0051 IV QSMIYLSH 38 0L 30NF4 HILINIEIS B Eu.,.mmu.i&. !.,u“ﬂa __au.wws aaasieian.ia.ﬁw
: : D500 DU ) SEUS 1RINET LI BISILIN HOAL
P — Insst SIEB0 -0} BLPLESFE WIE OISR 8B BU Wol) W) g:sﬂh.zau.m.w
mo 1331 SNGRU PUNDJE PIEIc) BUIDUSS LMOUS 818t SEBOOEY B ety e gy $3T4L QIYIHLYIS @®
VW HAWHO | SL0E S ETLL| 80 £60308 UBIREAERd QU SRy 2" § WBNEU 0L ONILNY I XIN LINOIHL 03500t
SNIINTS SD0H LIBEYY YBH We'0 0350408d I {fsepunog 3N Ko eveds Juedeipe
"ON BHO PG LOVHINGD - = ‘pub W'y © uo sspads sies sl 4o 51-4 o sAnoi U pajued sludsuE:] Ujuaw ariuane Blioje Bsow) o) Ui jo sepeds S 198/85)
(52135 10) B4-pLIGIYE OB o1 40j0) % RSB 521 4N O LR, S1C) POOE SEALD el ey iy soyfydfieid eis dy
LNFHYILIO TIDADUOLOW HLIM LNIOd \‘P »* {rogdey jo yidep wwost) | | T pe— B0 1O DOIID SEIMHONR SRA
A9D31IVHIS S5300V L5134 134 0350408d SYINY SSYHD ALININY 03504044 | : {0 10 lyp hogiag) (sErED 0] 9.7 1/69R1 G 0 i5ja)
) padden ooy
IdVOSANYT IAILYHLSNTI (IB3B0 40) £0 105U SL#1/80F1 YOR o sayon) | ZWBEL 18 UMES BUIPOOM 10) apﬁﬂnﬂ.:h;ﬁ G o x_:Maﬁ,gkaiagmnmﬁo“u. E.—ﬁu.:a z.nmmm
19 1304HVYd ANV -90LS Buibpe Joquin Ukm ysivy edepns wbou epmwz || (kesqns wdep wwopz) ([, °,°, ", " Kﬁm%svisu.asi%!!e&gufsﬁm _in B was Wapl-zL
HLY4LOOd MYINLE303d 03S040ud SYIYY YIMOTATTIM 0IS040ud - B0l ou dn BB 9 BU8 S8U} S8LLBG BINPOI TEY) PAIEIBL) B8 SHES BIBULY { liosdo; G POIUYIRG UNLOSLK000LX0004 0215 i 084L)
SN S33EL OUVANVAS ANYIH
speag aefsowg fg peyddng || & paew soeds Buues Aueg
(siregep o) LI-P1/BSPE WO 0 1658 2wz 1@ whos SN PURISSRIS oud - 2953 | g SRURNG 1aaR) J8l0WeID WWDS X UBI WWOOS Uik PO 84 ) + PORIBW $9190d5 (APAREDIPUI UMOUS SUOREDS] 991} arEwmouddy)
NOOQNQOT 1S3aMm SOMIDNIS {irasdor ja tdep wiwigs ) e “SpIenG Jage) SMOLRIP WWONT * Uiy Wio0S Wiv B 94 o) ¥ POLITW S9130dS OFDYNYN ONY OINIVL:
% IONI4 ¥ £ ONY L50d H3ENIL 0350408 SYENY ONVISSYHD TWHDO0T003 4350400 Lo 310N 39 01 SMONIDOIH ONY SI34L ONILSIX
Ndvd SI90710dd
AN
LA
- | ' : \..\ AN
SID0OT0Hd _ | ! ! \
‘ r 1 X / o - X 3 \
‘ En \ BiqRpnS. EE 1ap s.vSnms .
gy 3 Fyrenb sau) g Bys uo pauwEEp -
f 20 0] SUSQEDD| 820 BN
S108]IydJy adeospue / Y pobaue i pase a
£ h N aruas | uoneieban | sees Bunsing
} B L2 oS 5 B 7 A i
—
ZZ_IO Addvd 5
Al
HLMY 31va ALON A e
BN SEErEL Humiey, o) pQEpdn SMos TuWes] v A3 ()]
B0 8120 €S Ay 0 POPEE FE1E0 [EUCAIIE § UMOUS seOads 9aRL @ AT ©
g
9 o
“BUl| 83uDy Woy wi A s yo
. g o) Bupued jexaiyl ‘peuea
.84 o Auepunog sy Buere eauey
©, epesyed ubiy wi g Bugsag
ponowas 89 o} Kiepuncq Y Qe jowoRq Byl
10 uenaes S Buce sausy —dioul powLies ed ssese
spesied by wi 'z Bugsig . i OpNS e Bale e
pue jsod g pasodold
{wpg1 whusy xoudde) wied fappog
g o4 Yoy 09 Uy Uiedios) LiBBoy pebpe seqwn
¢ BRI LT Bugsie oy j0 Juswsdueyus paisebling 0
s L W %98 105 JBjLIEY JUauop
T — 2= - arisou eiRiadiosul of
- =S S A : ‘wiod s50930 isafapuenisopod
L= e : A sl E?s.:?.& epinad PeIIISAAN jO UOTEI0T
o ] J ‘uf G ss.sﬁaus_aas eu&ﬂ =
o “RROMIEL o0y Bugsxe yim ; = 5 =
/ \ 5 13010 figy
7 smgowﬂﬂﬁoagﬁ ! , e :m_z.E%_.gxm.EEunEuﬁ
/s 0664 BIURNUD jO LU0} PRI
i L7 moN
HIHON = / L A 7
— | “Rypaes| 58008 @noidw) of pasiel / “Bupueid b # %
\ s81doues ouy pue paBeusw g o) (apim wz) \ DI MBU B 10 S Bl -
.., \ wiedion) Jo aprs sayps uoieiebon Bugsing f 0} dn pausmyes g o} AIEpUNOG > !
L / _____ 4o uopase S|y} Bucie sous) o i » o
,/,f; \\ \ ¥ \\5 epesied yly w 'z Busg - P =
h g ‘pebeuBw pue peuEe; - = %
o _if o |.\ 5 0} qruas  uoneieban Bugsrg
S310ON P, e 2 o
e - - o e =N .

Gz__e—tmn_mwi-:Om".m._f:,um._..@z,nvn_
OIAHISIH LHDIHALOD




e d e L
ZEZLRAD  DETOUAGH, Uy ey Sodd ooy Arqany | PR sije0ossy ey dueg

G JOrpbiGovs. IS OWD

A3 Iv L33HS DIHO [ i
Sug P Bimneg nssi

NO HARYHE | S10z Amner v
ON BHO PUEIRE  LOWHINDD

AdVYISANYT IAILYHLISNTI
€9 71304Vd ANV -901LS

AD3ILIVHILS

SNAHO

MHVd SID0T04d

NOANO1 1S3am

10304

SI90104d

FLE i)

S108HYOIY adeospue ‘

i e R

HLNY 31 FLON AR
W GLE0SE W) S0 (505 S O IS JOUY AL
TN SLE0TE Bumnicl, 03 payepdn sreTs G A2
i R g Hg DUsBIR 0 PAppie Sasieeg Il 23
B 9 EFHD Kanf 0 PAPPE BRIOP [FUCIPRE 1§ UMGYS 526905 9301 aA3H

HIBON

X

S31ON

{1s6o0aa jaafaid auy Yy peaslie aq o siyfiey pue suonElg) lpexa)
¥0q 153U ajauapoom gl seifismyos oug .
1PUR JB0M UODSOM UIFHING WIA X0 188 41 JoiBomag oup

(suonepuswwosal sugynjog ABojod3 U BOUBPICITE Ul Je)
SEUNLY34 WoI907023

* susgiel Jeos jueseipe oqu seieb ueinsaped Bunsiew apnpul oL
(SURIBP o) b 1508 YOS O J8i04)
FINI OUVOB 35070 yBiH W'l 0IS0d0Nd

(SEIBP JO £0 185U GL-P1/E9FI YOE O J6/5y)
BuiBps Jaquiy Ui Usiuy a3epns uiBBoY apim WE
HLYHLOO4 NYIHLS303d 03S00ud

— ONIMYHO S1HL WOH4 3105 10N 00

OAAHARAH IHOIHAAOD

X,
=
N \
L pabe %
< sy saeb uspseB yBiy. /8
> o wigy eEodicouj o uBlywg
— i - ey v ool poomyos
e Bgtou pajess W paoeidaBq g
g o4 mioy Buore 3.._& .Iaﬂobam
S1HOIE DNIZVHO OITHOY LY L
OL LI3rENS SNIZYHD ag el N
LR ISHOH W0 O3NIVLIE OGNV y
Y A " ™ = -
oy \ eiel 553008 eauBusjumEw P
Yy ,,m< : B WTT| PUB UOH
YA v oaug *jooud poges DEIRDOSSE Ly B3US) P
\ A.Suvaw 1 e j50d 3 EE_:B,_ wiy
“pefeusw pue pewEa: an " ) s
09 0} 4nsa% | uogebon Bulsia i i =
\ | o peuees wel stenoe
¥ A 2 8:!.._2_.__-:. .B!n_s!. Bugsieg |
“Bujousy ¥oopped se ey sE dn 1} 2 5 =
pauelal e of fuepunog spg Buoie . - -
@ausy epesyed yby wy 'z Busma | | £ b
| - £Z sl !._._-m 5
“ur—ogm.ﬁso&i% 3 )8 I h%m!pn“.n“&voouﬁ!.. o
® BynE 0} papesbal pue pasE) _ﬂl‘ 7 panmLa Bugspeg
Sva!_ssg_-sS,ESnen_\J A r
.533.0 ELUHIRL 00 .ﬂ._.. L - f \
: I [ - xg_w_.!._u..__a_mw
| QN
© O sousyuBls meudoidde (0]
apinoud o) pRIRHD 89 51 LOTMIBHA [@)]
ooy Liedioo) Bulsixe wm da Uiof i : [0
o pauniuod og o obias $5e5 s “8yef ssaa0m i
WE pRIOSER PUR Wadioo; spun WE qoyoyy | RURUSIUEW URLISAORD Bpm o
Wk i Buisue) jodud ligaey :
"8l ous) wolp wi £ 198 Yo
23 o) Bugued jexo)y L “paujea)
84 oy Lepunag siu Buoie asusj
| PACLIR ; apesied yby wy 'z Bugsna
8q o] Aepunog n!.?oﬂ sous)
spesjed yfy Wiz Bugsng
L ) speeg sefsows dgpeyddns [
54 oug zuyfiz 1o umos ainpay puBssBig BU - Zosa ||
(wosdoy jo wdap wuiggr) ||
SYIHY ONVISSYHS TWIID0T003 03S0d0ud =
waides xies g
spass aebsows Ag peyddns  [[o - . winpued eimog dg
ZUBE'L |8 UMOS BUBIPOOM 103 SI0MOU PIM = LM ||, " . esounniB sniry v
{nosans pdop wuwogz) || - uRadum i i
SwINY HIMOTIOTIM GISOdOM -
F5RG U O] SI00US [BIRNE] LR PRUSILITY (184,
b weys wog-g
SO HE WWO0S-001 WO # sneadoune xein %G whiey wyz-1z
SO L+l WWH0S-00F MBIl 18O #endeoxes %51 S33u1 0IHIHLYIL ]
8 1:l WWO0E-008  WOURING SpY #snuie einbuesd %02
8 D0 141 Wweos-0or woywey  # euibouow snbseley g . i
SO b4} WWODS-00F |28H #EUEane SN0 %0T seifudied
O3NIVLIH 38 0L SONIS HILININIL az.z.m_xm oot PRl : o g o2 SR Wil a1
) L UM USWILLIOT i % susenfs snulg 54
(5HBSP Jo) 92-p1/6GF) ¥IE 01 i8iy) sninjeg snuidieq ©
PUB] 04 40 Jiey Weniou o) Bupueid 19930 eneu pUnce peieso) Bunued "pul WD | B U SOD8dS SWRS 4 40 §LL 4o Sdnoub U pajued SuRdsURLL eaqenis sndey Mu
ORI Mmoo U A SO0 T 45 81 e wogar: | Sppied WG g o
ONIINZA 4O0H Ligave Uik We'0 435008 o P o] &Gy e payIBId S 101} SIS (S0P 0 925 1/698 1 YOE O o)
{osdo) jo wdop wuwpoe) poddein 100k
(SHE18p 10} 24P /69P ) VO OF J8jey) SNILNYId XIN L3%OIHL 03S0d0OMd WS IR0 WL TE'L
Fiessacau aseym Bunus) yqges syeiodioou) of 8oy wbioy wez'rge
UMUS SISLM SSE0IE BIUELBILIEL “Bunuerd sago i wegs wapl 24
Jmniyas Bpim g'E pue ejel uepsapad JBQUAY BRIM WZ | B BPNOU 0L 1BUOWIE SANCIE PAISNES U PAIURI BQ PUB eur SOBISPUR] YO [BI0) BUY J0 %G | Hosdoy yim PEINHORY WG X000 X000 ) 82iS Hid BaiL)

DNIZNIS HOOQ0Vd IONIH TIve € ONY LS0d YITNIL 03S0d0ud

Zwibogse |

18 umes “(ymoibinolg OZ1 J9ISER Old W)L J10) paes sEeIg
(posdoy jo yidep wwogt )

SYEHY SEVHED ALINIWY J350d40Hd |

.!.aEuE ou dn ewelw o} aUe A8y) ‘s8(uaq 8anpoid 18Ul PEIEZIpU| BIE SB|DadS AAUAL

"8, penuEw sapeds Buluea Ausg

spuend pages ssjaweln wwgs ¥ By Wwggs yiv panl 20 0) + paEw sapeds
“spient aqe) SIMURIR 00T * ufy WWO0S Wiv PN 84 o) # PELEW Sepeds
oM

SITUL QUVONVYLS AAVEH

ANIDYNYIN ONY Q3NIVIEH :
3604 SMOUIDATH ONY S3IHL ONILSING

ATA



gy

AEIEIHE

w0
oH RO B

80 ) g

E 0 L LMUINGD

A93LVHLS
IdYOSANYT IAILYHLSNT
0 1304vd ONY1 - 9018

Shinrad

NOGNOT LS3M
Mevd SID0708d

LS J -
S108)iLjoly adeospue =

S'% } E | DD S S8 B

S3LON

] g
sy
ﬂ i RO O, BTy : & mide s w51 B 4 0 SRS (R Py B
I s e 0 Bt i gy
. 250 [ ey -Elﬁ...s B b KA
}!Jail.u]!lm DO 1ol LI sy [y iz ST 0TI @
e P e ]
RN 05 P iARY L VI O ) iy 514 P o p rgad BrEE 5
Dt e A P paresey Buacnady : % s oay By
SN 00K ki . bRt !
(e j0 W i) AR R . ¥ 0]
WS 000 ! i!ﬁ ONLLNY ANNHL OISO msiew 3
!!!...!i_.ﬂun!as-stagia 2 iy o &s».lnlﬂﬂ.
ﬂ..i hucue o) i
e T e Lo !sl!.nﬂm
SYIHT ONVTEENHED TYOHIO 003 SIS e pdsanisy o e ARG LG 0 A T B ) ‘
ilﬁ\!iiﬁﬁﬁ o A P saonds dses Ausg
i o oo r!#gt.li!méilld - <) R .
Aty x | oy e it sy o e sy et ’ . CRIVI Qe TINIVATH
SNV OO0 fiE UK WO SMORTOATH GNY STRIL SNISHT

A

S~

e

S o0 g
045 g R




o, 1 B A ) ST SR 1 LSRR SO 1 |
DD ey ] S LMeT T L S0 iy )

- s T 0z:1eleds - (30v4 3AISLNO) TIVL3d aYvog ONISA3 H3aWIL AOOMLE0S - #0 1Iv.L3a
=" oy et | weww Iwos = o MEﬂm:_uvo%nﬂmnuEaES.wm sau)| Bumoy YOoWS uj pSULI0Y 30 0] SAAIND UR|d U0 UMOUS BISLM
& |8 O} 5 | ABqu) 1] sINg =
ree— - s_ﬁws m:.auzuuﬂms Enzgaum uw_.m__ s_........_u_%wﬂ b spupoq Bujbpa 150U PoONYOS PAIESIL WWSE X §41
Gl [ P —— spaoq Buibipa ssquwn Buioloy. b Bt %mﬂz&&.&% %05 2
O TR0 ROV LWHINGD .
SV.L3A LNIOd DNISSOHO h
T HIYd1004 TVOIdAL - 80LS =y g \
TR 3 T 7o 3
= SR WAVAVAS S | W= d] &
= WA fana| punaib pueoq BUBpe 10auws Mo WKE) 108 piees 03018 wace:} | [odRy puroil
MHvd SI907104Hd Pauysiug #— SBHUSS L| I8 SSYRIE JBGUIL —p— SRAUSD W] JE SEYES gL —s oot
eSS ) o pueoq purog Buibpe sequn
SO0 10Hd Bujzeiq g piecq Bupelq o1 POONOS PMOL WWEZ X SLL
* pageu pseog Buibpa sag) %
‘ (' 0Z:191e9s - H1Vd1004 NIDDOH - €0 TIv.13d
‘\ ] $piR0q BUIBPS JOqUIL jo [940] dO) MOLOQ LIWDE USIUL OF SOXEIS JBQUE POOMLOS PAIEN LUWOOS X 05 X 09—
S108HUo4y 8deaspuen ‘
NNIHO AHHve Sk ot
HENY 30w JAON AZe #88q-gns Ydap wwoD
|
R AT R 4 e e e T e el
«TVA0BL  TIvHOEIe éiﬂ
soib Ayuowe vﬁo&&L sseabi Ayuaiue posodoid
EINO3 B5RG-GN% ivmppo.nﬂ_.__..ﬂ_n Hrn_.o.ﬂwgs-uﬂml £0u] Bulmol ooLWs L) PAWLIG) B3 0 SOAIND LRI Lo LMSUS BIBLAY
“spieoq BUiGRa Jequi PooMOs PRRSLL WIWSE X 51|
5 Wi
e SNAONPE PRI Sy 5 KiamRoud B Sy%) BRI ‘pauasaides fuone Buisq SHaRd jo S8215 say Ui papeiE |9 03 pUR
[BUMEW 8seq-qns | adf) pajredwod jlam Jo yideg wwgg &éﬁsr?._%o‘ss:oosa.so: 4o} Jenesb Bng, pancduw)
Ry P b
=
02:121e3S - H1Vd1004 13AVYHO ONIGNIS-473S - 20 1iv.13d M
spreoq Bubipe Jequun Jo [ane) doy MORG WILIGE YSHUY D) SEXEIS JAGWE POOMYOS PBAN LULLGS X OF X 05- [6))
(@)}
[
o
o
sseib ApusLe -vwaoacﬁl_
‘|pascidde sepus i) 005 Weus ) PIB| UBly BuBNG Lidaq oS 08 Asuewn pesodord
WEINGD FEEG-GNE MEHOT UMOR PRI BG O JOUI| HIIXL0 g s, T
i J0(iiy P fdde ¢ Aessaseu 58 519 sRcdoau
‘[EuejEw aseq-qns | adf) payoediund gam jo yideg wwgg seul| Bupnoy UIecws uj pauL0) 8 o) Saund uejd uo wMoYS BIBUAY,
inwrioudde i “spseoq Buiips seqlug poomyos pajERIL WIWGT X §LL
40] SUCISALL $OUY 0F Wig "Jeieriean, uopaag edeuns S Bupuigjles
e Ueid U0 UMOUS DDA WIGODE JO WIGODZ RN RN
0Z:131e3s - H1LVd100d WYAvavAl SNONIWNLIE - LO TivL3d
spaeoq BuBpe Jaui 4 948 SOl MOIDS WLIOE YSIUY O SBHINS J0CWI PCOMUOS FHIRIS LILIDOS X 05 X 0
sijey paunbey BjRaly 0] BSEAUIU Of dep eseq-gns
WSR-ans Wdep Wwog)
sa0eb Ao u.ooasL OEINDI J0pUIA LidoR LN Wiy
i “{panosdde Jepws 1o} g5 Weusl B5IN0D S0EUNS ULdaQ WST elf Ayuawe pesodoig
HIHE “BEIN00 S5EQ-GNE MOIBT UMOP PIB| 80 O] JEU|| SjjXaleas b i
..o.._..u”.___ Nﬁﬂﬂ.‘_,. ﬁuﬁgﬁ?é:_ 1 UBUIALG 1008 L s8u|| Bupmoy yecws uj pauwuoj 8g of uw.—“.__u___mm.a UMOUS SUBLM
S310N oieb0iBEe panoios ina Esr__._".=8g G B “spueoq Euibpa sqUUR POCMYOS DIIERIL WIWGT X 521

. LILLODOE B HEIOAC: :

uz_;;aw_z.:o.:m:.um_n:oo
OIRMITIH LHDIHALOS




COPYIIGHT NESERVED
00 NOT SCALE FAOM THEIE DAAWING

NOTES:

Na B s 380 1 550 % b e
= T

1
2 1e00x180K
A 1E0Eis0N
a4
5
a

.
T et b i A000ere
TR A s 1 V25
3 ot | 3
t
100 4 4
n
: [ e
00 i
z o0 i 1
2 F
£ |
100 4 4
miA L1
| Gl
h T
10 !
150mam
000 5 1001 30w b ek Wb
Wecured . i pots & 501 50 GO0
b g b 38 1000 coes
g T - p—
5o
] |2
A}
§
1
1
1
—r 10500 120000
1
I
|
i
4 |3
AT

R HOTE AT ALY

/6?\ DETAILED PLAN OF ENTRANCE ACCESS GATE @ aBsASHE“{ 'C!-"NE x

79 / SCALE-1:10

Landscape Architects
99

PROLOGIS”

POECT
PROLOGIS PARK,
WEST LONDON

'$106 - ENTRANCE ACCESS
GATE DETAIL

CONTRACT 148814 At

DSTE  wmn2ee | DRAAN  GLoe ?9

[T ] CHECKED  Mam

AL A% whor G AT A1 L

Page 245 e Bl

o e Mkt ot Yoty P oy e S Vorniabe 41
TG 0 F TR LS i g . i 5 |




T BRI R M i L eoroue woa@uel 3 CERIG 6L D) s 4 .Eo_ouﬂ:&_vv:

TET WA e

Gapyspigobl T4 OV

A3 2¥ 133HS B0 O Sy IWIS

i 0FH0EHD Buiunsiicy ANSSI

.v N a7 NMYHO | B10E W g
'ON DH0 FRGERL LOVHINGD

B2 Y3BS O} PSIEL 301M) PIEDY
e S{IBU PISIUEARS) LGS

‘depanc wiwgl xoidde Y anew sad
‘U 7| UBY) $53) 10N 'SileJ [Bjuoziioy
£} p3lIEU SPIBGG JAES) [BAISA

11V13d 30N34 ddvod 3SO10
H38NWIL HOIH Wg'L - 90LS
DNIMYHD

NOANOT LS3IM
NYVYd SID0T0¥d

12300

SID0T0Hd

s &

‘\ IEla)
S108]I4o4y adeaspue ‘
Niiko Alivel REG

FL0NATY

HAY 31w

£ 55012 L1 vasd Ol S0y
¥ 95012 £ | 188G O] 5j504
SPOOM 1JOS PAAISEIS

POOTIS-EEL LR Y SOUDRIODD0 Ul
$30US| PRRIOGY S50

"BELSE Y SouBpIcaoE Ul pasiuenel aq o) sBupy iy

-

"1 Wed Z2/1.58 W S0UBPICOSE Ul shenissaid panoidde
ey pajeubasdun ainssasd aq o) spes pue sisod iy 'E

WL/ X LU g CEpe Sy

]

“sBueds WWgog| 18 wwippy je videp
& o} punoifi 3Uj Ul 138 WWOOL X 061 % DOSZ SISod 'L

ONIMYHO SIHL WOHY 3T1¥D8 LON 0Q
Q3IAHISIH IHDIHALOD

[ = e = ! ) = T ]
SRS [RjUOZHoY
weddns o) paylon
‘sysod Jagui)

“sa|oy payip-aud ybnoa sisod

‘saus}
10 UG} HUNSIBUNOT “WWE) J9GWIA ) PAYOG SIIE [EIUOZLOH

XDS1 92Z)S [BULLION 1100 Y2EOD

0l-1 ®edg
ueld - @0ua} pJeoq asojo ybiH wg'|

WWOoE

wwigog

WRUOOR |
WWGSg |

—

ﬁ —— depano pieog 1aujes) wiugy

530 ys0d WwWEOgL

0c-lL3leds
uoljeAs|J - @ousj pleoq asoo YbiH wg'|

Gz Y
rﬂEﬁ___lm W_Iﬂ__
M= aE=i= ]
— P Ol | =
UOHEPLING) "BUOA RIS U %WW» MEﬂ
=|||" H =
[= =]
=] H =
15 . S
H;::,m.q. g n_J_l_.H
Eﬂ. \ =
AT e
IEIE.,I:__ EIEI
preoq [ABIE WWGZ X 05 1 wiing |
wwingz
\;
speu >|
1o pasiueniel ui sie o) paieu g wisd Z| uew)
4509} OU Y WG| J0 WNWIL € AQ padde] aq o}
WWZZX00L SPieoq paBpo-auiead
O
Wi s <
(a\]
()
ST P S sy p— >
u\\m. ©
51500 0} PHOG WLILS X WAILG XOZ 'S|e1 Siny \/- o
wwgeg
“palup
PUE PaURI0U SISOG G LALDDEZ X WWIODK X 051 ‘\
Jaiem pays o} pajBue sdo 1509 :
I TNl et vt L L
sjieu paziueaeb
WLIEE Ul Py 181 J3LHE3M J2GUI WWGEXOS L
0L} 9eag

Uuoljo8g - 89U8) pieoq 8sojp YbiH wg'|

_



o . e i § 48 RS 19+ 3 OOV S e L

e e e B T

Secpne IO
L= VY 13 D0 L

A ODRE | Geemd b

mh BN e | eieseey v
o MRS LMINGD

NYTd Q3TYLIT ¥ NOILYAZTE LNIOd
DONISSOMD NYIH1S303d 8 ININD3 - 9018

LI

NOANOT
1S3IM MHvd SID0T0Yd

DA

-SID0T0dd

s ®
<9 e

S109iyoly adeaspueT] ‘

NNIHO AHHvS

T EEET

S31ON

GHIMYED SIHE MOUa 31908 LON 08
D3aH333M LHDISAEaD

P my 4 o B L i

et e e

G2 - 3OS

SLNIOG DNISSOYD LV LNIWIDNVHIY ILVO NVIHL5303d B 3LVD 01314 40 NV Td

2P

= ?L[na 7 R

]
lg
i
Rt i L iR
[ o byt W e g, B3 AT By P P O S -
7 _“
T
' o o LY v 3 1 i o ey
L U ——— e diSr i gt ot s o
= 2 £ 3 £ =

e 0 D 21 ) Ot

— e i

i {
i {
~ o s 3 1B e 8 7 ¥
= (s 20y i i b W ) * o
\ Ay e s e Dk g | m
i ¥ |
3 i I
| | |
| { |
o L3 1 - |
a4 3 o 8 1 i |
e e e s e o1 5 i | |
i { |
| |
| |
| |
|
T = = == 5 = = =
—— /
_ e e L o 7
o e v s VO a1 o 1 v e | -
| N
L (0]
i =
If ]
i e o
_I
i
= T )74 = . =
_u.||;s= 1 | _ __ — | |+ o S—Y
__ e \_. —_ il — ,—
— — _— +
e 5t e - by ) T e g s
i s v 4 v s st s e

02:b - 3OS @

¥ 3LV
SLINIOC ONISSOYD LY 3LV NVI4LSIT3d B ILVD 07314 40 NOLLYATTI é

s amenss (N

Ve Ay 2P LGP O o el

nafel s s o
oG L jnd SOURL 9 U Y L

(PO 04 24916081 VIR o8 syl

150 saci . . |_



- D T
SSEUNND ey, sy Ao ey s P semcoety WA L) J

'6Z4S1 Ui SIUEPI00IE Ui asiuea(et 3q 0 SBUIXY PUE SaIM YSAW Iy 'G

= _RT e “Rgnp wnipaw SLgI0E WL @0 ysaw jooud ¥00IS PISIVENED & > >
A O L Dl o EL
T e e S "sa|deis M pasiuened "eip Wi X FE U 5180d 0) paINDES 3G O] S3IM E
N\.- Lol (B . RIP UL Y @S i pasiuenel puesns aifiuis ag o sanm Buiuens 7
O B PRER  IDVMAHCD
pasiuenet [32)5 plil JABWEID WIIG'Z PUBKS 3|Gnop 3q o} 3w pagieq *|
TY.L30 30N34
H20advd HOIH WE'L - 901LS “38100 Duey jood 9015
“BTLSE Ykm FoUEpIoaoe w pasueaeB ag o sBuy [y G B
R "L VB ZZ.1SE Y FOUBPIONOE U] SMIEAISSA)
LS3IM Havd w_OO._O”MMn f dde ue yym pajeubaudu d ag o spel pue sised iy y m
_SID0710Hd SIS YIES 1B SHEU Siim PUNcS pIsIUEAEl WG 'OUZ m
e Busesp uo umoys shiupeds je sjsod o) painsas 2q |leys siEy ) -
WWEE X DL X 000E SieY Hi =
‘supeds Wwong) m w
18 Winp, 1o ydap e o) punoid auy U) 138 WWS) X 051 X 0002 SIsod b 3 nwnv
3 3
|
HLY 3D ALON A3 [
s
3
3
|
| |
M 3 X X — ﬂ —_—
J_\ \__‘ | TV ord
sanuso jsod wy'L wwng .
) \./ \/ MIIA EoEM
(O]
(@)
[
o
wiiog
1sod yopa uo Buiisu ayj jo WILQg aum Bujuious = . .
um Wolog 8y} uo psopid aq of sajdpjs pasiunAps DIp W'Y o B k
1s0d yoos uo Buyisu ay; jo \ i L
SRR e PR S e ./ 3 C Bulyisu Jo doj uo PayYDDHD 34 Of S|o! o &
Wwigog ofs LiSu ) } U0 pBYD0HD 8q O} S| . mu
jsod yopas uo Bulsu auj jo /_ . L 3 —
UMOPR alm pig uo paopjd aq o} sajdolg ;v " i W
e Buljjau jooud ¥o04s 18A0 f i W
js0d yooa uo Buljau suj 10 BiMm ,_- PEUY2DUD 2G O} 5IID) "OUZ Wojog / ¥ HE
doj sy} uc peoojd aq o} seidoig \1 4 &
3
= ¥ ® I*
INO¥4 vy %% — X S = F—TF "
wwigz 01 dop snogo wiwsy Algipuwxciddn paxy L wiwigg
sjsod ay} o} pajdpls puo pauiblys Apadol wwgg
2q 0} 2iM PaCUDg PSSIUDAIDD "DIP WWG'Z
sisod jo Ipsi o} pajdoys DUODUD BUISY S|DI“OUZ WOKOT
= i : o Buy o) ou
UM PaQIDQ PSSIUDAIDS "DIP WIWS'Z
3} o} soud jsod yooa uo Busu U} JO M L7 11657 | ¥DE o) 18jal
wood ¢ s ‘pie 'doy uo peoojd ag o) sejdog sipjap @ousy (I0d £ g Jsod Jagquuy UBIY We' | |o2idAL Jo4
S3ILON ‘pajdois pup pausys Apadoid aq pinoys Builen

_ (¥D0aavd NIHLIM WO¥) MIIA ¥V3Y
b P S | |_




e ]
T i e e wioye waiin By Gy Sa oty e

oRirtn TR

Al Y 13 D0 WL ELc 3
YW ODO®0 Turasyy o
8. ] e e ‘BT/SE U souepioaoe Ul pasiuenel aq o) sBuixy pue siayses Buuens ‘saam Iy L
ONTEO PG AOWHINOO
‘asua) auy yoeasdde pinom
WLIA IONTS SHGQRI UZIYM WO UORIIIP B4 Ut [3A3) punoil mojsq WQDE 18 AIIRIU0ZII0Y INC PN 24 Of YS3W 24 JO WWIDE Wolog 9
400Hd L1g98vy We'0 - 901LS
P “speAsaiUl
wiwipos Je sbuu Bugiau Jo sag anv pasiueneB Lym sim paules [Eluczuoy o) paualse) pue sa|dejs aim pasiueaeB "eip wily
NOAONGT ¥ pE Yim sisod sjelpauusiul pue sjsod Buluens o) paxy aq [jBUs aim [2a3)s pasiueaeb abneb g jo (spim wg'|) ysey wwpg g
183M Muvd S1907104d ‘sa|dels aum (9915 pasiueneb ‘elp WWp X be
A Ui 51500 SIRIpSULSIUL O) PRINDas ‘BUIMEID BUJ UO UMOUS SIBAISIU B4 18 papinosd a4 |leus saim 9915 paswenel wwpoml b
SI20704Hd
. ‘W'z xosdde Jo sieaaiul e papiaoid ag M WWO0
h“ Jo yidap jleen0 UB 0] 8j2I0uco Xi-sod OjUl 1S 189S puR WHUGY jo Jelaweip doy e i Buo) wog L sisod Jaquip Sjejpauaiu) g
TS R WG Jo tdap e o} punoll
SIPSlUALY BAEOSDUE ‘ aU) U1 Jas aq J|eUS SIS 8} Jo aseq ay L "yajou . 1sod Builiess ojul jy of padeus g pue wwg/ Jo isjawelp doj & arey
g 8 | ®© y 0 w e B = PINOLS SINGS "aUj| 20USJ 2} JO JO UORISIIP 3U) U1 ings Jaqun Buoj we L uis pany aq ieys 1sod Buuiens yoe3 7.2
Z z_ —.._ O >W_mu_<m == ‘sjeasajul Builiens je pue spua (e je papiaoid ag |
Hinvaive 3itm Az WS O Wdap [RIan0 UE 0} Sj2i0U00 XI-s0d DUl 125 pue wwppL Jo Jsjawep doy e upm Buo) wgg| sisod Jequiy Buwens 7L
1s0d Buluesns
ol paxi g .G 18 punosb ojul Wwogy 19s—
sysod s Bojun ‘@G,
J‘.EEoom 3 AEES?A»
1 BREG! w 3 ol B wuw Yo o B i (<2
_. i wQol ﬁ. o B ool RN 8 oo L 4
g i g [l 1F q
3 By wug0e 3 By & A [ SRS [0)
2 - 3 S 2 : o m (@)}
e B2 B =} i = ]
5 AL SN\ B &R L
WIWD0E — 3 /
W0z WILIOOZ —— ;_
* z F S, TR =
Wooe RO =
3
3
0 ~0 2
28 28 \|
33 WIS E — 53
33 “a0us) 33
8y} yoeosdde pinom sHGAR] LILm WO UoRdalID
auy ul |aaa| punoif mojag WwooE 1e Ajlejuozuoy 1s0d s 098 0]
it by by i s L 1s0d Bulutens ojul 1no ytou padeys A,
pasiuenel aBneb g| 10 (apim WG L) usaly WL “*

‘8|qed [aa)s SsejuIe]s axel o) pajup
sjsod ajeipalusiy) Bojun @WWs, X 0pgL

S3LON

TRIMYED 1ML MOBJ 31¥05 100 OO
OIAUTTIE LHDIAADT

sisod Buiuiens o} pajdels aum 39)s _ | SEUSD WIWGG0Z _

pasiuenieli afinefi g1 jo (apim wg L) yssy wwie

“ged |as)s SSalUIes aye) 0} paj|up

sisod sjeipauusiy) Bojun "GWWSs ¥ D08k

sod Jaquuy Buiiens Bojun @ WWook X 0081



A o ) ., ) A BAGAS | Dy W 1 8 (DD 104 L
TH2 L0 Anea i HOE AL TR T T AT )

LR TvD

= o s o
‘62158 Ui 30UEPIODTE Uy pasiuenist 3q o) sBuiy Iy

BN DD TP R
LL a0 s | emem 3 'L UBd 77/ L SE Ui SIUBDIOIOE Ul Shlesasald
ddle ue yum pajeubaidu) d 59 0} sires pue sjsod |y

oM e T s
UONIISIIUI YOBS JE SHEU 34M PUNGY pasiuenel wwopl oug

NVI3A IONISTIVHE ® i Buimesp uo umoys sBuioeds 1B 5isod o) PAINIas aq ||Bys SIey

150d "3dNIL HDIH WE'L - 901LS WLIGE X (0L X 009E SIeN

‘shuneds wwpogt
NOONOT 1B WWODL JO Wdep © of pUnosb au) Uj 195 WWGS X 051 ¥ Q0T SIS0
1S3M Muvd SI90104Hd

-SI90704Hd

mf
g

A20g PaLIWIDI

|
>
-

LM $S|0U PBIDADINS Ul PaINISs
v 10 punoif o} Ul UsALp 8q o} 5504 &y
8
3
H
% —— LLLIOGSE —— LGS e
o
(=]
3 — &2 i
3 Q w|EE8_. n—- - — WWigo |
-
|~ F—wuwool L . VAR HE F ool
N - ele
—F Qg *
Q uﬂIEEOO_. \ o_l \ . —— wwigol
wiigg E wiipg
Py [
1 WLIp0a | T
uMoYs o sjuio] ol UMD 5O
B SIDU BUS) WWDH | X Wiy Ul sjiod o juiod piw o sjiou BUo| WLEQ| ¥ Wiy "oug

S310ON

.._z_.f:.uu....xnw.u,.qun_uzua
QIABFEIY AHDIHLAOD




s v i e . L T . Tt MO v 3 LB R i £
B e o

5 B (14 S T OV
A IV L D wy T
BN ORI famamyy L
QN 81 tevrll WO T
T A SDVEINGG
NYLIA IDNIS FHIME R ‘wayshs Buixy pajunow ¥oeq pepuawiwosal Buisn paucisua) pue sjsod Ui sejoy pa||up-aid
150d ¥39NIL HDIH WE'0 - 901S yBnosuy pey 8g 01 ‘Buimesp 8yl Uo UMOUS S[EAISIUN BY) 18 papiacid aq |[BYS aim |99]S SSB|UIB]S Jo SPUBNS BaIYl Y
‘WPz “xoldde jo sjeaaiul Je papinold aq (Iw WWopg
NOGNOT 10 ydap |esas0 ue 0] 81U XiWw-jsod oju) 19 198 pue WG Jo Jelawelp doj e yim Buo| weg | sisod laquiy ejeipaunaiy] g
LS3M Muvd SI90104d
Hiow WG jo yidep e o puncB
SID0104Hd Bl ul 19s aq ||EUS SINAS au) Jo aseq ay] "usou A, 1sod Buluiens o 1y o} padeys aq pue wwg) jo Jejawelp doj B aney
é PINOYS SIS "8Ul| 80US) BU) JO JO UOROBIIP 8L Ui NS jaquu Buo| Wwe' L LM paiy 8q jleys jsod Buluiens yoeg 7
“ ko ‘sieasiul Buiuiess Je pue spus je je pepiacid aq |Im

wwpQg Jo uidap jleleac Ue 0 2]210U00 XiW-jsod OjUl 185 puE WL Jo Jejewelp doj e ypwm Buo) weg | sisod Jequn Buueng ‘L

& 8 1 e 9 5 5 &8 [
NNIHD AHHVYd | 1s0d Buluiens
olul paxy g .Gt 1 punoufl ol WgGE 195—

(O R wumoa T mo__.r_ﬁ Eiig)
q“EEoomH
| -
[ TEES_ ] w0}
o — - .
i LG i &
m =R - i
s M} :
3 - e s
=T 3
= 3
W0z w
F r
IO E ——
-0
&8 WOEE ——
S 3
I3
WILUgEE —— 150d JN4j5 BIEPOWILIIE O}
1sod Buluens ojul ino yojou padeys A,
a|qe [23]s
SSB|UIR}S /X @ Wiy speib sulew gLg PRI MO /l
sod sequiy Buuiess Bojun @ wwogl X 0084
“8|qen [88)S SSUIE}S B)E) O} PallUp
sisod sjeipauuziu Bopun "@WWS) X 0oal
S310N

u_...(qa._.,"..::aauu:on__c:on
O3AHITIE LUDIEASDD

Page 251



i AT e, e s § TV 1 3 LR

WG T
: e o Emgnen e T
om gmoso | S o

@N s tewa | siemew v
M e FUGH . ANOD.

3dVISANYT L40S NI ONILNYId
3341 QHVANYLS-ANYIH - 2018

o

NOANOT LS3IM
Myvd S1I907104d

marces

—SooToEd
i

LS R
sielyy edeospue

NNIHO AHHVE

i ALY

‘gsa| pue Yuib Wajs Woz | $821s aay o} ajqes)|ddy

£5008Z Z9610 Xed

E/1LBZBSE 25610 (1L

AQS 941

anysdoiyg

plojaL

oISy

€12 syun

‘pajiLur] suoynjog puer Aluaury

‘Ag payddns J2q Jaqgn pasiojuiay
G5004LL €£E21L0 Xed

990044 €EELO 1BL

d8 LZNL

uay

pIojysy/

usplewsg

peoy uloopesH

uue Aapely /

priswoy

:Aq payddns ped Jeaeds %o0|q Big SWwo |

S3LON

=z...x‘nnU.:_._n.::«uu_uzon_
QIAEITIH EHOWAIOD

Wugoo L

wwigng

wwigog jo yidsp e o) dn

uayolg aq o) jid 884} jo WoRog ———————
pues pajuenb o
jlosgns Apues yidep WpHE ———=—
J1osdo} Yidep Wwgsy ————————=—
L

"UOI08S PUNCY JSjBWEelp
LG WINWILIL © 8 |[BYS S4EIS 3y} "pus Jamo] pajuicd B Ylim pue sjouy

abpa 1o abieg| pue suodslnid woy aay Jubiens 'poomyos aq o} ayejg —

“a1} 1ad sjieu pasiueajeb pspesy abie| wWGE
‘OUZ LW 84BIS 0] PRINJaS "eNElS PUe B8l uaamaq (£ jay) ped 1aoceds

00iq Big sen 83 woj im (1.8 o) WGZ X WISZ Ji8q Jagqnu paviojuls

wwgsL

UMays se WWNS/ X000 1X0001
suoisuswip ud aai] 310N

|9A8] puUnois

™~

|1eAg] punosb ancqe
wuwipg |, pastes pajueld aa1]

004

S

yoinu yidag wiiog

Page 252



Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Stockley Park Phase 3

Iron Bridge Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
37977/APP/2016/2263 1:3,500
Planning Committee: Date:
Major Page 253 December 2016

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

HILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 254



	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting
	6 The Old Vinyl Factory - 59872/APP/2016/3571
	7 Music Box, TOVF - 59872/APP/2016/1930
	8 Ruislip Bowls Club, Manor Farm- 45220/APP/2016/3857
	9 Former Contractors Compound, Heathrow - 67622/APP/2016/3198
	10 Bridge House- 40050/APP/2016/852
	11 Stockley Park Phase 3, Iron Bridge Road - 37977/APP/2016/2263
	PART I - Plans for Major Applications Planning Committee

